
Corcoran City Council Agenda
June 10, 2021 - 7:00pm

g. Resolution 2021-56 Accepting NW Area Jaycees Donation

1. Call to Order / Roll Call

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Agenda Approval

4. Commission Representatives*

5. Open Forum – Public Comment Opportunity

6. Presentations/ Recognitions

a. Hennepin County Sheriff Hutchinson

b. 2020 Audit – Andy Berg, Abdo Eick & Meyers*

7. Consent Agenda

a. Draft Minutes of May 13, 2021 Council Meeting*
b. Draft Minutes of May 27, 2021 Council Meeting*

c. Financial Claims*
d. Police Donation – Car Seats*
e. Charitable Gambling License – St. Thomas Church*
f. Charitable Gambling License -- Pheasant Acres*

8. Planning Business

a. Building Rights Appeal for Outlot A of Outcalt 2nd Addition*

b. Interim Ordinance Establishing a Development Moratorium*

9. Unfinished Business – Public Comment Opportunity

a. Finance Software Request for Proposal Review*

b. Water Supply Workplan – Supplemental Information*

10. New Business – Public Comment Opportunity

a. Public Hearing – 2021 Dust Control Program*

b. Improvement Hearing – Corcoran Trail East/West Improvements Project*

c. Mandatory Connection Extension Requests*

d. Liquor License Renewal Fees*

e. 2022 Budget Priorities*

f. Code Enforcement Discussion*

g. Future Work Session Schedule*

11. Staff Reports

a. Pandemic Response Update
12. 2021 City Council Schedule*
13. Adjournment

Includes Materials - Materials relating to these agenda items can be found in the House Agenda Packet

book located by the entrance. The complete Council Agenda Packet is available electronically on the City website at

www.corcoranmn. gov. 

Due to the COVID- 19 health pandemic, the City Council’ s regular meeting place is not available and is not open

to the public. Pursuant to Minnesota Statute 13D.021 the one or more members of the City Council may

participate by telephone or other electronic means. 

Meeting Held Via Telephone/ Other Electronic

Means Call- in Instructions

Call: + 1 312 626 6799 US

Enter Meeting ID:  845 8382 0455

Press * 9 to speak during the Public Comment

Sections in the meeting.  

Video Link and Instructions:  

https:// us02web. zoom. us/ j/84583820455

visit http:// www. zoom. us and enter

Meeting ID:  845 8382 0455

Participants can utilize the Raise Hand function to

be recognized to speak during the Public Comment

sections in the meeting. Participant video feeds

will be muted.   

For more information on options to provide public

comment visit:  

www. corcoranmn. gov

Michelle Friedrich
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84583820455

Michelle Friedrich
http://www.zoom.us/



The City of Corcoran will provide high-quality public services in a cost-effective, 

responsible, and professional manner in order to create a preferred environment to

live, work, play, and conduct business. 

The City of Corcoran will become a vibrant, connected community while

preserving its natural character and agricultural roots. 

The following values are fundamental to the City of Corcoran ’ s success and the fulfillment

of our mission: 

Honesty, Ethics, Integrity

We believe that honesty, ethics, and integrity are the foundation blocks of public trust and confidence.  

Community Pride and Partnership

We believe in creating a strong sense of community through partnerships with civic organizations, school

districts, and local businesses.  

Efficient and Effective Service Delivery

We believe providing services to residents and businesses in an efficient and effective manner makes

government easier to work with and creates a business friendly environment. 

Community Safety

We will protect the community by maintaining or improving safety through police and fire protection and by

investing and maintaining the infrastructure of the City. 

Fiscal Responsibility

We believe that the prudent stewardship and opportunistic investment of public funds is essential for

confidence in government and to position the City for future success. 

Transparency

We believe that open, honest, and proactive communication is essential for an informed and involved citizenry. 

Processes and decision making should include opportunities to educate citizens and receive feedback. 

Responsible Decision Making

We believe it is the responsibility of the City to address difficult issues now in order to avoid larger more difficult

issues in the future. 

VISION

VALUES

CORE STRATEGIES

MISSION

Enhance Corcoran’ s sense of place and identity. 

Provide diverse community amenities and recreational opportunities. 

Maintain excellence in safety and security for our community. 

Ensure high-quality, market- driven growth. 

Provide high-quality, innovative municipal services. 

A DOPTED M ARCH 11, 2021



STAFF REPORT Agenda Item 4.  

Council Meeting:  
June 10, 2021

Prepared By:  
Brad Martens

Topic:  
Commission Representatives

Action Required: 
None – Informational

Summary: 
The advisory commission representatives for the June 10th Council meeting are as
follows: 

Planning Commission: Dean Jacobs
Parks and Trails Commission: Phil Christenson

Financial/ Budget: 
N/A

Council Action: 
N/A

Attachments: 
N/A



STAFF REPORT Agenda Item 6b. 

Council Meeting:  
June 10, 2021

Prepared By:  
Jessica Beise

Topic:  
Audit

Action Required: 
Approval

Summary:  
Due to the length of the documents related to the audit, copies of the Annual Financial
Report are available on the City’s website at www.corcoranmn.gov under Our
Government > Council > Agenda Packets 2021 > 2021-06-10 Council Agenda Packet. 
A hard copy of the materials is available for review at City Hall during normal business
hours.  

Agenda Packets 2021: 
https://www.corcoranmn.gov/cms/One.aspx?portalId=15543764&pageId=15557281

Michelle Friedrich
https://www.corcoranmn.gov/cms/One.aspx?portalId=15543764&pageId=15557281

Michelle Friedrich
http://www.corcoranmn.gov/











































































































































































































































































CITY OF CORCORAN

City Council Meeting Minutes
May 13, 2021 - 7:00 pm

The Corcoran City Council met on May 13, 2021, in Corcoran, Minnesota. Pursuant to Minnesota Statute
Section 13D.021 and due to the COVID- 19 pandemic, the City Council meeting was held remotely
through electronic means using the audio and video conferencing platform Zoom. 

Mayor McKee was present at City Hall. Councilor Bottema, Councilor Nichols, Councilor Schultz, and
Councilor Thomas were present via telephonic or other electronic means.  

City Administrator Martens and Administrative Services Director Beise were present at City Hall. Public
Works Director Mattson, Director of Public Safety Gottschalk, and City Planner Lindahl were present via
telephonic or other electronic means.  

1. Call to Order/Roll Call
Mayor McKee called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

2. Pledge of Allegiance
Mayor McKee invited all in attendance to rise and join in the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. Agenda Approval
City Administrator Martens reviewed the Open Forum comment opportunity for items not on the
agenda and noted the other public comment opportunities throughout the agenda. City Administrator
Martens noted moving the Public Hearing first for item 10a. under New Business, with public comment
opportunity for New Business immediately following the Public Hearing. City Administrator noted the
addition of a claim for $630, payable to the MN Bureau of Criminal Apprehension under item 7a., for
background checks for baseball. City Administrator Martens noted removal of item 11a. Closed
Session from Easement Agreement for 66th Avenue/ Gleason Parkway Corridor Improvements.
MOTION: made by Nichols, seconded by Thomas to approve the agenda as modified.
Voting Aye by Roll Call Vote: McKee, Nichols, Schultz, and Thomas Abstain: Bottema
Motion carried 4:0:1)

4. Commission Representatives
Mayor McKee noted Planning Commissioner Vehrenkamp and Parks and Trails Commissioner Dugan
were present via telephonic or other electronic means. Mayor McKee invited Commissioner
Vehrenkamp and Commissioner Dugan to speak on relevant agenda items.

5. Open Forum (Public Comment Opportunity)
Mayor McKee invited residents to communicate telephonically during the Open Forum discussion for
items not included on the agenda. Administrative Services Director Beise explained the instructions to
participate in the meeting via the Zoom video format and reviewed instructions for participation in the
meeting. No residents participated in the Open Forum.

6. Presentations/ Recognitions
No presentations or recognitions were heard.

7. Consent Agenda
a. Financial Claims
b. Waiver Request for Amplified Sound – Corcoran Lions Summer Events
c. Waiver Request for Amplified Sound – Hamel Rodeo
d. Temporary Liquor License – Hamel Rodeo
e. Temporary Liquor License – Corcoran Lions
f. Cropland Rental Agreement, Amendment to Land Purchase Agreement – 8200 County

Road 116
g. Rear Setback Variance at 6433 Bluestem Circle

Agenda Item 7a.



2

h. CSAH 101 and Stieg Road Turn Lanes – Pay Request 3 and Final
i. Job Description Update – Administrative Services Director
j. City Hall Remodel – Pay Request # 6, Change Order # 5

Council requested items 7g., be pulled further discussion. 
MOTION: made by Schultz, seconded by Thomas to approve the consent agendas 7a-f and 7h-j. 
Voting Aye by Roll Call Vote: McKee, Bottema, Nichols, Schultz, and Thomas
Motion carried 5:0) 

Council reviewed item 7g. Rear Setback Variance at 6433 Bluestem Circle and previous Council
discussions pertaining to variance requirements and standards, practical difficulties in compliance, 
unique factors of the parcel, essential character, general purpose and intent, and consistency with the
2040 Comprehensive Plan. Council reviewed staff verbiage on Resolution 2021-31, the purpose of the
revised verbiage, and noted Council vote was completed at the April 22, 2021 meeting. Council and
staff discussed changing or altering resolution findings from that language proposed in the packet. 
Council discussed further review of altered resolution findings and schedule the Resolution 2021-31
discussion to a later Council meeting. Council discussed the alteration of Resolution 2021-31 was to
clarify the reasons Council voted in favor of applicant’ s response to meeting variance crit eria as
reflected in the new verbiage supplied by Council. Council noted current discussion on the consent
agenda item Resolution 2021- 31 will approve the amended findings of fact language, and not alter
previous Council motion or vote regarding the variance included at the April 22 meeting. Council
discussed setting precedence of explaining Council vote, and noted additional verbiage adds to future
confusion of what a variance encompasses. 
MOTION: made by Schultz, seconded by Bottema to approve Resolution 2021-31 Approving a
Variance for the Property Located at 6433 Bluestem Circle ( PID 36-119-23-42-0032) (City File 21-
010).  
Voting Aye by Roll Call Vote: McKee, Bottema Nay: Schultz, Thomas Abstain: Nichols
Motion failed 2:2:1) 

MOTION: made by Thomas, seconded by Nichols to approve Resolution 2021- 31 Approving a
Variance for the Property Located at 6433 Bluestem Circle ( PID 36-119-23-42-0032) ( City File 21-010) 
with the following language for section 2:  
The City Council finds that the variance standards have been met, based on the following findings: 
a. There are practical difficulties in complying with the Zoning Ordinance due to the shape of the lot
and the location of the home on the lot leaving an unreasonable small 2’ of clearance to the building
setback line, too small to permit a deck to be built at the elevated door on the rear of the home . 
b. That the plight of the requestor is based on factors unique to the parcel of land for which the
variance is sought due to the wedge shape of the lot and the placement of the home on the lot. 
c. That the granting of the variation will not alter the essential character of the locality because of the
particular location of the lot adjacent to a stormwater pond behind the proposed structure. This pond
area provides additional buffer space between homes that reduces the impact of the structure on
sightlines. It also maintains a low effective density of structures in the area, commensurate with the
zoning requirements and conditions of the local area. 
d. The proposed variance would be in harmony with the general purposes and intent of the Ordinance, 
which allows residential uses. 
e. The variance is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan, which anticipates residential uses on this
parcel. 
Voting Aye by Roll Call Vote: McKee, Nichols, Thomas Nay: Bottema, Schultz
Motion carried 3:2) 

8. Planning Business ( Public Comment Opportunity) 
Mayor McKee invited residents to communicate telephonically during the public comment opportunity
for Planning Business items included on the agenda. Administrative Services Director Beise explained
the instructions to participate in the meeting via the Zoom video format and reviewed instructions for
participation in the meeting.  



3

Greg Hoglund, 19220 Hackamore Road, opined on Conditional Use Permits ( CUPs) and the history of
the proposed location for Eagle Brook Church, noted churches in general and places of assembly
regarding the CUP use in zoning districts, and opined on the approval of future homes on the south
side of Corcoran. Mr. Hoglund noted the need for churches and schools as community grows, and the
legality of church locations. Mr. Hoglund addressed concerns on development processes, purchase
agreements, and the disregard of neighboring properties of the Ravinia neighborhood. Mr. Hoglund
noted concerns on item 8a., and opined on time limits regarding public comments.   
Katherine Drivas, 6747 Old Sturbridge Drive, commented on potential difficulties for two of the five
school districts that may build a school in Corcoran. Ms. Drivas discussed history of limited
infrastructure at the time the Rockford elementary school was going to be built, opined regarding the
recent surge of homes being built within the school district boundaries and the need for infrastructure. 
Mr. Drivas noted concern that a CUP change would impact school districts, forcing schools to build in
industrial areas. 
Council noted the 5-minute public comment limit adopted procedure and remarked other cities also
have time limits for public comment periods. Council noted time can always be extended to residents
participating in public comment opportunities at the Council’ s discretion.   

a. Conditional Uses in Zoning Districts
City Administrator Martens outlined Council request to discuss conditional uses in zoning districts, with
any changes requiring a public hearing. City Administrator Martens noted implications to proposed
conditional uses in zoning district changes would require research costs, noting the City is at 60
percent of its projected planning budget for the year. City Administrator Martens noted research
completion and staff report would be contracted out to Landform for the Planning Commission and
Council review. Council reviewed the current ordinance of conditional use permits allowed in low-
density, residentially zoned districts. Council reviewed the current ordinance in place allows schools
and places of worship to be placed within residentially zoned districts, noted the recent Council work
sessions prioritized zoning review as a high priority and outlined the current zoning review projects. 
Council discussed two zoning ordinance changes, removing schools and places of worship from lower
density residential areas RSF- 1, RSF- 2, RSF- 3, and RMF- 1; and only allowing schools and places of
worship in higher density residential areas RMF-2 and RMF-3, industrially zoned areas, and the C-2
commercially zoned area. Council noted the proposed zoning changes remove a significant portion of
the MUSA area, noted a proposal could allow industrial land used for schools, and places of worship. 
Council discussed changes to zoning could include limiting scope of facilities from lower-density
residential areas and debated the legality of zoning changes. Council discussed the proposed
changes eliminate larger facilities from low-density residential areas and eliminate concerns within City
regarding larger facilities in low-density residential areas. Council discussed a previous proposal for an
assembly facility. Council discussed if the proposed ordinance had been in place, many churches in
Corcoran today would not exist. Council noted industrial zoned districts are zoned specifically for
businesses that create jobs with tax revenue to relieve citizens of burden of residential tax impacts. 
Council and staff discussed how much land would be left available if an ordinance restriction from
residentially low-density zoned areas existed versus current residentially zoned land and industrial
zoned locations. Council discussed performance changes versus restrictions from the City Council. 
Council noted resident public comment and personal motivations regarding zoning changes. Council
discussed needing additional conversation on this topic before proceeding. Council discussed the
ideas of CUPs and determining if application presented for a proposed area can sustain, does the
business have a right to be there, and could include places of worship or schools. Council discussed
having the right to approve or reject an application and not be constrained by CUPs in determining
what is best for the area in the City. Council reviewed aspects of proposed CUPs and rejection of an
entity from a location and noted the fears that arise from potential impacts from proposed projects
within the City. Council noted there were specific criteria referenced to reject a previous application, 
none of which included rezoning aspects, and noting the CUP process worked as specific reasons
were identified to support the Council denial. Council discussed rights of the landowner in selling the
land in limiting uses. Council discussed rezoning and the legal implications of places of worship. 



4

Council discussed where an appropriate location would be within the City for schools and places of
worship. Council discussed the difficulty of proposing ordinance changes and having time for the
Council to review proposals as councilmembers cannot discuss business outside an open meeting. 
Council requested moving discussion to the next Council meeting to allow Council time to review the
changes in proposed zoning districts. Council discussed the last two schools built by Wayzata Public
Schools were built near, and at about the same time as single- family homes were being constructed in
the area, noting the schools were approved for construction prior to the housing development
construction. Council noted involving public comment through a public hearing regarding future zoning
districts for schools and places of worship. City Administrator Martens reviewed the process of
scheduling a public hearing, implications to staff workload over the next week by moving the zoning
district ordinance for immediate review. Dean Vehrenkamp, Planning Commissioner, commented on
his history on the Maple Grove Planning Commission, and now with the City of Corcoran, noting in
Maple Grove planning, an area was pre-designated as school zoning, so potential buyers would know
the development was near a planned school facility. Commissioner Vehrenkamp briefly reviewed the
Eagle Brook Church application history. Commissioner Vehrenkamp opined on the restraining impacts
of the proposed zoning and CUP changes ultimately causing more confusion and issues in the future. 
Commissioner Vehrenkamp commented on zoning location requirements limiting creativity and
development within the City.   
MOTION: made by Nichols, seconded by Thomas approving the Public Hearing for Zoning Districts
and Conditional Use Permits at the June 3, 2021, Planning Commission meeting. 
Council deliberated the information presented at the meeting and discussed further review of the
proposed changes as necessary at a future Council meeting. Council questioned the necessity in
moving to a public hearing immediately, prior to full Council discussion, noting the requirement to have
the city attorney complete a legal review, and allowing staff time to compose verbiage for the new
ordinance. Council discussed moving forward with ordinance changes.  City Administrator Martens
noted staff has not been directed by Council to complete any zoning ordinance related changes. 
Council discussed further review relating to the proposed zoning changes, the public hearing, and
allowing time for further Council discussion.  
Voting Aye by Roll Call Vote: Thomas Nay: McKee, Bottema, Nichols, and Schultz
Motion fails 1:4) 

Council directed staff to continue Council zoning discussion to a future meeting with the City Attorney
Thames in attendance. Council noted mask mandates and distancing requirements end on May 28. 
City Administrator Martens noted the Council Chambers may be available for the June 10 Council
meeting. Council consensus indicated continuation of the discussion to the May 27 Council meeting. 

9. Unfinished Business ( Public Comment Opportunity) 
Mayor McKee invited residents to communicate telephonically during the public comment opportunity
for Unfinished Business items included on the agenda. Administrative Services Director Beise
explained the instructions to participate in the meeting via the Zoom video format and reviewed
instructions for participation in the meeting. No residents participated in the public comment
opportunity.  

a. Corcoran Trail East/West Feasibility Study
Public Works Director Mattson presented Corcoran Trail Street Improvements project, the history of
the feasibility study and small stormwater evaluation and noted the virtual neighborhood meeting held
with comments received on April 21. Public Works Director Mattson reviewed the existing gravel roads
areas and paved roads sections from the 1980’ s, with recommendation of a full-depth reclamation with
new gravel pavement on top. Public Works Director Mattson explained yearly budgeting includes one
free overlay for neighborhoods per the assessment policy when applicable, and noted where a free
overlay does not apply. Public Works Director Mattson reviewed Alternate 1 and Alternate 2. Public
Works Director Mattson noted the assessed free overlay value benefit, as requested by Council
direction, is 90 percent of the mid-range appraised value and equates to an $1,800 credit. Public
Works Director Mattson reviewed the Alternate 2 amended report corrects the error of benefit credit
applied to the gravel property and applies the benefit credit correctly to the paved properties. Public



5

Works Director Mattson explained the two alternate street improvement estimated costs and
assessments for discussion, noting local and special assessments with a total project cost of

534,528.80. Public Works Director Mattson reviewed the stormwater improvement alternatives and
estimated costs noting existing issues over the history of Corcoran Trail East and West. Public Works
Director Mattson reviewed the project schedule. Public Works Director Mattson reviewed funding for
the stormwater improvements could include a combination of special assessments and local
participation. Council confirmed the $1,800 overlay in Alternate 2 Assessment Roll reflects a credit to
paved roads. Public Works Director Mattson noted the credit is reflected in the Special Assessments
cost of $176, 400. 00. Council clarified the overlay credit for the project was written into assessment
code policy for older neighborhoods in Corcoran, and benefit credit is not subject to future overlays
within the neighborhood or other paved or future paved roads in Corcoran.  
MOTION: made by Schultz, seconded by Thomas to accept the Corcoran Trail Street Improvement
Feasibility Study and order the Improvement Hearing by Resolution 2021- 41 Receiving the Feasibility
Report and Calling a Public Hearing on Improvement for the Corcoran Trail East/West Improvements
Project. 
Voting Aye by Roll Call Vote: McKee, Bottema, Nichols, Schultz, and Thomas
Motion carried 5:0)  

10. New Business ( Public Comment Opportunity) 
a. Improvement Hearing – Appaloosa Woods Street Improvement Project

City Administrator Martens outlined the Appaloosa Woods Street Improvement Project noting the
Corcoran section of the project. City Administrator Martens reviewed the history of the project with
Maple Grove dating back to 2019 through current action of Maple Grove opening bids in early May. 
City Administrator Martens noted letters were mailed to residents on April 30. City Administrator
Martens reviewed the scope of the project includes reconditioning existing pavement and improving
the remainder from gravel to bituminous, the proposed assessment cost for properties accessing
existing gravel to new pavement of $13,500, and properties accessing existing pavement to new
pavement cost of $7,200. City Administrator Martens noted a term of 10 years with 1 percent over the
borrowing interest cost for the project, or bond issue interest, which is currently 1.83 percent. City
Administrator Martens reviewed anticipated projects costs of $185,798 estimated in the feasibility
study, with an updated estimate at $157,623, indicating the project cost may result in lower
assessments to properties. 
Mayor McKee opened the Public Hearing for item 10a. Administrative Services Director Beise
explained the instructions to participate in the Public Hearing via the Zoom video format and reviewed
instructions for participation through telephone or computer. 
Paige Peterson, 19140 84th Place North, asked if the benefit credit on the Corcoran Trail East/ West
Project and asked if the credit would apply with reconstruction of Appaloosa paving reconstruction. 
City Administrator Martens confirmed the benefit credit would not apply to this repaving project. 
MOTION: made by Nichols, seconded by McKee to close Public Hearing. 
Voting Aye by Roll Call Vote: McKee, Bottema, Nichols, Schultz, and Thomas
Motion carried 5:0)  

Council and staff discussed possible estimate of cost savings of $30,000 in assessments. City
Administrator Martens noted a report would be brought back to Council once savings are realized and
prior to assessment hearing. Council noted the combined project savings for the two cities as an
opportune time to improve the road. Council noted priority of realizing road improvement costs relating
to specific properties and roads, and the continued gravel road and paving challenges in Corcoran.  
Dave McStott, 8040 Ridge Court, commented on assessment amount and if assessment will include
new asphalt in front of his driveway to end of cul de sac where it is public road. City Administrator
Martens indicated that portion is not included in the project and only the public portion that extends to
the right of the way is included, as it benefits the properties accessing the street . Mr. McStott opined a
private easement exists and believes it is a public right of way in the cul de sac area and questioned
why asphalt is not being laid in front of his property. Mayor McKee noted this situation could be
brought forth at the assessment hearing. Mr. McStott asked when the hearing would be. City



6

Administrator Martens clarified the property questioned is not city- owned property or land where the
private drive is located. City Administrator Martens noted the improvement hearing allows the project
to move forward, and the assessment hearing would provide an opportunity for property owners to
appeal the assessment. Mr. McStott asked again when the hearing would be. Mayor McKee indicated
the meeting has not been established yet but will be publicly noticed in the paper and the City will keep
residents informed as the assessment hearing is scheduled. City Administrator Martens and Mayor
McKee encouraged property owners to contact City Administrator Martens and Council regarding
additional discussion pertaining to the project. 
Shelby Burgess, 19360 81st Place North, inquired about the benefit of a paved road to property owners
and how the amount is determined. Mayor McKee encouraged the participant to contact City
Administrator Martens for specific information regarding methodology in benefit determinations. 
MOTION: made by Schultz, seconded by Thomas to approve Resolution 2021- 42 Ordering
Improvement of the Appaloosa Woods Street Improvement Project, and authorizing the mayor and city
administrator to execute joint powers agreement. 
Voting Aye by Roll Call Vote: McKee, Bottema, Nichols, Schultz, and Thomas
Motion carried 5:0) 

Mayor McKee opened the public comment opportunity for items 10b-h. Administrative Services
Director Beise explained the instructions to participate in the public comment opportunity via the Zoom
video format and reviewed instructions for participation through telephone or computer. No residents
participated in the public comment opportunity. 

b. 2020 Budget Transfers
City Administrator Martens noted the 2020 audit is near completion and outlined the 2020 budget
transfer opportunities. City Administrator Martens reviewed the items relating to the expenses included
Federal CARES funding for COVID, an asphalt project expense not completed, absence of a planner
position and maintenance work position for 6 months and an entire year respectively, and vacancies in
police officer positions for several months. City Administrator Martens reviewed allocation
recommendations. Additionally, City Administrator Martens reviewed the 2016 Downtown Utility and
Street Improvement Fund balance of $491,922, noting Wenck and Public Works Director Mattson’ s
efficient management of the project allowing for the fund balance, and recommended transferring the
fund balance to the Asphalt Fund for future street projects. Council noted the difference in tax revenue
exceeding expenses and the thoroughness by City Administrator Martens explaining the reason for the
differences and anomalies in expenses in 2020, specifically noting overall tax revenue growth in the
City.  
MOTION: made by Nichols, seconded by McKee to approve Resolution 2021- 43 Authorizing 2020
Interfund Budget Transfers as presented. 
Voting Aye by Roll Call Vote: McKee, Bottema, Nichols, Schultz, and Thomas
Motion carried 5:0) 

c. Bridge Replacements – Accept Feasibility Study and Authorize Plans and Specifications
Public Works Director Mattson reviewed the Council authorization for a bridge replacement feasibility
study noting the bridge crossings were considered critical infrastructure to the city’s transportation and
stormwater drainage systems. Public Works Director Mattson noted Hennepin County monitors the
bridges annually for rating considerations. Public Works Director Mattson reviewed the bridge
replacement amounts for Trail Haven Road and Schutte road are $35,000 and $ 30,000 respectively , 
and noted bridge replacement locations. Public Works Director Mattson reviewed existing and
proposed culverts, future maintenance, flow rates, flood elevation, and estimated replacement costs. 
Council asked for clarification of flow rates. City Engineer Torve explained engineering analysis of the
flood model. Public Works Director Mattson further explained the analysis of equalizing conveyanc e of
the water through the various cross section locations. City Engineer Torve noted priority of FEMA and
watershed regulations, noting is not specific to just engineering review. Council and staff discussed
further analysis to be completed regarding existing water flow and future water flow within the bridges. 
Public Works Director Mattson noted project funding avenues of state bonding programs, municipal
state aid system, and fronting initial cost through local participation. Public Works Director Mattson



7

noted tracking expenses from Asphalt Fund initially and prior to setup of a Bridge Replacement
Improvement Project Fund. Public Works Director Mattson noted Trail Haven Road and Schutte Road
were selected for repairs as both bridges are currently in need of replacement, and both are within, 
and qualify for funding in the state aid system. Council asked for clarification of fronted costs of the
bridges. Public Works Director Mattson reviewed the grant system process , noting qualification for the
grant includes action by the City to be shovel- ready and includes upfront costs for a feasibility study
and engineering design prior to selection and allocation of eligible grants. Public Works Director
Mattson outlined upon award of project, upfront costs would be reimbursed and allocated to City
accordingly.   
MOTION: made by Schultz, seconded by Thomas to accept the Bridge Replacements Feasibility
Study, approve Resolution 2021- 44 Authorizing Plans and Specifications for Trail Haven Road and
Schutte Road Bridge Replacements in the amount of $65,000. 
Council discussed Trail Haven Bridge and the collapse of bridge and the impacts to commuters on the
road. Councilmember Bottema noted he lives on Trail Haven Road and will abstain from voting. 
Council noted the bridge replacement is due to safety. 
Voting Aye by Roll Call Vote: McKee, Nichols, Schultz, and Thomas Abstain: Bottema
Motion carried 4:0:1) 

d. Recreational Vehicle Ordinance Update
Director of Public Safety Gottschalk outlined the existing code chapters 72 and 73 pertaining to
recreational vehicle use and includes snowmobile and off- road vehicle regulations would be deleted
and replaced with Chapter 72 Recreational Vehicles. Director of Public Works Gottschalk reviewed
past history of the ordinance noting recent Council direction in 2020 to review ordinance for
consistency with current statutes and to update the ordinance with feedback from councilmembers. 
Director of Public Gottschalk reviewed the changes between the ordinances including the new
recreational vehicle definitions, new state language, and classifications for vehicles. Director of Public
Safety Gottschalk noted the draft ordinance provides guidance on the operation of golf carts within the
City, and further defines semi-public property as private property generally open for use by the public
but not owned or maintained by the City. Director of Public Safety Gottschalk addressed the existence
of Established Riding Areas for all recreational vehicles. Director of Public Safety Gottschalk reviewed
prohibiting operation on sidewalks and trails that stipulate recreational vehicles may not operate with a
greater number of passengers than the vehicle is designed to carry and use of recreational vehicles on
any single property shall not exceed four hours in any 24-hour period, with an exemption for vehicles
engaged in property maintenance or agricultural purposes. Director of Public Safety Gottschalk noted
maintaining a balance for residents wishing to use ATV’s and for residents not wanting the extra noise
ATV’s create. Director of Public Safety Gottschalk reviewed a change within parcels less than two
acres in size requires written consent from the property owners in all occupied residences within 250’ 
radius of all property lines. Director of Public Safety Gottschalk noted exceptions to the ordinance were
added for restricted areas to allow loading and unloading of snowmobiles in parking lots, operation
clarification on designated trails, operation hours of recreational vehicles inside and outside of the
MUSA areas, and where recreational vehicles are allowed including written permission on private
property and public roadways. Director of Public Works Gottschalk reviewed recreational vehicle
permit requirements for on-road use on City roads, length of permit, waiver and approvals, revocation
and the appeals process. Council and staff discussed the appeal process to Council as it is a permit
and not applicable to the courts. Director of Public Safety Gottschalk reviewed the proposed violation
penalties. Council discussed updates to the recreational vehicle ordinance in Corcoran and noted
confirmation of specific snowmobile dates. Council and staff discussed enforcement issue regarding
the 4-hour usage update, noise issues such as altered mufflers on recreational vehicles, and goals set
forth by implementing the update ordinance regarding recreational vehicles. Council noted resident
ability to cross over County Roads and Highways to get to a City roadway, and semi- private roads
such as trails accessing a public parking area of a business. Council and staff discussed fee structure
for recreational vehicles at the City level and how fees are established, noted fees are intended to
cover costs only and not intended to produce revenue for the City. Council provided staff direction in



8

implementing updates to ordinance and requested aligning dates to mirror state guidelines in property
access permission from April 1 to November 30, and December 1 to March 31.  

e. Employee Handbook Update
Administrative Services Director Beise presented changes to the Employee Handbook noting the last
update in 2017. Administrative Services Director Beise reviewed the changes align with current
practices regarding the pandemic, language for the health and safety plan pertaining to the pandemic, 
extended leave check- ins during the pandemic, and reflect organizational changes implemented. 
Council noted removal of Wings Credit Union. Staff noted an additional change to allow Director of
Public Safety Gottschalk authority to post media releases.     
MOTION: made by Nichols, seconded by Schultz to adopt the revised Corcoran Employee Handbook
effective May 14, 2021, as amended. 
Voting Aye by Roll Call Vote: McKee, Bottema, Nichols, Schultz, and Thomas
Motion carried 5:0) 

f. Charter Commission Application
City Administrator Martens noted an additional Charter Commission application and requested
direction from Council on process for Charter Commission applications. Council and staff discussed
commissioners and allowing the current process to proceed with the appointed 7 members, and
retaining future Charter Commission applications for future commission openings within the City. 
Council encouraged residents to apply for commissions. Council noted a request from staff for a brief
update monthly for commission applications received.  

g. Recycling Contract RFP
Administrative Services Director Beise reviewed the recycling service contract expiration in December
2021, reviewed the options to renew with Randy’ s or go out for RFP, and reviewed Hennepin
County’ s Organic Recycling requirement within residential recycling services. Administrative Services
Director Beise noted organics is usually picked up with garbage pickup schedules and noted the City
could see some savings by utilizing a single hauler with organics, recycling, and garbage hauling. 
Council discussed review of utilizing a single hauler option. Council reviewed not limiting resident
choices on garbage hauling. Administrative Services Director Beise clarified requirements could be
specific to hauling on specific days, and licensed within the City, and not limiting resident choice in
garbage hauling. City Administrator Martens noted with complaints from residents, the licensing could
require a representative for residents to contact in the case of service issues. Council discussed going
out for an RFP and licensing. Council noted impacts to companies with restrictions on garbage or
recycling pick-up dates. Council noted surveying smaller haulers and not just national haulers. 
Council discussed RFP and if it is manageable for staff to proceed with an RFP for organics, 
recycling, and garbage hauler licensing. 
MOTION: made by Thomas, seconded by Schultz to seek an RFP for organics, recycling, garbage
hauling, and options for garbage hauler licensing. 
Council asked if items could be separated. Councilmember Thomas and Schultz retracted first and
second Motion respectively. 
MOTION: made by Thomas, seconded by Schultz to seek an RFP for garbage hauling, organic
recycling, and paper recycling services. 
Council noted impact to staff resources and time in managing an RFP. Administrative Services
Director Beise indicated the last RFP for garbage hauling was in 2015 and will be a starting point in
managing an RFP review in 2021.  
Voting Aye by Roll Call Vote: McKee, Schultz, and Thomas Nay: Bottema, Nichols
Motion carried 3:2) 

MOTION: made by Thomas, seconded by Schultz to review licensing options for garbage hauling
services. 
Voting Aye by Roll Call Vote: McKee, Bottema, Nichols, Schultz, and Thomas
Motion carried 5:0) 

h. Embedded Social Worker



9

Director of Public Safety Gottschalk reviewed the embedded social services component within police
departments, and services provided through Hennepin County, and the potential for a combined
embedded social worker position. Director of Public Safety Director Gottschalk noted the position
would be shared with seven surrounding cities along with Hennepin County and noted quality of life
improvement for community receiving help needed and reduced reliance on police response. Director
of Public Safety Gottschalk noted the position would be a Hennepin County employee but would be
serving the seven communities. Within the proposal, Director of Public Safety Gottschalk noted
Hennepin County’ s program would pay for 40 percent of position and technology associated with the
position, and the participating communities would split the remaining costs. Director of Public Safety
Gottschalk noted a commitment of two years for the program. Council inquired on program. Director
of Public Safety Gottschalk responded with an explanation of the types of programs and includ e co-
responder or embedded social worker models. Director of Public Safety Gottschalk noted co-
responder goes on calls for services in community, and embedded social worker receives the
information after incident and follows up with the person needing to receive services within the
community. Director of Public Safety Gottschalk reviewed cost differences of the two positions, and
noted the co-responder model is more complex, difficult to manage and carries more expense than
the social worker embedded model, and added the co-responder model is not practical to split
between agencies. Director of Public Safety Gottschalk outlined the scope of the embedded social
worker position, indicating the position would office out of Corcoran one day a week to ensure the
connection with officers, meet with residents from a referral from an officer, and follow up with
community members as necessary for services. Council and staff discussed mental health training
with officers and responses to mental health situations. Council noted the recent police department
second safest city award, and the embedded social worker position as benefit to residents through tax
dollars. Council discussed partnering with seven cities and Hennepin County and pursuing the
position independently as a City, and noting this is a first step for the City in setting up the groundwork
for future opportunities and services for residents.  
MOTION: made by Thomas, seconded by Nichols to approve and direct staff to enter into a contract
on the embedded social worker position with a cost of $8,600 to $12,100 per year, dependent upon
on agency participation, with a 2-year participation commitment to the Hennepin County supported
program.  
Council clarified if the cost exceeds $ 12,100, staff will bring back to Council for additional review. 
Voting Aye by Roll Call Vote: McKee, Bottema, Nichols, Schultz, and Thomas
Motion carried 5:0) 

11. Closed Session
a. Easement Agreement for 66th Avenue/ Gleason Parkway Corridor Improvements; removed

from agenda.  
12. Staff Reports

a. Financial Performance Update; council received report. 
b. Pandemic Response Update

Director of Public Safety Gottschalk noted the State continues to move forward with vaccinations , 
noting the recent announcement by Governor Walz to remove some restrictions for individuals who
are fully vaccinated, and excitement overall but still approaching the pandemic with caution.   

13. 2021 City Council Schedule
City Administrator Martens noted item the closed session item will be scheduled for a future meeting. 
Councilmember Bottema noted his absence at the June 10 Council meeting. Counc il noted the
authorization during the pandemic, and with restrictions tapering off, will staff and Council need to
review what may be needed for staff to continue with operations. City Administrator Martens noted the
City’s emergency order is parallel to the Governor’ s order, and the existing emergency order expires
with the Governor’ s order. Council and staff discussed implementing a sunset policy on emergency
orders that differs from the State mandate. Director of Public Safety Gottschalk noted the City’ s ability
to react and flexibility regarding emergency orders to make sure our City has the flexibility to respond
appropriately.  



10

14. Adjournment
MOTION: made by Schultz, seconded by Thomas to adjourn. 
Voting Aye by Roll Call Vote: McKee, Bottema, Nichols, Schultz, and Thomas
Motion carried 5:0) 

Meeting adjourned at 11:03 pm. 

Michelle Friedrich – Deputy Clerk



CITY OF CORCORAN

City Council Meeting Minutes
May 27, 2021 - 7:00 pm

The Corcoran City Council met on May 27, 2021, in Corcoran, Minnesota. Pursuant to Minnesota Statute
Section 13D.021 and due to the COVID- 19 pandemic, the City Council meeting was held remotely
through electronic means using the audio and video conferencing platform Zoom. 

Mayor McKee was present at City Hall. Councilor Bottema, Councilor Schultz, and Councilor Thomas
were present via telephonic or other electronic means. Councilor Nichols was excused. 

City Administrator Martens was present at City Hall.  Administrative Services Director Beise, Public Works
Director Mattson, Director of Public Safety Gottschalk, and City Planner Lindahl were present via
telephonic or other electronic means.  

1. Call to Order/Roll Call
Mayor McKee called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

2. Pledge of Allegiance
Mayor McKee invited all in attendance to rise and join in the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. Agenda Approval
City Administrator Martens reviewed the Open Forum comment opportunity for items not on the
agenda and noted the other public comment opportunities throughout the agenda with a five-minute
limit per speaker with Council discretion in allowing speakers a longer public comment. City
Administrator Martens noted removal of 7d. Draft Minutes May 13, 2021 Council Meeting; and noted
7e. Claims were sent to Council for review after packet delivery. Council commented on processes
and times for public comment.
MOTION: made by Bottema, seconded by Schultz to approve the agenda as modified.
Voting Aye by Roll Call Vote: McKee, Bottema, Schultz, and Thomas
Motion carried 4:0)

4. Commission Representatives
Mayor McKee noted Planning Commissioner Wu and Parks and Trails Commissioner Hoffmann were
present via telephonic or other electronic means. Mayor McKee invited Commissioner Wu and
Commissioner Hoffmann to speak on relevant agenda items.

5. Open Forum (Public Comment Opportunity)
Mayor McKee invited residents to communicate telephonically during the Open Forum discussion for
items not included on the agenda. Administrative Services Director Beise explained the instructions to
participate in the meeting via the Zoom video format and reviewed instructions for participation in the
meeting. No residents participated in the Open Forum.

6. Presentations/ Recognitions
No presentations or recognitions were heard.

7. Consent Agenda
a. Draft Minutes of April 22, 2021 Work Session Council Meeting
b. Draft Minutes of April 22, 2021 Council Meeting
c. Draft Minutes of May 13, 2021 Work Session Council Meeting
d. Draft Minutes of May 13, 2021 Council Meeting
e. Financial Claims
f. City Hall Remodel – Changer Order # 6; Furniture Purchase
g. Hennepin County Corridor Planning Application
h. Agricultural Preserve Application
i. D&D Service Site Plan, Conditional Use Permit and Variance at 23405 County Road 10

Agenda Item 7b.



2

j. Site Plan and Conditional Use Permit for Scherber Demolition and Excavating at 23240
County Road 30

k. Liquor License Renewal
l. Easement Agreement
m. Employee Resignation; Recruitment Process

MOTION: made by Bottema, second by Schultz to approve the consent agenda items 7a-c, 7e-h, and
7j-m. 
Voting Aye by Roll Call Vote: McKee, Bottema, Schultz, and Thomas
Motion carried 4:0) 

Council reviewed item 7i. D&D Service Site Plan, Conditional Use Permit and Variance and requested
clarification of the difference between D&D’s site plan approval is different from ComLink’ s site plan. 
City Planner Lindahl noted the most important difference was ComLink’ s proposal omitting an office
facility, and D&D’s proposal including an office building with attached storage space along with plans
for future buildings to be presented to Council in a later phase. City Planner Lindahl explained initial
construction of D&D’s site plan includes outside storage on the west side of the proposed office
building, and when ComLink’ s site plan was presented, the outside storage was submitted for
construction first, with the office build ing proposed as a later construction phase.  
MOTION: made by Schultz, seconded by Thomas to approve item 7i. D&D Service Site Plan, 
Conditional Use Permit and Variance at 23405 County Road 10. 
Voting Aye by Roll Call Vote: McKee, Bottema, Schultz, and Thomas
Motion carried 4:0) 

8. Planning Business ( Public Comment Opportunity) 
Mayor McKee invited residents to communicate telephonically during the public comment opportunity
for Planning Business items included on the agenda. Administrative Services Director Beise explained
the instructions to participate in the meeting via the Zoom video format and reviewed instructions for
participation in the meeting. No residents participated in the public comment opportunity. 

a. NAPA Site Plan, Conditional Use Permit and Variance at 19905 75th Avenue North
City Planner Lindahl reviewed the request for a new building by NAPA located at 19905 75 th Avenue
North, the CUP is requested for automobile retail sales, and variance is necessary for a parking
setback. City Planner Lindahl noted the new NAPA building would also include two retail bays . City
Planner Lindahl reviewed the Planning Commission 4-0 vote to recommend approval to Council of the
site plan and CUP, but denial of the 16-foot front yard parking setback variance, as the 25-foot parking
setback was not met. City Planner Lindahl reviewed the applicant’ s revised plans include increasing
the building depth from 60 to 80 feet, increasing the building from 15,200 to 16,000 square feet, 
eliminating the loading dock, and changing to a two-phase plan with only NAPA in phase one, with
parking construction completed in phase one. City Planner Lindahl noted applicant made no changes
to the 16-foot front parking setback variance request. City Planner Lindahl noted the existing building
on the parcel would be demolished. City Planner Lindahl noted the City is excited to see NAPA’ s
growth and relocation within the City. City Planner Lindahl noted the original submittal request
included changes to accommodate the 10-foot drainage and utility easement. City Planner Lindahl
outlined the revised plan includes a deeper building with the same 16- foot parking setback. 
MOTION: made by Bottema, seconded by Thomas to approve item as presented. 
Voting Aye by Roll Call Vote: Bottema and Thomas Nay: McKee and Schultz
Council requested presentation on NAPA site plan be completed by City Planner Lindahl.  
Motion Failed 2:2) 

City Planner Lindahl reviewed aspects of tenant space removal from building, the additional
landscaping along County Road 116, and additional landscaping required for reduced building setback
flexibility. City Planner Lindahl reviewed changes in eastern access from County Road 116 to alleviate
turning movement concerns. City Planner Lindahl noted reducing the building size by 9 feet in depth
from 80 feet to 71 feet, would eliminate the variance requirement. Council asked for clarification of
parking lot setback, and if setback is from road right- of-way, and located outside of utility easement. 



3

City Planner Lindahl clarified the setback is measured from the road right -of-way, and behind road
right- of-way is the 10-foot utility easement, noting parking is outside of easement. Council asked for
clarification in how variance request differs from parking lot to north where Farmer’ s Bank , Corcoran
Pet Care, and Corcoran Crossroads are located. City Planner Lindahl noted the compared properties
are closer to right-of-way with one located in the right-of-way.  
MOTION: made by Bottema, seconded by Thomas approving Resolution 2021- 53 Approving NAPA
Site Plan, Conditional Use Permit, and Variance Request. 
Voting Aye by Roll Call Vote: McKee, Bottema, Schultz, and Thomas
Motion carried 4:0) 

b. Grading Expansion Request – Rush Creek Reserve
City Planner Lindahl reviewed Council approval of the final plat and final PUD development plan on
November 23, 2020 which included approval to grade only the final plat area. City Planner Lindahl
reviewed the request by applicant for Council approval to allow grading of the entire site, noting no
utility or street work would be allowed until the final plat is recorded for the affected phase. City
Planner Lindahl noted the expanded grading request is not unique and is like other projects located in
Corcoran and noted compliance with the tree preservation plan would be required. 
MOTION: made by Thomas, seconded by Bottema approving Resolution 2021-54 Approving Grading
Expansion in Rush Creek Reserve. 
Voting Aye by Roll Call Vote: McKee, Bottema, Schultz, and Thomas
Motion carried 4:0)   

c. Request to Reconsider Application – Cook Lake Highlands
City Administrator Martens outlined the request to reconsider application for Cook Lake Highlands, 
and explained the request is to reconsider substantially similar, but previously denied application due
to the 6-month delay if not approved by Council. City Administrator Martens reviewed changes
implemented by applicant after considering comments by community and Council at previous meeting. 
Council inquired if any part of the approval requires a four -fifths vote. City Planner Lindahl noted a
zoning comprehensive plan amendment would require a four- fifths vote. Council discussed tabling
item to June 10, if it works with applicant’ s schedule, in case a zoning change is necessary. Council
noted the many meetings applicant has had with residents, and other associated parties, and would
reconsider application with the changes. City Planner Lindahl noted more information is needed from
the assisted living facility units regarding the comprehensive plan zoning.  
Beth Hustad, applicant, indicated facility care developer altering rooms to units, and the developer is
willing to meet the requirement and place a kitchenette in each of the units to be counted as 32 units
versus one unit with 32 rooms and one kitchen, and is the most recent conversation with developer. 
Ms. Hustad also noted communication with the MET Council as well regarding the 32 units, to avoid a
comprehensive plan amendment. 
MOTION: made by Bottema, seconded by Schultz, approving reconsideration of denied application, 
staying the six-month application delay. 
Voting Aye by Roll Call Vote: McKee, Bottema, Schultz, and Thomas
Motion carried 4:0) 

City Administrator Martens requested clarification if changes made by applicant are sufficient to allow
applicant some direction in potentially moving forward with additional changes for the development. 
Council shared changes made, responses from neighbors, and expectations from Council, MET
Council and the watershed and allowing future discussion with the changes and new factors within the
development. 

d. Conditional Uses in Zoning Districts
Council reviewed moving the discussion to the June 10 or June 24 Council meeting. City Administrator
Martens clarified the meeting discussion dates of Conditional Uses in Zoning Districts, included
consideration of Councilmember Nichols’ absence at tonight’ s meeting, noting when the city attorney
would be available to discuss legal aspects of zoning changes, and noted June 24 was the first



4

meeting date the city attorney was available. City Administrator Martens noted a scheduled time with
the city attorney with each councilmember could also be scheduled for the June 10 Council meeting. 
MOTION: made by Bottema, seconded by Thomas to move the Conditional Uses in Zoning Districts
discussion to June 24. 
Council discussed June 24 discussion topic options and keeping the discussion on Conditional Uses in
Zoning Districts as a separate topic. Council noted having legal comment available at a public meeting
versus individually speaking with each Council member due to the gravity of the topic.      
Voting Aye by Roll Call Vote: McKee, Bottema, Schultz, and Thomas
Motion carries 4:0) 

9. Unfinished Business ( Public Comment Opportunity) 
Mayor McKee invited residents to communicate telephonically during the Public Comment opportunity
for Unfinished Business items included on the agenda. Administrative Services Director Beise
explained the instructions to participate in the meeting via the Zoom video format and reviewed
instructions for participation in the meeting. No residents participated in the public comment
opportunity.  

a. Hackamore Road Improvement Plan Update
Jim Stremel, Project Manager, reviewed the Hackamore Road Improvement Project noting discussion
of authorization of 75 percent design. Mr. Stremel reviewed project location on Hackamore Road, joint
project background with City of Medina, existing conditions of Hackamore Road, explained the
differences between 30 percent design and 75 percent design, meetings to date with public comment. 
Council asked if approval of funds for 75 percent design or approving the 75 percent design is what is
necessary for the Hackamore Road Improvement Plan Update. Mr. Stremel clarified Council approval
is needed for 75 percent design phase. Council noted design at 30 percent phase included a
recommendation of including a bike lane in the design. Mr. Stremel reviewed the proposed
improvements, noting the trail extensions and connections on the north side, and paved shoulders for
alternative bike lanes. Mr. Stremel outlined the corridors, stormwater management, future
development access, wetland impacts regarding the stormwater management, and trail locations . 
Council asked if elimination of elevation of road has been factored into 75 percent design. Mr. Stremel
referenced the profile view, sight distances, and noted lengthening the curves on each side, lowering
the top of the curve by at least a foot creating a much smoother, and not eliminating but reducing the
curve. Council inquired about sight lines and approach curves to meet sight safety distances. Mr. 
Stremel reviewed project itemization costs with project total of $6,702,000. Mr. Stremel reviewed
potential funding sources for the project through development contributions, grant funding, local
funding, and potential State Aid funding source. Mr. Stremel reviewed next steps, noting Council
approval for design does not constitute authorization for the project.   
MOTION: made by Bottema, seconded by Schultz to approve Hackamore Road Improvement Plan 75
percent design.  
Voting Aye by Roll Call Vote: McKee, Bottema, Schultz, and Thomas
Motion carried 4:0)  

City Administrator Martens noted the efforts of City Engineer Torve and Public Works Director Mattson
in conjunction with Mr. Stremel’ s work. 

10. New Business ( Public Comment Opportunity) 
Mayor McKee invited residents to communicate telephonically during the Public Comment opportunity
for New Business items included on the agenda. Administrative Services Director Beise explained the
instructions to participate in the meeting via the Zoom video format and reviewed instructions for
participation in the meeting. 
Greg Hoglund, 19220 Hackamore Road, commented on Council Motion to approve presentations prior
to presentation being completed and would like to hear presentation completely from a public view. Mr. 
Hoglund noted dirt in the Ravinia neighborhood was being moved at 10:00 pm at night and on
weekends, violating the periods of work in both cases during Ravinia development construction. Mr. 
Hoglund opined on construction procedures being violated and to define penalties clearly. Council



5

responded regarding Motions in the two cases at the meeting tonight, noting the documents included
in the packet were very complete and information provided was enough to support the Motion. 

a. Public Works Building Improvement – 9525 Cain Road
City Administrator Martens outlined the storm damage from 2020 to the building, noting with the hail
damage insurance claim covered the roof, however, the sides of the structure were not covered. City
Administrator Martens noted a quote received of $34,500 to replace the sides of the building and
utilizing funds from Long- Range Planning Fund as a source for funding. City Administrator Martens
also noted General Funds could also be utilized. Council noted the age of the building, and reviewed
use of building. City Administrator Martens indicated the building is cold storage with one heated bay
and specifically used for equipment storage. Council reviewed additional improvements necessary in
the next 10 years. Council noted pole building structures can last for many years if the timber is
preserved and commented re-tinning a pole building structure has value over building a new product. 
Council discussed the funding options. Council discussed overhead doors on the building. Public
Works Director Mattson noted two of the three overhead doors have been replaced and the re-tinning
estimate does not include the cost for a third door and noted third door. Public Works Director Mattson
noted the door replacement is included in the Public Works maintenance and repair schedule.  
MOTION: made by Schultz, seconded by Bottema to approve the quote from Ebert Construction for

34,500 for re-tinning the Public Works pole barn structure on 9525 Cain Road. 
Voting Aye by Roll Call Vote: McKee, Bottema, Schultz, and Thomas
Motion carried 4:0)  

Council and staff discussed funding source determination and confirmed the expenditure will either
come from the 416 Capital Improvement Fund or General Fund. 

b. Construction Hours Discussion
Planner Davis reviewed the current construction hours of neighborin g cities and regular construction
times ranged from 5:00 am to 11:00 pm, with an average of 7:00 am to 10:00 pm. Planner Davis noted
most cities allow construction seven days a week, with limitations on weekends and holidays; Dayton
has one of the most restrictive construction hours schedule and allows construction between the hours
of 7:00 am to 7:00pm during the work week, and 8:00 am to 4:00 pm on weekends and holidays, with
an additional restrictions in conjunction with land use permits. Planner Davis noted other restrictions
cities impose and included examples of weekend restrictions including good cause; construction in
industrial, business, and commercial zone exemptions; and splitting building permits into two classes
and allowing weekend and holiday work according to class type. Planner Davis reviewed
considerations for construction hours discussion noting several examples of possible construction
scenarios. Council commented on heavy equipment construction within developments, and the noise
burden to surrounding neighbors, and supports limited construction hours on the weekend geared
towards large scale development projects. Council noted individual residences would be exempt from
the construction hour schedule, with a caveat included for storm damage properties allowing
construction until 8:00 or 9:00 pm. Staff discussed different classes of permits as a measure to
separate individual homeowner construction and developer construction, and the implications to staff
workload with permit classes. City Administrator Martens recalled a citation that was issued in Ravinia
within the first two phases regarding construction noise noting construction noise was factored into
future Council approvals within the Ravinia development. Council addressed enforcement mechanics
being key to substantiating future action regarding construction noise. Council reviewed regular
construction hours of 7:00 am to 7:00 pm Monday through Friday, and construction hours of 8:00 am
to 4:00 pm on Saturday and Sunday, or no development construction on Sundays, and including a
caveat for homeowners to work on their homes and noting the difference between a homeowner
working on their home or crew of workers completing work during the weekends. Director of Public
Safety Gottschalk reviewed the legalities of repeated violations and shutting down a project due to
continued infractions, noting citations for criminal laws broken, but guidelines for civil and criminal are
necessary for enforcement. City Administrator Martens noted there are different crews working on
each house as subcontractors within a development and communicating construction hours through
the contractor is essential noting signs throughout the neighborhood. City Administrator Martens



6

summarized the construction hour discussion to mirror the City of Dayton construction hour schedule
of 7:00 am to 4:00 pm Monday through Friday, with construction hour schedule of 8:00 am to 4:00 pm
on weekends and holidays, including an exemption for homeowners and post- storm events and
enhanced enforcement process.     

c. Sergeant and K9 Handler Appointment Process
Director of Public Safety Gottschalk reviewed past sergeant hiring, recent police officer hiring, and
vacancy of police officer and sergeant positions for 2021. Director of Public Safety Gottschalk noted
the two police officer positions where staff were employed, but unable to work, plac ed the department
behind in staffing. Director of Public Safety Gottschalk reviewed request to begin a recruitment
process for the second sergeant position, in tandem with the current patrol officer process to fill the
remaining vacant police officer position, and authorization to include the K9 handler recruitment
process, and authorizing the Director of Public Safety to appoint the preferred candidate.  
MOTION: made by Thomas, seconded by Schultz to authorize the Police Department to begin the
recruitment and hiring process for the Police Sergeant position; authorize the Director of Public Safety
to hold a K9 Handler selection process and appoint the preferred candidate to the K9 Handler position. 
Voting Aye by Roll Call Vote: McKee, Bottema, Schultz, and Thomas
Motion carried 4:0) 

d. City Meeting Format
City Administrator Martens noted the Governor’ s Order on mask expiration and removal of the
distancing requirement. City Administrator Martens outlined the discussion opportunity regarding
options for city meetings, noting an option for in-person for council and public format, mandatory in-
person Council attendance to vote, and retaining a virtual option for residents once Council returns to
in-person at the Council Chambers. City Administrator Martens noted moving to in-person in Council
Chambers is setup and ready, and better than it has ever been with lobby seating for residents. City
Administrator Martens noted upon expiration of the order, Council must be in-person to vote and no
longer virtual. Council discussed retaining virtual option as a long- term option for residents. Council
reviewed utilizing hybrid sessions as transition to in-person occurs and including time for in-person
public comment opportunity, along with online public comment opportunities. Council agreed allowing
virtual access to Council meetings for community is important going forward, noting the importance of
Council Chambers attendance and the disadvantage of Council in virtual option. Council agreed virtual
attendance option by residents should continue, noting diligence for in-person Council attendance and
adhering to common sense if ill and utilizing the virtual option, but noting Councilmembers will need to
be in-person to vote. City Administrator Martens reviewed opening City Hall for Council meetings and
public attendance at meetings, and applies to commissions as well. Council and staff discussed
options for next meeting, the coordination for the work session and regular Council meeting, both
virtually and in-person. Council and staff discussed virtual and in-person resident public comment and
processes for both options and the importance of streamlining options for future meetings. Council
discussed including topics and public comment opportunities in City newsletter, website, and social
media along with Council packet posting to website. Council noted residents can sign up for
notifications for Council packet alerts through the website and requested a post on how to sign up for
Council packets on social media. Staff noted instructions on signing up for Council packet have been
included in the City newsletter and included on social media. 

e. City Council Terms, Roles, etc. 
City Administrator Martens briefly summarized term limits cannot be established for Councilmembers
by Council; Council can establish terms and roles for Parks and Trails Commission and Planning
Commission; anything related to Charter Commission requires an amendment to the Charter. Council
discussed terms for Parks and Trails Commission and Planning Commission is currently three years, 
and review applicants at time of term expiration. Council discussed long terms over three years with a
group of individuals promotes institutionalism and limits the ability of commission and if term limits are
in place for elected officials, the same process should be place for commissions as well. Council
discussed term limits creating fresh ideas and new people and removes the Council decision from the
equation of expiring term limits. Council noted commission volunteers need to reapply every three



7

years to the commission and allows for new representation on each commission. Per consensus, 
Council directed staff to review Charter Commission and recommendation on term limits for the city
commissions.  

11. Staff Reports
a. Active Corcoran Planning Applications. Council received reports. 
b. Pandemic Response Update

Director of Public Safety Gottschalk updated Council on vaccinations and returning to normal working
schedules. City Administrator Martens noted staff is beginning to have normal in-person meetings as
restrictions have lifted. 

12. 2021 City Council Schedule
13. Adjournment

MOTION: made by McKee, seconded by Thomas to adjourn. 
Voting Aye by Roll Call Vote: McKee and Thomas Nay: Bottema Abstain: Schultz
Motion carried 2:1:1) 

Meeting adjourned at 9:43 pm. 

Michelle Friedrich – Deputy Clerk



STAFF REPORT Agenda Items 7c. 

Council Meeting:  
June 10, 2021

Prepared By:  
Jessica Beise

Topic:  
Claims

Action Required: 
Informational

Summary: 
Escrow Claims (Fund #500) and All Other Financial Claims will be provided separately
to Councilmembers via email and will be placed in the City Hall Agenda Packet and on
the website when available.  



Agenda Item 7c.
Council Meeting Date: 6/10/2021

NANCIAL CLAIMS Prepared By: jbeise

HECK RANGE

enda Item: 7a. FUND # 500 ESCROW CLAIMS
Paid to Amount Project name

500-20390 $ 976.76 Ravinia Street Lights
500-20420 $ 256.88 Bass Lake Crossing Street Lights
500-20436 $ 133.29 Bellwether Street Lights
500-20204 $ 308.75 Appaloosa Woods
500-20219 $ 142.50 Krominga Variance
500- 20332 $ 427.51 Tavera
500-20482 $ 1,140.02 Nelson International
500- 20497 $ 47.50 Kariniemi Plat
500-20488 $ 83.13 Rush Creek Reserve

Total $ 3,516.34
Total Fund #500 = 3,516.34$           
See attached Payments Detail)

enda Item: 7a. ALL OTHER FINANCIAL CLAIMS 135,772.26$       139,288.60$       Total Checks
See attached Check Detail Register)

Total of Auto Deductions 99,563.99$         

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR APPROVAL 238,852.59$       

te Paid to Amount
6/1/2021 Health Partners 19,834.91$       Health Insurance
6/1/2021 ACH Return 16.00$              ACH Return
6/1/2021 ACH Return 26.55$              ACH Return
6/1/2021 ACH Return 52.20$              ACH Return
6/1/2021 ACH Return 65.09$              ACH Return
6/1/2021 ACH Return 76.12$              ACH Return
6/3/2021 ADP Tax, ADP Tax 21,926.74$       Payroll taxes
6/3/2021 ADP Wage Pay, Wage Pay 56,872.93$       Net Payroll PP09
6/4/2021 Return Item 270.00$            Health savings account
6/4/2021 ACH Fee 15.00$              ACH Fee

5/10/2021 Zoom.us 16.11$              Zoom License for Meetings
5/11/2021 Fleetio. com 30.00$              Fleet Management Software
5/24/2021 Humanity. com 80.00$              Scheduling Software
5/24/2021 Post Board Service Fee 2.24$ POST Board License
5/24/2021 State of Minnesota Post Board 90.00$              POST Board License
5/26/2021 Planetizen PL Courses 24.95$              Training
6/1/2021 MN DVS 0.65$ Vehicle Registration
6/1/2021 MN DVS 26.00$              Vehicle Registration
6/1/2021 Detectachem Inc. 138.50$            Police Supplies

al 99,563.99$       

Auto Deductions / Electronic Fund Transfer / Other Disbursements

H:\City Hall Information\ CITY GOVERNMENT\ Council, Commissions & Committees\ Council Information\ Council Claims\ 2021 Claims Workbook. xls



Payments

CITY OF CORCORAN 06/07/21 5:06 PM

Page 1

Current Period: June 2021

User Dollar Amt $ 139, 288.60

139, 288.60ComputerDollar Amt

0.00

Batch Name 06/03/21 PAY

Payments

In Balance

HANOVER YOUTHBALLRefer37018

Cash Payment $ 600.00BaseballTourneyFeeE100-45200- 210 Operating Supplies ( GEN

Invoice

600.00TotalTransactionDate 6/3/2021 Farmers State Bank 10100

WRIGHT HENNEPIN COOPELECTRefer37020

Cash Payment $ 14.81Bridle/Gleason: 150-1690-5131G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 15.08Bridle/Paddock: 150- 1690-5135G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 14.81PaddockLn 150-1690-5137G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 15.08BridlePath: 150-1690-5146G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 15.08Paddock/Bridle: 150-1690-5158G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 15.086471Carriage: 150-1691-0155G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 15.08Bridle/Steeple: 150-1691-0158G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 15.08Bridle/Bluestem: 150-1691-0168G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 15.08Prairie/Bridle: 150-1691-0174G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 15.08BridlePath: 150-1691-0177G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 15.08ElderberryCt: 150-1691-0178G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 14.8119301Annabelle: 150-1691-8063G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 14.816675Carriage: 150-1691-8064G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 14.816681Bridle: 150-1691-8066G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 14.816657Bridle: 150-1691-8079G500- 20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 14.8119130Galloway: 150-1691-8080G500- 20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 14.8119065Galloway: 150-1691-8082G500- 20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 29.896485Larkspur: 150-1692-0907G500- 20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 14.816398Larkspur: 150-1692-0908G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 14.8166TH/CEDAR:  150-1692-8373G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849



Payments

CITY OF CORCORAN 06/07/21 5:06 PM

Page 2

Current Period: June 2021

Cash Payment $ 14.81Bridle/66th Ave: 150-1692-8374G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 14.8119437Lupine LN: 150-1693-0197G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 14.8119389Lupine LN: 150-1693-0199G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 14.8119345Golden TR: 150-1693-0200G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 14.816310Steeple LN: 150-1693-0201G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 14.816370Steeple LN: 150-1693-0202G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 14.8119367Annabelle: 150-1693-5724G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 14.8119343Annabelle: 150-1693-5726G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 14.8119315Primrose: 150-1693-5731G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 14.8119399Primrose: 150-1693-5732G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 14.81Primrose/Wildfl: 150-1693-5733G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 14.81Wildflo/Gleason: 150-1693-5734G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 14.81Gleason/Wildflo: 150-1693-5986G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 14.81FIRLN/75TH AVE: 150-1693-7072G500-20420 Bass Lake Cross MI Home 17

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 14.81FIRLN N: 150-1693-7074G500-20420 Bass Lake Cross MI Home 17

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 14.81FIRLN/74TH AVE: 150-1693-7075G500-20420 Bass Lake Cross MI Home 17

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 23.25FIRLN N/CR 10: 150-1693-7076G500-20420 Bass Lake Cross MI Home 17

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 14.8174THAVE N: 150-1693-7077G500-20420 Bass Lake Cross MI Home 17

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 23.25FIRLN N/CR 10: 150- 1694-0076G500-20420 Bass Lake Cross MI Home 17

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 14.81FIRLN N: 150-1694-0078G500-20420 Bass Lake Cross MI Home 17

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 14.81FIRLN N/LOT # 8: 150-1694-0079G500-20420 Bass Lake Cross MI Home 17

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 14.81FIRLN N/72ND N: 150-1694-0080G500-20420 Bass Lake Cross MI Home 17

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 14.8172NDAVE N: 150-1694-0081G500-20420 Bass Lake Cross MI Home 17

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 14.81FIRLN N/LOT #5: 150-1694-0082G500-20420 Bass Lake Cross MI Home 17

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 14.81ANNABELLELN #5 150-1694-0821G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849



Payments

CITY OF CORCORAN 06/07/21 5:06 PM

Page 3

Current Period: June 2021

Cash Payment $ 14.81PRIMROSECOURT 150-1694-4502G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 14.81SUNFLOWERCOURT 150-1694-4503G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 14.81WILDFLOWERTRL 150-1694-4505G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 14.81WILDFLOWERTRL 150-1694-4506G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 17.8574THPL & MAPLE 150-1694-6889G500-20420 Bass Lake Cross MI Home 17

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 14.81JACKPINE LN N 150-1694-6891G500-20420 Bass Lake Cross MI Home 17

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 14.8174THAVE N 150-1694-6892G500-20420 Bass Lake Cross MI Home 17

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 14.8175THAVE N 150-1694-6893G500-20420 Bass Lake Cross MI Home 17

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 14.81HICKORYLN N 150-1694-6894G500-20420 Bass Lake Cross MI Home 17

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 14.81MEADOWRUE CT 150-1694-7911G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 14.81STEEPLECHASE LN 150-1694-7917G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 14.81SNOWBERRYCT 150-1694-7918G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 14.81MEADOWRUE CT 150-1694-7919G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 14.81STEEPLECHASE LN 150-1694-7920G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 0.00LARKSPURLN/63RD 150-1694-9986G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 0.0063RDAVE N 150- 1694-9987G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 0.00CTYRD10/116 000-0100-1469E100-43100- 381 Street/Signal Lights

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 0.00Ballpark: 120-1246-7200E100-45200-380 Utility & Services ( GENE

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 0.00CIVILDEFENSE: 120-1246-8000E100-42100- 380 Utility & Services ( GENE

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 0.00MapleHill Est: 120-1246-8100E100-42100- 380 Utility & Services ( GENE

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 0.00SchoolProperty: 120-1247-9600E100-41941- 380 Utility & Services ( GENE

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 0.008200Cty Rd 116: 120-1255-6300E100-41941- 380 Utility & Services ( GENE

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 0.0019090Bass Lk Rd:150-1687-7510E601-49400- 380 Utility & Services ( GENE

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 0.009525Cain Rd: 150-1689-5230E100-43100-380 Utility & Services ( GENE

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 0.00BrocktonLn: 150-1689-6871E602-49450-380 Utility & Services ( GENE

Invoice 35028786849



Payments

CITY OF CORCORAN 06/07/21 5:06 PM

Page 4

Current Period: June 2021

Cash Payment $ 0.0020120CTY 10 LIF:150- 1691-6661E602-49450- 380 Utility & Services ( GENE

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 0.008200CR116/ SIGN: 150-1693-6612E100-41941- 380 Utility & Services ( GENE

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 0.00BASEBALLFIELD: 150-1693-6855E100-45200-380 Utility & Services ( GENE

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 0.00WILDFLOWER: 150-1694-4774G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 0.00Cty10/Maple Hi: 120-1246-7300E100-43100- 381 Street/ Signal Lights

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 0.00CTY10/Treptaus: 120-1246-7400E100-43100- 381 Street/ Signal Lights

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 0.00CTY10/St Thomas: 120-1246-7500E100-43100- 381 Street/ Signal Lights

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 0.00Cty10/Stanchion: 120-1246-7600E100-43100- 381 Street/ Signal Lights

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 0.00CoRd 10 & 50: 120-1246-7700E100-43100- 381 Street/ Signal Lights

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 0.008200Cty Rd 116: 120-1246-7800E100-45200-380 Utility & Services ( GENE

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 0.0075thAve/Hwy 116:120-1246-7900E100-45200-380 Utility & Services ( GENE

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 0.008200Cty Rd 116: 150-1684-2033E100-41941- 380 Utility & Services ( GENE

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 0.009100Cty Rd 19: 150-1688-8463E100-43100- 380 Utility & Services ( GENE

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 0.006510Cty Rd 116: 150-1680-4662E100-42100- 380 Utility & Services ( GENE

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 0.006629CTY 101: 150-1691-8062G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849

Cash Payment $ 14.81GLEASONPKWY 150-1695-9396G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849 5/10/2021

Cash Payment $ 14.81GLEASONPKWY 150-1695-9398G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849 5/10/2021

Cash Payment $ 14.81102NDPL/103RD AVE 150-1694-7926G500-20436 Pulte Encore - PUD Skch 17-

Invoice 35028786849 5/10/2021

Cash Payment $ 14.81STIEGROAD: 150-1694-8543G500-20436 Pulte Encore - PUD Skch 17-

Invoice 35028786849 5/10/2021

Cash Payment $ 14.81STIEGROAD: 150-1694-8544G500-20436 Pulte Encore - PUD Skch 17-

Invoice 35028786849 5/10/2021

Cash Payment $ 14.81LARKSPUR/63: 150-1694-9986G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849 5/10/2021

Cash Payment $ 14.8163RDAVE: 150-1694-9987G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849 5/10/2021

Cash Payment $ 14.81IRONWOODLN: 150-1695-5954G500-20436 Pulte Encore - PUD Skch 17-

Invoice 35028786849 5/10/2021

Cash Payment $ 14.81IRONWOOD/102 PL: 150-16955954G500-20436 Pulte Encore - PUD Skch 17-

Invoice 35028786849 5/10/2021

Cash Payment $ 14.81JACKPINELN/IRONWOOD: 150-1695-5967G500-20436 Pulte Encore - PUD Skch 17-

Invoice 35028786849 5/10/2021



Payments

CITY OF CORCORAN 06/07/21 5:06 PM

Page 5

Current Period: June 2021

Cash Payment $ 14.81102NDAVE: 150-1695-5961G500-20436 Pulte Encore - PUD Skch 17-

Invoice 35028786849 5/10/2021

Cash Payment $ 14.81102NDAVE/JACKPIN LN: 150-1695-5963G500-20436 Pulte Encore - PUD Skch 17-

Invoice 35028786849 5/10/2021

Cash Payment $ 14.81102NDAVE/JACKPIN LN: 1501695-5964G500-20436 Pulte Encore - PUD Skch 17-

Invoice 35028786849 5/10/2021

Cash Payment $ 14.81COACHHOUSELN: 150-1695-6350G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849 5/10/2021

Cash Payment $ 14.81COACHHOUSELN/ANNABELLE: 150-1695-
6351

G 500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849 5/10/2021

Cash Payment $ 14.81ANNABELLELN/BLACK OAK LN: 150-1695-
6352

G 500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849 5/10/2021

Cash Payment $ 14.81ANNABELLELN:: 150-1695-6359G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849 5/10/2021

Cash Payment $ 14.81COACHHOUSELN LOT1: 150-1695-6365G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849 5/10/2021

Cash Payment $ 14.81BLACKOAK CT: 1501695-6367G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849 5/10/2021

Cash Payment $ 14.81BLAKCOAK LN/BLACK OAK CT: 150- 1695-
6371

G 500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849 5/10/2021

Cash Payment $ 14.81BLACKOAK LN: 150-1695-7149G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849 5/10/2021

Cash Payment $ 14.81GLEASONPKWY/ BRIDLE PA: 150- 1695-8428G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849 5/10/2021

Cash Payment $ 14.81BRIDLEBATH: 150-1695-8431G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849 5/10/2021

Cash Payment $ 14.81PRAIRIESAGE LN: 150-1695-8432G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849 5/10/2021

Cash Payment $ 14.81PRIAIRIESAGE LN: 150-1695-8435G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849 5/10/2021

Cash Payment $ 14.81PAIRIRIESAGE LN: 150- 1695-8436G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849 5/10/2021

Cash Payment $ 14.81PRAIRIESAGE LN/BRIDLE: 1501695-8483G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849 5/10/2021

Cash Payment $ 14.81GLEASONPWKY: 150-1695-9395G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice 35028786849 5/10/2021

1,325.90TotalTransactionDate 6/3/2021 Farmers State Bank 10100

TEAMSTER LOCAL 320Refer 37023

Cash Payment $ 286.20LegalDefenseDuesG100-21707 Union Dues

Invoice June 2021 5/25/2021

286.20TotalTransactionDate 6/3/2021 Farmers State Bank 10100

COMCAST- 902943336Refer 37024

Cash Payment $ 113.27LANDLINEE100-41941- 321 Telephone

Invoice 122639833 5/15/2021

Cash Payment $ 113.27LANDLINEE100-42100- 321 Telephone

Invoice 122639833 5/15/2021



Payments

CITY OF CORCORAN 06/07/21 5:06 PM

Page 6

Current Period: June 2021

Cash Payment $ 113.28LANDLINEE100-43100- 321 Telephone

Invoice 122639833 5/15/2021

339.82TotalTransactionDate 6/3/2021 Farmers State Bank 10100

ZUTHER, SHAWNARefer 37027

Cash Payment $ 20.163/16-4/7MileageE100-41400- 210 Operating Supplies ( GEN

Invoice Mileage 5/7/2021

20.16TotalTransactionDate 6/3/2021 Farmers State Bank 10100

US BANKCORP EQUIPMENT FINANRefer 37028

Cash Payment $ 317.00COPIERLEASEE100-41951- 210 Operating Supplies ( GEN

Invoice 44364- 1691 5/18/2021

317.00TotalTransactionDate 6/3/2021 Farmers State Bank 10100

ZEP SALES & SERVICERefer 37029

Cash Payment $ 257.40trashbagsE100-41941- 210 Operating Supplies ( GEN

Invoice 9006275127 5/18/2021

257.40TotalTransactionDate 6/3/2021 Farmers State Bank 10100

ECM PUBLISHERS INCRefer 37030

Cash Payment $ 39.57advertisingE100-41910- 210 Operating Supplies ( GEN

Invoice 835873 5/20/2021

39.57TotalTransactionDate 6/3/2021 Farmers State Bank 10100

ECM PUBLISHERS INCRefer 37031

Cash Payment $ 31.66JuneWestsideTireE100-41910- 210 Operating Supplies ( GEN

Invoice 835874 5/20/2021

31.66TotalTransactionDate 6/3/2021 Farmers State Bank 10100

ECM PUBLISHERS INCRefer 37032

Cash Payment $ 31.66June3 DornsbachCupE100-41910- 210 Operating Supplies ( GEN

Invoice 835875 5/20/2021

31.66TotalTransactionDate 6/3/2021 Farmers State Bank 10100

INTEGRATED PROTECTION SYSTERefer 37033

Cash Payment $ 1,275.00programprinterE100-41941-300 Professional Srvs (GENE

Invoice 75393 5/19/2021

1,275.00TotalTransactionDate 6/3/2021 Farmers State Bank 10100

MARTENS, BRADRefer 37034

Cash Payment $ 12.74DisplayPortCableE100-41300- 210 Operating Supplies ( GEN

Invoice Reimb 05/20 5/20/2021

Cash Payment $ 320.00MayDependentCareG100-21709 Dependent Care FSA Withhol

Invoice Reimb 05/20 5/20/2021

332.74TotalTransactionDate 6/3/2021 Farmers State Bank 10100

WOLD ARCHITECTS AND ENGINEERefer 37035

Cash Payment $ 490.38Reimburseon Project Police City HallremodelE100-41941- 300 Professional Srvs ( GENE

Invoice 72644 5/31/2021

490.38TotalTransactionDate 6/3/2021 Farmers State Bank 10100

ADAMS PEST CONTROL, INC. Refer 37037

Cash Payment $ 92.70PESTCONTROLE100-41941- 210 Operating Supplies ( GEN

Invoice 3292255 5/27/2021



Payments

CITY OF CORCORAN 06/07/21 5:06 PM

Page 7

Current Period: June 2021

Cash Payment $ 0.00PESTCONTROLE100-43100- 210 Operating Supplies ( GEN

Invoice 3292255 5/27/2021

92.70TotalTransactionDate 6/3/2021 Farmers State Bank 10100

COMPUTER INTEGRATION TECHRefer 37038

Cash Payment $ 2,310.00HPAruba plusswitchE100-41951-207 Computer Supplies

Invoice 121431 5/24/2021

2,310.00TotalTransactionDate 6/3/2021 Farmers State Bank 10100

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICESRefer 37039

Cash Payment $ 62.39SUPPLIESE100-41941- 210 Operating Supplies ( GEN

Invoice 1HWQMH9DD4R 5/13/2021

62.39TotalTransactionDate 6/3/2021 Farmers State Bank 10100

TEGRETERefer 37040

Cash Payment $ 86.16MONTHLYCITY HALLCLEANINGE100-41941- 400 Repairs & Maint Cont ( G

Invoice 96121 5/26/2021

86.16TotalTransactionDate 6/3/2021 Farmers State Bank 10100

COMPUTER INTEGRATION TECHRefer 37041

Cash Payment $ 69.00JUNESERVICESE100-41951-300 Professional Srvs (GENE

Invoice 310070 5/28/2021

69.00TotalTransactionDate 6/3/2021 Farmers State Bank 10100

CARSON, CLELLAND & SCHREDERRefer 37042

Cash Payment $ 7,386.32LegalservicesE100-41600- 300 Professional Srvs ( GENE

Invoice 052821 5/28/2021

Cash Payment $ 551.68EasementAcquisitionE427-43100- 530 Improvements Other Tha

Invoice 052821 5/28/2021

Cash Payment $ 308.75APPALOOSAWOODSG500-20204 Appaloosa Woods Feasibility

Invoice 052821 5/28/2021

Cash Payment $ 71.25CORCORANTRL E -WE100-41600- 300 Professional Srvs ( GENE

Invoice 052821 5/28/2021

Cash Payment $ 47.50KARINIEMIPLATG500-20497 Kariniemi PP 20-016

Invoice 052821 5/28/2021

Cash Payment $ 142.50KROMINGAVARIANCEG500-20219 Krominga Variance 21-010

Invoice 052821 5/28/2021

Cash Payment $ 1,140.02NELSONINTERNATIONALG500-20482 Nelson Sketch Plan 19-023

Invoice 052821 5/28/2021

Cash Payment $ 427.51TAVERAG500-20332 Lennar Tavera Development

Invoice 052821 5/28/2021

Cash Payment $ 83.13RUSHCREEKRESERVEG500-20488 Rush Creek Reserve

Invoice 052821 5/28/2021

Cash Payment $ 47.50WELLSITEE100-41600- 300 Professional Srvs ( GENE

Invoice 052821 5/28/2021

Cash Payment $ 1,496.65CRIMINALE100-42100- 304 Legal Fees

Invoice 052821 5/28/2021

Cash Payment $ 25.0066THE427-43100- 530 Improvements Other Tha

Invoice 052821 5/28/2021

11,727.81TotalTransactionDate 6/3/2021 Farmers State Bank 10100

STREICHER S POLICE EQUIPMENTRefer 37044



Payments

CITY OF CORCORAN 06/07/21 5:06 PM

Page 8

Current Period: June 2021

Cash Payment $ 1,074.00VestsE202-42100- 580 Other Equipment

Invoice 1504529 5/21/2021

Cash Payment $ 1,056.00VestsE202-42100- 580 Other Equipment

Invoice 1504483 5/21/2021

2,130.00TotalTransactionDate 6/3/2021 Farmers State Bank 10100

INTEGRATED PROTECTION SYSTERefer 37045

Cash Payment $ 2,000.00ProgressPymt 2 Job28744E416-42100-207 Computer Supplies

Invoice 75394 5/25/2021

2,000.00TotalTransactionDate 6/3/2021 Farmers State Bank 10100

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICESRefer 37046

Cash Payment $ 111.99ConvertertelephonecableE100-42100- 223 Building Repair Supplies

Invoice 1WMHHTYYY4X 5/25/2021

111.99TotalTransactionDate 6/3/2021 Farmers State Bank 10100

INTEGRATED PROTECTION SYSTERefer 37047

Cash Payment $ 10,000.00ProgressPymt 3 Job28615E416-42100- 207 Computer Supplies

Invoice 75395 5/25/2021

10,000.00TotalTransactionDate 6/3/2021 Farmers State Bank 10100

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICESRefer 37048

Cash Payment $ 917.29FLOORMATS & SUPPLIESE100-42100-200 Office Supplies ( GENER

Invoice 1GJMNT43CMX 5/16/2021

917.29TotalTransactionDate 6/3/2021 Farmers State Bank 10100

NAPA AUTO PARTS - CORCORANRefer 37049

Cash Payment $ 8.29POLISHE100-42100- 220 Repair/ Maint Supply ( GE

Invoice 348631 5/3/2021

Cash Payment $ 6.69SUPPLIESE100-42100- 220 Repair/ Maint Supply ( GE

Invoice 352380 5/25/2021

Cash Payment $ 12.98MICROFIBERE100-42100- 220 Repair/ Maint Supply ( GE

Invoice 348640 5/3/2021

27.96TotalTransactionDate 6/3/2021 Farmers State Bank 10100

STREICHER S POLICE EQUIPMENTRefer 37050

Cash Payment $ 887.78UNIFORMSE100-42100-417 Uniforms

Invoice 504647 5/21/2021

Cash Payment $ 45.99TASERE100-42100- 417 Uniforms

Invoice 504647 5/21/2021

933.77TotalTransactionDate 6/3/2021 Farmers State Bank 10100

MENARDS MAPLE GROVERefer 37051

Cash Payment $ 34.87SUPPLIESE100-41941- 210 Operating Supplies ( GEN

Invoice 82882 5/20/2021

Cash Payment $ 316.74STEELBEAMSE100-41941- 210 Operating Supplies ( GEN

Invoice 82450 5/11/2021

Cash Payment $ 41.98TOOLLINERE100-41941- 210 Operating Supplies ( GEN

Invoice 82391 5/10/2021

393.59TotalTransactionDate 6/3/2021 Farmers State Bank 10100

BEAUDRY OIL COMPANYRefer 37052

Cash Payment $ 999.74SQUADFUELE100-42100-212 Motor Fuels

Invoice 1832888 5/26/2021



Payments

CITY OF CORCORAN 06/07/21 5:06 PM

Page 9

Current Period: June 2021

Cash Payment $ 0.00GASOLINEE100-43100- 212 Motor Fuels

Invoice 1832888 5/26/2021

Cash Payment $ 0.00GASOLINEE100-41920- 210 Operating Supplies ( GEN

Invoice 1832888 5/26/2021

Cash Payment $ 0.00DIESELE100-43100-212 Motor Fuels

Invoice 1832888 5/26/2021

999.74TotalTransactionDate 6/3/2021 Farmers State Bank 10100

ZEP SALES & SERVICERefer 37053

Cash Payment $ 185.99Ecosoft - CityHallE100-41941- 210 Operating Supplies ( GEN

Invoice 9006293950 5/24/2021

185.99TotalTransactionDate 6/3/2021 Farmers State Bank 10100

CENTURY LINKRefer 37054

Cash Payment $ 0.00LANDLINE 763-420-4061E100-45200- 321 Telephone

Invoice 314225024 5/21/2021

Cash Payment $ 66.19LANDLINE/ FIRE MONITORING-9100E100-43100- 321 Telephone

Invoice 314225024 5/21/2021

66.19TotalTransactionDate 6/3/2021 Farmers State Bank 10100

BEAUDRY OIL COMPANYRefer 37055

Cash Payment $ 0.00SQUADFUELE100-42100-212 Motor Fuels

Invoice 1832887 5/26/2021

Cash Payment $ 0.00GASOLINEE100-43100- 212 Motor Fuels

Invoice 1832887 5/26/2021

Cash Payment $ 0.00GASOLINEE100-41920- 210 Operating Supplies ( GEN

Invoice 1832887 5/26/2021

Cash Payment $ 2,082.06DIESELE100-43100- 212 Motor Fuels

Invoice 1832887 5/26/2021

2,082.06TotalTransactionDate 6/3/2021 Farmers State Bank 10100

VONCO II, LLCRefer 37056

Cash Payment $ 85.05WasteFeeE100-45200-221 Maintenance Projects

Invoice V20000061934 5/23/2021

85.05TotalTransactionDate 6/3/2021 Farmers State Bank 10100

SITE ONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLYRefer 37057

Cash Payment $ 352.97SuppliesE100-43100-223 Building Repair Supplies

Invoice 109404662- 001 5/21/2021

352.97TotalTransactionDate 6/3/2021 Farmers State Bank 10100

ACME TOOLSRefer 37058

Cash Payment $ 340.00DrainpipeE100-43100- 210 Operating Supplies ( GEN

Invoice 8764109 5/24/2021

Cash Payment $ 71.96shovelE100-43100- 210 Operating Supplies ( GEN

Invoice 8772460 5/26/2021

Cash Payment $ 71.98xlineE100-43100- 210 Operating Supplies ( GEN

Invoice 87725402 5/26/2021

483.94TotalTransactionDate 6/3/2021 Farmers State Bank 10100

MINNESOTA EQUIPMENTRefer 37059

Cash Payment $ 152.11suppliesE100-45200- 210 Operating Supplies ( GEN

Invoice P48327 5/25/2021



Payments

CITY OF CORCORAN 06/07/21 5:06 PM

Page 10

Current Period: June 2021

152.11TotalTransactionDate 6/3/2021 Farmers State Bank 10100

NAPA AUTO PARTS - CORCORANRefer 37060

Cash Payment $ 102.82hoseE100-43100- 220 Repair/ Maint Supply ( GE

Invoice 352863 5/27/2021

Cash Payment $ 27.07chainlinkE100-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE

Invoice 353013 5/27/2021

Cash Payment $ 9.10adaptersE100-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE

Invoice 348577 5/3/2021

Cash Payment $ 2.59plugE100-43100- 220 Repair/ Maint Supply ( GE

Invoice 351830 5/21/2021

Cash Payment $ 73.57batteryE100-43100- 220 Repair/ Maint Supply ( GE

Invoice 351857 5/21/2021

Cash Payment $ 93.37batteryE100-43100- 220 Repair/ Maint Supply ( GE

Invoice 352960 5/27/2021

308.52TotalTransactionDate 6/3/2021 Farmers State Bank 10100

XCEL ENERGYRefer 37061

Cash Payment $ 810.07STREETLIGHTINGE100-43100- 380 Utility & Services ( GENE

Invoice 732926461 5/21/2021

810.07TotalTransactionDate 6/3/2021 Farmers State Bank 10100

TRUE NORTH STEELRefer 37064

Cash Payment $ 2,737.50polesE100-45200- 221 Maintenance Projects

Invoice BL0013140 5/20/2021

2,737.50TotalTransactionDate 6/3/2021 Farmers State Bank 10100

CUMMINS NPOWER LLCRefer 37065

Cash Payment $ 138.29suppliesE100-45200- 210 Operating Supplies ( GEN

Invoice E4-40513 5/18/2021

Cash Payment $ 9.24gasketE100-45200- 210 Operating Supplies ( GEN

Invoice E4-40432 5/18/2021

Cash Payment $ 0.00E100-45200- 210 Operating Supplies ( GEN

Invoice E4-40513 5/18/2021

147.53TotalTransactionDate 6/3/2021 Farmers State Bank 10100

NUTRIEN AG SOLUTIONS, INC. Refer 37066

Cash Payment $ 528.00SignsE100-45200- 210 Operating Supplies ( GEN

Invoice 45378879 5/21/2021

528.00TotalTransactionDate 6/3/2021 Farmers State Bank 10100

RANDYS ENVIRONMENTAL SERVIRefer 37068

Cash Payment $ 2,428.82CITYHALL GARBAGE1280351E100-41941- 380 Utility & Services ( GENE

Invoice 1-08035- 1 5/24/2021

Cash Payment $ 673.86MONTHLYRECYCLINGE100-43232- 300 Professional Srvs ( GENE

Invoice 1-08035- 1 5/24/2021

Cash Payment $ 274.86PARKSGARBAGE11039E100-45200- 380 Utility & Services ( GENE

Invoice 5/24/2021

Cash Payment $ 151.21PUBLICWORKS GARBAGE ( 9100) 12E100-43100- 380 Utility & Services ( GENE

Invoice 1-211214- 9 5/24/2021

3,528.75TotalTransactionDate 6/4/2021 Farmers State Bank 10100

RELENTLESSDESERT SNOWRefer 37069



Payments

CITY OF CORCORAN 06/07/21 5:06 PM

Page 11

Current Period: June 2021

Cash Payment $ 599.00TrainingE100-42100- 208 Training and Instruction

Invoice 10094 5/25/2021

599.00TotalTransactionDate 6/4/2021 Farmers State Bank 10100

KOTTKE, ROBBIERefer 37070

Cash Payment $ 111.99BootsE100-41000- 210 Operating Supplies ( GEN

Invoice 06/1/2021 6/1/2021

111.99TotalTransactionDate 6/4/2021 Farmers State Bank 10100

CINTAS - 470Refer 37021

Cash Payment $ 10.00CITYHALLE100-41941- 210 Operating Supplies ( GEN

Invoice 4085426221 5/26/2021

Cash Payment $ 0.00FLOORMATS - POLICEE100-42100- 223 Building Repair Supplies

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.00PUBLICWORKSE100-43100- 210 Operating Supplies ( GEN

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.00CITYHALL - RUGSE100-41941- 210 Operating Supplies ( GEN

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 79.05UNIFORMSE100-43100- 417 Uniforms

Invoice 4085426332 5/26/2021

Cash Payment $ 143.26UNIFORMSE100-43100-417 Uniforms

Invoice 4085426412 5/26/2021

Cash Payment $ 11.66CITYHALLE100-41941- 210 Operating Supplies ( GEN

Invoice 4085426210 5/26/2021

Cash Payment $ 0.00FLOORMATS - POLICEE100-42100- 223 Building Repair Supplies

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.00PUBLICWORKSE100-43100- 210 Operating Supplies ( GEN

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.00CITYHALL - RUGSE100-41941- 210 Operating Supplies ( GEN

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.00UNIFORMSE100-43100- 417 Uniforms

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.00UNIFORMSE100-43100- 417 Uniforms

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 16.35TOWELSE100-43100- 210 Operating Supplies ( GEN

Invoice 4085426222 5/26/2021

260.32TotalTransactionDate 6/4/2021 Farmers State Bank 10100

MADDEN, GALANTER, HANSEN LLRefer 37022

Cash Payment $ 781.17LEGALSERVICESE100-41600- 300 Professional Srvs ( GENE

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 2,268.72LEGALSERVICESE100-41600- 300 Professional Srvs ( GENE

Invoice

3,049.89TotalTransactionDate 6/4/2021 Farmers State Bank 10100

BEISE, JESSICARefer 37025

Cash Payment $ 12.77MILEAGEE100-41400- 210 Operating Supplies ( GEN

Invoice REIMBURSE

Cash Payment $ 1,050.00DEPENDENTCAREG100-21709 Dependent Care FSA Withhol

Invoice REIMBURSE

1,062.77TotalTransactionDate 6/4/2021 Farmers State Bank 10100

WSBRefer 37027



Payments

CITY OF CORCORAN 06/07/21 5:06 PM

Page 12

Current Period: June 2021

Cash Payment $ 6,590.00HACKAMOREROADE419-43100- 300 Professional Srvs ( GENE

Invoice R-017789- 000-1 4/29/2021

6,590.00TotalTransactionDate 6/4/2021 Farmers State Bank 10100

B & D PLUMBING HEATING & ACRefer 37028

Cash Payment $ 5,720.00INSURANCECLAIME100-43100-810 Refunds/ Reimbursement

Invoice 187896

5,720.00TotalTransactionDate 6/4/2021 Farmers State Bank 10100

METROPOLITAN AREA MGRS ASSRefer 37029

Cash Payment $ 27,061.65SACACTIVITYE602-49450- 310 Other Professional Servic

Invoice MAY 2021

27,061.65TotalTransactionDate 6/4/2021 Farmers State Bank 10100

THEIS, CRAIG AND RITARefer 37030

Cash Payment $ 42,400.00EASEMENT - 66TH/GLEASONE427-43100- 530 Improvements Other Tha

Invoice Easement Agree

42,400.00TotalTransactionDate 6/4/2021 Farmers State Bank 10100

RYAN AUTOMOTIVERefer 37031

Cash Payment $ 757.80INSURANCECLAIME100-42100-810 Refunds/ Reimbursement

Invoice 1155570 5/14/2021

757.80TotalTransactionDate 6/4/2021 Farmers State Bank 10100

WRIGHT HENNEPIN COOP ELECTRefer 37032

Cash Payment $ 0.00Bridle/Gleason: 150-1690-5131G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.00Bridle/Paddock: 150-1690-5135G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.00PaddockLn 150-1690-5137G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.00BridlePath: 150-1690-5146G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.00Paddock/Bridle: 150-1690-5158G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.006471Carriage: 150-1691-0155G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.00Bridle/Steeple: 150-1691-0158G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.00Bridle/Bluestem: 150-1691-0168G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.00Prairie/Bridle: 150-1691-0174G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.00BridlePath: 150-1691-0177G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.00ElderberryCt: 150-1691-0178G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.0019301Annabelle: 150-1691-8063G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.006675Carriage: 150-1691-8064G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.006681Bridle: 150-1691-8066G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice



Payments

CITY OF CORCORAN 06/07/21 5:06 PM

Page 13

Current Period: June 2021

Cash Payment $ 0.006657Bridle: 150-1691-8079G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.0019130Galloway: 150-1691-8080G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.0019065Galloway: 150-1691-8082G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.006485Larkspur: 150-1692-0907G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.006398Larkspur: 150-1692-0908G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.0066TH/CEDAR:  150-1692-8373G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.00Bridle/66th Ave: 150-1692-8374G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.0019437Lupine LN: 150-1693-0197G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.0019389Lupine LN: 150-1693-0199G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.0019345Golden TR: 150-1693-0200G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.006310Steeple LN: 150-1693-0201G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.006370Steeple LN: 150-1693-0202G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.0019367Annabelle: 150-1693-5724G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.0019343Annabelle: 150-1693-5726G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.0019315Primrose: 150-1693-5731G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.0019399Primrose: 150-1693-5732G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.00Primrose/Wildfl: 150-1693-5733G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.00Wildflo/Gleason: 150-1693-5734G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.00Gleason/Wildflo: 150-1693-5986G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.00FIRLN/75TH AVE: 150-1693-7072G500-20420 Bass Lake Cross MI Home 17

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.00FIRLN N: 150-1693-7074G500-20420 Bass Lake Cross MI Home 17

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.00FIRLN/74TH AVE: 150-1693-7075G500-20420 Bass Lake Cross MI Home 17

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.00FIRLN N/CR 10: 150-1693-7076G500-20420 Bass Lake Cross MI Home 17

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.0074THAVE N: 150-1693-7077G500-20420 Bass Lake Cross MI Home 17

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.00FIRLN N/CR 10: 150-1694-0076G500-20420 Bass Lake Cross MI Home 17

Invoice



Payments

CITY OF CORCORAN 06/07/21 5:06 PM

Page 14

Current Period: June 2021

Cash Payment $ 0.00FIRLN N: 150-1694-0078G500-20420 Bass Lake Cross MI Home 17

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.00FIRLN N/LOT # 8: 150-1694-0079G500-20420 Bass Lake Cross MI Home 17

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.00FIRLN N/72ND N: 150-1694-0080G500-20420 Bass Lake Cross MI Home 17

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.0072NDAVE N: 150-1694-0081G500-20420 Bass Lake Cross MI Home 17

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.00FIRLN N/LOT # 5: 150-1694-0082G500-20420 Bass Lake Cross MI Home 17

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.00ANNABELLELOT 5 150-1694-0821G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.00PRIMROSECOURT 150-1694-4502G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.00SUNFLOWERCOURT 150-1694-4503G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.00WILDFLOWERTRL 150-1694-4505G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.00WILDFLOWERTRL 150-1694-4506G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.0074THPL & MAPLE 150-1694-6889G500-20420 Bass Lake Cross MI Home 17

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.00JACKPINE LN N 150-1694-6891G500-20420 Bass Lake Cross MI Home 17

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.0074THAVE N 150-1694-6892G500-20420 Bass Lake Cross MI Home 17

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.0075THAVE N 150-1694-6893G500-20420 Bass Lake Cross MI Home 17

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.00HICKORYLN N 150-1694-6894G500-20420 Bass Lake Cross MI Home 17

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.00MEADOWRUE CT 150-1694-7911G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.00STEEPLECHASE LN 150-1694-7917G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.00SNOWBERRYCT 150-1694-7918G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.00MEADOWRUE CT 150-1694-7919G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.00STEEPLECHASE LN 150-1694-7920G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.00LARKSPURLN/63RD 150-1694-9986G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.0063RDAVE N 150- 1694-9987G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 52.50CTYRD10/ 116 000-0100-1469E100-43100- 381 Street/ Signal Lights

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 55.46Ballpark: 120-1246-7200E100-45200-380 Utility & Services ( GENE

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 20.11CIVILDEFENSE: 120-1246-8000E100-42100-380 Utility & Services ( GENE

Invoice



Payments

CITY OF CORCORAN 06/07/21 5:06 PM

Page 15

Current Period: June 2021

Cash Payment $ 20.22MapleHill Est: 120-1246-8100E100-42100- 380 Utility & Services ( GENE

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 30.52SchoolProperty: 120-1247-9600E100-41941- 380 Utility & Services ( GENE

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 1,729.098200Cty Rd 116: 120-1255-6300E100-41941-380 Utility & Services ( GENE

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 39.3619090Bass Lk Rd:150-1687-7510E601-49400-380 Utility & Services ( GENE

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 69.749525Cain Rd: 150-1689-5230E100-43100- 380 Utility & Services ( GENE

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 410.56BrocktonLn: 150-1689-6871E602-49450- 380 Utility & Services ( GENE

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 92.6320120CTY 10 LIF:150- 1691-6661E602-49450- 380 Utility & Services ( GENE

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 115.028200CR116/ SIGN: 150-1693-6612E100-41941- 380 Utility & Services ( GENE

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 41.24BASEBALLFIELD: 150- 1693-6855E100-45200- 380 Utility & Services ( GENE

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 41.03WILDFLOWER: 150-1694-4774G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.00Cty10/Maple Hi: 120-1246-7300E100-43100-381 Street/Signal Lights

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 17.85CTY10/Treptaus: 120-1246-7400E100-43100- 381 Street/ Signal Lights

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 17.85CTY10/St Thomas: 120-1246-7500E100-43100- 381 Street/ Signal Lights

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 18.95Cty10/Stanchion: 120-1246-7600E100-43100- 381 Street/ Signal Lights

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 18.95CoRd 10 & 50: 120-1246-7700E100-43100- 381 Street/ Signal Lights

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.008200Cty Rd 116: 120-1246-7800E100-45200- 380 Utility & Services ( GENE

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.0075thAve/Hwy 116:120-1246-7900E100-45200-380 Utility & Services ( GENE

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.008200Cty Rd 116: 150-1684-2033E100-41941-380 Utility & Services ( GENE

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 27.959100Cty Rd 19: 150-1688-8463E100-43100- 380 Utility & Services ( GENE

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 177.586510Cty Rd 116: 150-1680-4662E100-42100- 380 Utility & Services ( GENE

Invoice

Cash Payment $ 0.006629CTY 101: 150-1691-8062G500-20390 Ravinia Street Lights

Invoice

2,996.61TotalTransactionDate 6/4/2021 Farmers State Bank 10100



Payments

CITY OF CORCORAN 06/07/21 5:06 PM

Page 16

Current Period: June 2021

Pre-Written Checks $ 0.00
Checks to be Generated by the Computer $ 139,288.60

Total $ 139,288.60

Fund Summary
10100 Farmers State Bank

100 GENERAL FUND $ 44,471.38

202 POLICE DONATION FUND $ 2,130.00

416 CAPITAL- EQUIPMENT CERTS $ 12,000.00

419 HACKAMORE UPGRADE ( LENNAR) $ 6,590.00

427 GLEASON/ 66TH PARKWAY EXTENSION $ 42,976.68

500 ESCROW HOLDING FUND $ 3,516.34

601 WATER $ 39.36

602 SEWER $ 27,564.84

139,288.60



STAFF REPORT Agenda Item 7d. 

Council Meeting:  
June 10, 2021

Prepared By:  
Sergeant Peter Ekenberg

Topic:  
Car Seat Acceptance

Action Required:  
Approval

Summary:   
The Minnesota Office of Traffic Safety – Child Passenger Safety Program offered a
free car seat distribution opportunity. These car seats are to be disturbed to low-
income families completely free of charge. The funding of the program is primarily
from the collection of fines from individuals cited for illegal or unsafe transportation of
child in motor vehicle. 

The Corcoran Police requested and were awarded 6 child safety restraint seats to be
given away. Two Convertible seats, two combination seats, and two high back boosters. 
This variety will allow kids of all ages to get a car seat that they require.       

Some of the requirements of the distribution of the car seats are:  
The car seats must be distributed to low-income families. They must be given out by a
Certified Child Passenger Safety Technician (Sgt. Ekenberg). The recipient(s) must go
through a one on one or group educational piece on the use of the car seat with a
Certified Child Passenger Safety Technician. All the car seats must be distributed by
the end of the calendar year.  

Financial/ Budget: 
Funding for the car seats was provided by Minnesota Office of Traffic Safety – Child
Passenger Safety Program at no cost to the city. Sgt. Ekenberg will be completing
distribution and child seat checks and education during his normal shifts. Each
education meeting, required for each seat, is approximately 1 hour long.    

Council Action: 
Approve the resolution accepting 6 child restraint seats. 

Attachments: 
Resolution 2021-57 Accepting Minnesota Office of Traffic Safety Donation



City of Corcoran June 10, 2021
County of Hennepin
State of Minnesota

RESOLUTION NO.  2021-57

Motion By:  
Seconded By: 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE MINNESOTA OFFICE OF TRAFFIC SAFETY DONATION

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Corcoran, Minnesota, is authorized to accept
donations of real or personal property pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 456.03 for the
benefit of citizens, and is specifically authorized to accept gifts; 

WHEREAS, the City received a donation from the Minnesota Office of Traffic Safety of six car
seats, two (2) Evenflo Spectrum Booster Seats, two ( 2) Evenflo Maestro Sport Combo Seats, 
and two (2) Evenflo Sureride/Titan 65 Convertible Seats, with a grand total value of $500.00;  

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that it is appropriate to accept the donations as offered for
the benefit of Corcoran’s Child Passenger Safety Program, the City of Corcoran, and residents;  

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the City Council of the City of Corcoran acknowledges
the generosity of the Minnesota Office of Traffic Safety and graciously accepts the donations. 

VOTING AYE VOTING NAY
McKee, Tom McKee, Tom
Bottema, Jon Bottema, Jon
Nichols, Jeremy Nichols, Jeremy
Schultz, Alan Schultz, Alan
Thomas, Manoj Thomas, Manoj

Whereupon, said Resolution is hereby declared adopted on this 10th day of June 2021. 

Tom McKee – Mayor

ATTEST: 

Jessica Beise – Administrative Services Director

City Seal

Agenda Item 7d.



STAFF REPORT Agenda Item 7e. 

Council Meeting: 
June 10, 2021

Prepared By:  
Michelle Friedrich

Topic:  
Charitable Gambling License – St. Thomas
Church

Action Required: 
Approval

Summary: 
The City received a request for a charitable gambling license. Pursuant to Chapter 116 of
the City Code, Regulating Lawful Gambling, the City requires that persons obtain approval
for temporary gambling licenses. The applicant submitted an application and required
documents for approval.   

Financial/ Budget: 
Pursuant to the City’s fee schedule, permits are $50.00 and are not typically budgeted
due to unknown frequency of the events.  

Council Action: 
Approve the temporary gambling license and adopt Resolution 2021-55 Approving
Charitable Gambling in the City of Corcoran, MN. 

Attachments: 
1. Resolution 2021-55 Approving Charitable Gambling in the City of Corcoran, MN
2. LG220 Application for Exempt Permit
3. Certificate of Exempt Status



City of Corcoran June 10, 2021
County of Hennepin
State of Minnesota

RESOLUTION NO.  2021-55

Page 1 of 1

Motion By:  
Seconded By: 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING CHARITABLE GAMBLING IN THE CITY OF
CORCORAN, MINNESOTA

BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Corcoran that the following
Charitable Gambling License is granted effective for the dates as indicated, to the
following Licensee, which provided appropriate application. 

LICENSEE LICENSE LICENSE EFFECTIVE DATE

St. Thomas the Apostle
Church
Organization located at
20000 County Hwy 10, Corcoran, 
MN 55340

Charitable Gambling
Raffle) 

August 15, 2021
One day license) 

Event located at
20000 County Hwy 10, Corcoran, MN
55340

VOTING AYE VOTING NAY
McKee, Tom McKee, Tom
Bottema, Jon Bottema, Jon
Nichols, Jeremy Nichols, Jeremy
Schultz, Alan Schultz, Alan
Thomas, Manoj Thomas, Manoj

Whereupon, said Resolution is hereby declared adopted on this 10th day of June, 2021. 

Tom McKee - Mayor

ATTEST: 

City Seal
Jessica Beise – Administrative Services Director



MINNESOTA LAWFUL GAMBLING
LG220 Application for Exempt Permit
An exempt permit may be issued to a nonprofit Application Fee ( non- refundable) 

11/ 17
Page 1 of 2

organization that: Applications are processed in the order received. If the application •conducts lawful gambling on five or fewer days, and is postmarked or received 30 days or more before the event, the , awards less than $ 50,000 In prizes during a calendar application fee is $ 100; otherwise the fee is $150.year. 
If total raffle prize value for the calendar year will be Due to the high volume of exempt applications, payment of
1,500 or less, contact the Licensing Specialist assigned to additional fees prior to 30 days before your event will not expedite

your county by calling 651- 539- 1900. service, nor are telephone requests for expedited service accepted. 

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Organization Previous Gambling
Name: St. Thomas the Apostle Permit Number: 

Federal Employer ID
Number ( FEIN), if any: 

Zip: 55340 County: Henneein

Minnesota Tax ID
Number, if any: MN026945

Mailing Address: 20000 County Rd 10

City: Corcoran State: MN

Name of Chief Executive Officer ( CEO): Fr. Glen Jenson

CEO Daytime Phone: 763- 420- 2385 CEO Email: 
permit will be emailed to this email address unless otherwise indicated below) 

Email permit to ( if other than the CEO): susan.wieneke@yahoo. com

NONPROFIT STATUS

Type of Nonprofit Organization ( check one): 
D Fraternal 0 Religious D Veterans D Other Nonprofit Organization

Attach a copy of  of the following showing proof of nonprofit status: 

DO NOT attach a sales tax exempt status or federal employer ID number, as they are not proof of nonprofit status.) 

A current calendar year Certificate of Good Standing
Don't have a copy? Obtain this certificate from: 

MN Secretary of State, Business Services Division Secretary of State website, phone numbers: 
60 Empire Drive, Suite 100 www.sos.state.mn.us
St. Paul, MN 55103 651- 296- 2803, or toll free 1-877-551- 6767

IRS income tax exemption { SOl{ c)) letter in your organization' s name0 Don' t have a copy? To obtain a copy of your federal income tax exempt letter, have an organization officer contact the
IRS toll free at l-877-829-5500. 

IRS - Affiliate of national, statewide, or international parent nonprofit organization { charter}
If your organization falls under a parent organization, attach copies of both of the following: 
1. IRS letter showing your parent organization is a nonprofit 50l(c) organization with a group ruling; and
2. the charter or letter from your parent organization recognizing your organization as a subordinate.

GAMBLING PREMISES INFORMATION
Name of premises where the gambling event will be conducted (
for raffles, list the site where the drawing will take place): St. Thomas the Aeostle

Physical Address ( do not use P.O. box): 20000 Countl Rd 10

Check one: [
2JCity: Corcoran Zip: 55340 County: 

0Township: Zip: County: 

Date( s) of activity ( for raffles, indicate the date of the drawing): 

Check each type of gambling activity that your organization will conduct: 

Henne in

DBingo D Paddlewheels Pull- Tabs DTipboards 0Raffle

Gambling equipment for bingo paper, bingo boards, raffle boards, paddlewheels, pull- tabs, and tipboards must be obtained
from a distributor licensed by the Minnesota Gambling Control Board. EXCEPTION: Bingo hard cards and bingo ball selection
devices may be borrowed from another organization authorized to conduct bingo. To find a licensed distributor, go to
www.mn.gov/ gcb and click on Distributors under the List of Licensees tab, or call 651-539-1900. 

41-6133637







STAFF REPORT Agenda Item 7f. 

Council Meeting: 
June 10, 2021

Prepared By:  
Michelle Friedrich

Topic:  
Charitable Gambling License – Pheasant
Acres

Action Required: 
Approval

Summary: 
The City received a request for a charitable gambling license. Pursuant to Chapter 116 of
the City Code, Regulating Lawful Gambling, the City requires that persons obtain approval
for temporary gambling licenses. The applicant submitted an application and required
documents for approval.   

Financial/ Budget: 
Pursuant to the City’s fee schedule, permits are $50.00 and are not typically budgeted
due to unknown frequency of the events.  

Council Action: 
Approve the temporary gambling license and adopt Resolution 2021-58 Approving
Charitable Gambling in the City of Corcoran, MN. 

Attachments: 
1. Resolution 2021-58 Approving Charitable Gambling in the City of Corcoran, MN
2. LG220 Application for Exempt Permit
3. Certificate of Exempt Status



City of Corcoran June 10, 2021
County of Hennepin
State of Minnesota

RESOLUTION NO.  2021-58

Page 1 of 1

Motion By:  
Seconded By:  

A RESOLUTION APPROVING CHARITABLE GAMBLING IN THE CITY OF
CORCORAN, MINNESOTA

BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Corcoran that the following
Charitable Gambling License is granted effective for the dates as indicated, to the
following Licensee, which provided appropriate application. 

LICENSEE LICENSE LICENSE EFFECTIVE DATE

Minnesota 100 Club
Organization located at
PO Box 1066
Anoka, MN 55303

Charitable Gambling
Raffle) 

August 5, 2021
One day license) 

Event located at
Pheasant Acres
10705 County Road 116
Corcoran, MN 55374

VOTING AYE VOTING NAY
McKee, Tom McKee, Tom
Bottema, Jon Bottema, Jon
Nichols, Jeremy Nichols, Jeremy
Schultz, Alan Schultz, Alan
Thomas, Manoj Thomas, Manoj

Whereupon, said Resolution is hereby declared adopted on this 10th day of June, 2021. 

Tom McKee - Mayor

ATTEST: 

City Seal
Jessica Beise – Administrative Services Director



MINNESOTA LAWFUL GAMBLING

LG220 Application for Exempt Permit

An exempt permit may be issued to a nonprofit
organization that: 

conducts lawful gambling on five or fewer days, and
awards less than $50,000 in prizes during a calendar
year.

If total raffle prize value for the calendar year will be
1,500 or less, contact the Licensing Specialist assigned to

your county by calling 651-539- 1900.  

Application Fee ( non-refundable) 
Applications are processed in the order received.  If the application
is postmarked or received 30 days or more before the event, the
application fee is $100; otherwise the fee is $150. 

Due to the high volume of exempt applications, payment of
additional fees prior to 30 days before your event will not expedite
service, nor are telephone requests for expedited service accepted. 

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Organization Previous Gambling
Name: ________________________________________________________ Permit Number: ____________________________ 

Minnesota Tax ID Federal Employer ID
Number, if any: ______________________________________ Number ( FEIN), if any: ________________________________ 

Mailing Address: __________________________________________________________________________________________ 

City: ____________________________________ State: _________ Zip: __________ County: ___________________________ 

Name of Chief Executive Officer ( CEO): ________________________________________________________________________ 

CEO Daytime Phone: _____________________ CEO Email: _____________________________________________________
permit will be emailed to this email address unless otherwise indicated below)

NONPROFIT STATUS

Type of Nonprofit Organization ( check one): 

Fraternal ____  Religious ____  Veterans ____  Other Nonprofit Organization

Attach a copy of one of the following showing proof of nonprofit status: 

DO NOT attach a sales tax exempt status or federal employer ID number, as they are not proof of nonprofit status.) 

A current calendar year Certificate of Good Standing
Don’t have a copy?  Obtain this certificate from: 

MN Secretary of State, Business Services Division
60 Empire Drive, Suite 100
St. Paul, MN 55103

IRS income tax exemption ( 501( c)) letter in your organization’ s name
Don’t have a copy?  To obtain a copy of your federal income tax exempt letter, have an organization officer contact the
IRS toll free at 1-877-829-5500. 

IRS - Affiliate of national, statewide, or international parent nonprofit organization ( charter) 
If your organization falls under a parent organization, attach copies of both of the following: 
1. IRS letter showing your parent organization is a nonprofit 501(c) organization with a group ruling; and
2. the charter or letter from your parent organization recognizing your organization as a subordinate.

GAMBLING PREMISES INFORMATION

Name of premises where the gambling event will be conducted
for raffles, list the site where the drawing will take place): _________________________________________________________ 

Physical Address ( do not use P.O. box): ________________________________________________________________________ 

Check one: 

City: ______________________________________________ Zip: ___________ County: __________________________ 

Township: __________________________________________ Zip: ___________ County: __________________________ 

Date(s) of activity ( for raffles, indicate the date of the drawing): ____________________________________________________

Check each type of gambling activity that your organization will conduct: 

Bingo ____ Paddlewheels ____ Pull-Tabs ____ Tipboards ____ Raffle

Gambling equipment for bingo paper, bingo boards, raffle boards, paddlewheels, pull-tabs, and tipboards must be obtained
from a distributor licensed by the Minnesota Gambling Control Board.  EXCEPTION: Bingo hard cards and bingo ball selection
devices may be borrowed from another organization authorized to conduct bingo.  To find a licensed distributor, go to
www. mn. gov/ gcb and click on Distributors under the List of Licensees tab, or call 651-539-1900.

11/ 17
Page 1 of 2

Secretary of State website, phone numbers: 
www.sos.state.mn.us
651-296-2803, or toll free 1-877-551-6767

Email permit to ( if other than the CEO): _______________________________________________________________________



LG220 Application for Exempt Permit

LOCAL UNIT OF GOVERNMENT ACKNOWLEDGMENT ( required before submitting application to
the Minnesota Gambling Control Board) 

CITY APPROVAL
for a gambling premises
located within city limits

The application is acknowledged with no waiting period. 

The application is acknowledged with a 30-day waiting
period, and allows the Board to issue a permit after 30 days
60 days for a 1st class city). 

The application is denied. 

Print City Name: ______________________________________ 

Signature of City Personnel: 

Title:____________________________ Date:______________

COUNTY APPROVAL
for a gambling premises

located in a township

The application is acknowledged with no waiting period. 

The application is acknowledged with a 30-day waiting
period, and allows the Board to issue a permit after
30 days. 

The application is denied. 

Print County Name: ___________________________________ 

Signature of County Personnel: 

Title:____________________________ Date:______________

TOWNSHIP ( if required by the county) 
On behalf of the township, I acknowledge that the organization
is applying for exempted gambling activity within the township
limits.  ( A township has no statutory authority to approve or
deny an application, per Minn. Statutes, section 349.213.) 

Print Township Name: _________________________________ 

Signature of Township Officer:___________________________ 

Title: ___________________________ Date: ______________ 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’ S SIGNATURE ( required) 

The information provided in this application is complete and accurate to the best of my knowledge.  I acknowledge that the financial
report will be completed and returned to the Board within 30 days of the event date. 

Chief Executive Officer' s Signature: ____________________________________________________ Date: ___________________ 
Signature must be CEO’s signature; designee may not sign) 

Print Name: _______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

REQUIREMENTS MAIL APPLICATION AND ATTACHMENTS

Complete a separate application for: 
all gambling conducted on two or more consecutive days; or
all gambling conducted on one day.

Only one application is required if one or more raffle drawings are
conducted on the same day. 

Financial report to be completed within 30 days after the
gambling activity is done: 
A financial report form will be mailed with your permit. Complete
and return the financial report form to the Gambling Control
Board. 

Your organization must keep all exempt records and reports for
3-1/2 years ( Minn. Statutes, section 349.166, subd. 2(f)). 

Mail application with: 

a copy of your proof of nonprofit status; and

application fee (non-refundable).  If the application is
postmarked or received 30 days or more before the event, 
the application fee is $100; otherwise the fee is $150.  
Make check payable to State of Minnesota. 

To: Minnesota Gambling Control Board
1711 West County Road B, Suite 300 South
Roseville, MN 55113

Questions? 
Call the Licensing Section of the Gambling Control Board at
651-539-1900. 

The city or county must sign before
submitting application to the

Gambling Control Board. 

11/ 17
Page 2 of 2

Data privacy notice:  The information requested
on this form (and any attachments) will be used
by the Gambling Control Board ( Board) to
determine your organization’ s qualifications to
be involved in lawful gambling activities in
Minnesota.  Your organization has the right to
refuse to supply the information; however, if
your organization refuses to supply this
information, the Board may not be able to
determine your organization’ s qualifications and, 
as a consequence, may refuse to issue a permit.  
If your organization supplies the information
requested, the Board will be able to process the

application.  Your organization’ s name and
address will be public information when received
by the Board.  All other information provided will
be private data about your organization until the
Board issues the permit.  When the Board issues
the permit, all information provided will become
public.  If the Board does not issue a permit, all
information provided remains private, with the
exception of your organization’ s name and
address which will remain public.  Private data
about your organization are available to Board
members, Board staff whose work requires
access to the information; Minnesota’ s Depart- 

ment of Public Safety; Attorney General; 
Commissioners of Administration, Minnesota
Management & Budget, and Revenue; Legislative
Auditor, national and international gambling
regulatory agencies; anyone pursuant to court
order; other individuals and agencies specifically
authorized by state or federal law to have access
to the information; individuals and agencies for
which law or legal order authorizes a new use or
sharing of information after this notice was
given; and anyone with your written consent. 

This form will be made available in alternative format ( i.e. large print, braille) upon request. 

An equal opportunity employer



Office of the Minnesota Secretary of State

Certificate of Existence and Registration

I, Steve Simon, Secretary of State of Minnesota, do certify that:  The entity listed below

was filed under the chapter of Minnesota Statutes listed below with the Office of the

Secretary of State on the date listed below and that this entity or filing is registered at the

time this certificate has been issued.

Name: Minnesota 100 Club

Date Filed: 12/30/2020

File Number: 1205422700026

Minnesota Statutes, Chapter: 333

Home Jurisdiction: Minnesota

This certificate has been issued on: 05/24/2021

Steve Simon

Secretary of State

State of Minnesota



City of Corcoran June 10, 2021
County of Hennepin
State of Minnesota

RESOLUTION NO.  2021-56

Motion By:  
Seconded By: 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE NORTHWEST AREA JAYCEES DONATION

WHEREAS, the City of Corcoran supports the efforts of the Northwest Area Jaycees; and

WHEREAS, the Northwest Area Jaycees made a financial donation to the City of Corcoran in
the amount of $768.00 for the Parks and Trails Commission Tree Giveaway; 

WHEREAS, the Northwest Area Jaycees made a financial donation to the City of Corcoran in
the amount of $100,000.00 for the City Park master planning; 

WHEREAS, the Northwest Area Jaycees made a financial donation to the City of Corcoran in
the amount of $5,000.00 for the purchasing of Parks and Recreation equipment; 

WHEREAS, The City Council finds that it is appropriate to accept the donations as offered for
the benefit of the Parks and Trails Commission Tree Giveaway, the City of Corcoran, and
residents; 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the City Council of the City of Corcoran acknowledges
the generosity of the Northwest Area Jaycees and graciously accepts the donations. 

VOTING AYE VOTING NAY
McKee, Tom McKee, Tom
Bottema, Jon Bottema, Jon
Nichols, Jeremy Nichols, Jeremy
Schultz, Alan Schultz, Alan
Thomas, Manoj Thomas, Manoj

Whereupon, said Resolution is hereby declared adopted on this 10th day of June 2021. 

Tom McKee – Mayor

ATTEST: 

Jessica Beise – Administrative Services Director

City Seal

Agenda Item 7g.



STAFF REPORT Agenda Item 8a. 

Council Meeting:  
June 10, 2021

Prepared By:  
Natalie Davis

Topic:  
Development Rights Appeal for Outlot A of
Outcalt 2nd Addition (PID 09-119-23-44-
0017) (City File No. 21-024)  

Action Required: 
Denial or Direction

60-Day Review Deadline:  N/A

1. Application Request

The applicants, Brandon and Chelsea Magnan, request for the City Council to grant a
residential development right on Outlot A of Outcalt 2nd Addition. 

2. Context

Zoning and Land Use

The parcel is located in the Rural Residential zoning district. Residential development
within the Rural Residential zoning district is subject to Corcoran’s Development Rights
Program intended as a growth management tool to preserve a rural residential
environment with active agri-businesses by maintaining an overall density of roughly 1
residential unit per 10 acres.  Additional density allowances are permitted as part of an
Open Space and Preservation (OS&P) plat. 

History of The Parcel

Outlot A is a lot of record with no building rights created as part of Outcalt 2nd Addition in
1988. The City’s records confirm the original parcel of roughly 22.7 acres was granted
two development rights. Outcalt Addition was approved in 1986 with one development
right assigned to Lot 1, Block 1, and the second development right was assigned to
Outlot A.  The plat shows two additional outlots: Outlot B (accommodating a private
drive as well as a drainage and utility easement) and Outlot C.  

Outcalt 2nd Addition in 1988 allowed for a lot line adjustment between Lot 1, Block 1 and
Outlot C.  After this plat was approved, Lot 1, Block 1 became 9305 Foxline Drive (PID
09-119-23-44-0016). “Outlot C” became Outlot A of Outcalt 2nd Addition, the subject of
this appeal. This lot line adjustment did not use the remaining building right, and Outlot
A from Outcalt Addition remained intact.  

The remaining development right assigned to Outlot A of Outcalt Addition was used in
Outcalt 3rd Addition approved in 2001 to create 9475 Trail Haven Rd (PID 09-119-23-
44-0018).  



Unbuildable Outlots

The City updated the Subdivision Regulations in 2015 to prevent future unbuildable
outlots unless approved as part of an Open Space and Preservation (OS&P) Plat or for
stormwater management purposes. This ordinance update did not grant development
rights to existing unbuildable parcels nor was this intended by subsequent updates to
the Development Rights Program. There are a number of older subdivisions that
resulted in outlots with no development rights that remain today as open space and/or
used for agricultural purposes.  

Theoretically, an outlot with no development rights can be platted with an adjacent lot
that still has multiple development rights in order to create a buildable parcel. In this
instance, there are no remaining development rights on any adjacent properties . The
City of Corcoran does not currently allow development rights to be transferred outside of
a plat with an adjoining property.       

Development Rights Appeal Process

Section 1070.070, Subd. 3 of the City Code allows for appeals to the Development
Rights Map: 

Should an objection to the number of development rights remaining on a
particular property arise, the property owner may file an appeal to be heard by
the City Council. All appeals should be submitted in writing to the Zoning
Administrator and should state the calculation error or other justification for the
objection. The Council may decide the matter at any regularly scheduled
meeting. A property owner may only file a second appeal for the same property if
the justification has changed.”   

Non-Conforming Lots

Section 1030.010, Subd. 4 of the City Code establishes the rights of a non-conforming
lot. The applicant cites the following portion of the City Code: 

A. Vacant or Redeveloped Lots. 
1. A lot or parcel of land for which a deed or contract for deed has been

recorded in the office of the Hennepin County Recorder upon, or prior to, 
the effective date of this Ordinance shall be deemed a buildable lot
provided: 
a. The lot has frontage on a public right-of-way, or is governed by a valid

driveway agreement, 
b. The lot has access to municipal sewer and water if located within the

municipal urban service boundary, has an approved well and an
approved on-site septic system or is able to provide a well and on-site
septic system in compliance with all City and State requirements. 

c. The setback and yard requirements of the applicable zoning district
can be achieved while simultaneously resulting in development that



complies with the character and quality of the immediate area and the
objectives of the City’s Comprehensive Plan and Zoning Ordinance.  

The City Code does not define what constitutes a non-conforming lot.  The widely
understood definition of a non-conforming lot is a lot that was created lawfully based on
dimensional requirements of the prevailing zoning ordinances, but it no longer meets
the minimum size requirements after the adoption, revision, or amendment to the
requirements of the underlying zoning district.   

3. Analysis of Request

The applicants do not object to the calculation of the available (or lack thereof) of
development rights indicated on the Development Rights Map.  Rather, the applicants
make the argument that Section 1030.010, Subd. 4 of the City Code justifies a
development right to be granted for Outlot A. However, this portion of the code is meant
to be applied to vacant lots that no longer meet the minimum size standards of the
underlying zoning district due to an update in the Zoning Ordinance but are otherwise
developable or re-developable. Outlot A conforms to the lot requirements in the Rural
Residential zoning district and is recorded to have no development rights. The
applicants’ narrative also alludes to an argument that an undevelopable lot qualifies as
a non-conforming use. However, the use of this land as open space or for agriculture is
a legally conforming use. 

Additionally, while Outlot A of Outcalt 2nd Addition does have frontage along a public
right-of-way, the parcel is not included in the shared driveway agreement with the
neighboring properties. Furthermore, an additional development right on this outlot
would increase the density of the immediate area in a way that does not comply with the
City’s Comprehensive Plan and Zoning Ordinance. Finally, if every unbuildable outlot in
the City were to be granted additional development rights based on the applicant’s
interpretation of Section 1030.010, Subd. 4, this would impact the character and quality
of the surrounding areas in addition to conflicting with the current Comprehensive Plan
and Zoning Ordinance.  

While the City should be careful to not deny landowners reasonable use of their
property, the denial of a building permit is legally justified when the City has clear
records documenting the exhaustion of development rights assigned to a given parcel. 
A development right was never approved for Outlot C of Outcalt Addition or Outlot A of
Outcalt 2nd Addition.  Additionally, the two residential development rights granted based
on acreage of the original parcel were used to create 9305 Foxline Drive and 9475 Trail
Haven Rd.  Outlot A of Outcalt 2nd Addition was intentionally created based on the
prevailing ordinances and the request of the landowner.  

Staff must base recommendations on the City records, unless legal proof of additional
building rights not captured by the Development Rights Map is provided. This appeal
does not provide evidence or justification of an error in the calculation of development
rights assigned to Outlot A of Outcalt 2nd Addition.  



The portions of the City Code that discuss the Development Rights Program, 
Development Rights Map, and Development Rights Appeal process do not provide a
mechanism for the City to grant a development right based on the discretion of the City
Council. In order to grant a development right in this instance, the City will need to
amend the Development Rights Program in a way that all similarly situated lots are
treated the same. Such a change would mean that open space previously established
as a lot of record with no building rights can further develop, particularly in
neighborhoods designed with clustered housing and small lots. Such a change 40 years
into the Development Rights Program will create winners and losers and may lead to
the overall density in the rural area to exceed the intended 1 unit per 10 acres (without
preservation of significant open space).  This conflicts with the 2040 Comprehensive
Plan, the Metropolitan Council’s system plans and guidelines, and the City’s ability to
implement cost-effective and efficient wastewater treatment services in the future.   

4. Recommendation

Staff recommends denying the request to grant a development right on Outlot A of
Outcalt 2nd Addition. If the City Council would like to grant a development right on this
parcel, City Council should direct staff to proceed with an amendment to the
Development Rights Program.  

5. Council Action

Consider a motion to deny the building rights appeal. 

Attachments: 

1. Resolution 2021-59
2. Applicant’s Narrative
3. Letters of Support from Neighbors
4. Outcalt Addition Plat
5. Outcalt 2nd Addition Plat
6. Outcalt 3rd Addition Plat
7. Application submitted for Outcalt 3rd Addition
8. Driveway Agreement dated July 10, 1991
9. Planning Report for Outcalt 3rd Addition dated August 22, 2001
10. Development Rights Map



City of Corcoran June 10, 2021
County of Hennepin
State of Minnesota

RESOLUTION NO.  2021-59

Page 1 of 2

Motion By:       
Seconded By:       

A RESOLUTION DENYING AN AMENDMENT TO THE DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS MAP FOR
THE PARCEL KNOWN AS OUTLOT A OF OUTCALT 2ND ADDITION ( PID 09-119-23-44-

0017) (CITY FILE 21-024)  

WHEREAS, Brandon and Chelsea Magnan filed an appeal to request a development right be
granted on the subject property;  

WHEREAS, the Development Rights Map shows zero development rights remaining; 

WHEREAS, documentation of the original lot division in 1986 reflected two development rights
granted between Lot 1, Block 1 and Outlot A of Outcalt Addition; 

WHEREAS, documentation of the lot division in 1988 did not reflect a development right granted to
Outlot A of Outcalt 2nd Addition, and the development right assigned to Lot 1, Block 1 of Outcalt
Addition was used to create 9305 Foxline Drive; 

WHEREAS, documentation of the lot division in 2001 reflects that the single remaining development
right assigned to Outlot A of Outcalt Addition was used to create 9475 Trail Haven Rd; 

WHEREAS, Outlot A of Outcalt 2nd Addition is a lot of record with no building rights; 

WHEREAS, the City Council does not find the applicant has provided facts to support the finding
that the Development Rights Map is in error;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CORCORAN, 
MINNESOTA, that it should and hereby does deny the appeal and request to modify the
Development Rights Map to show 1 development right on the 10.38-acre parcel.   

VOTING AYE VOTING NAY
McKee, Tom McKee, Tom
Bottema, Jon Bottema, Jon
Thomas, Manoj Thomas, Manoj
Nichols, Jeremy Nichols, Jeremy
Schultz, Alan Schultz, Alan

Whereupon, said Resolution is hereby declared adopted on this 10th day of June 2021. 



City of Corcoran June 10, 2021
County of Hennepin
State of Minnesota

RESOLUTION NO.  2021-59

Page 2 of 2

Tom McKee - Mayor

ATTEST: 

City Seal
Jessica Beise – Administrative Services Director



Brandon and Chelsea Magnan

5225 35th Ave N, Crystal MN 55422

May 17, 2021

Dear Corcoran City Council, 

My wife, Chelsea, and I are requesting a building right on Outlot A, Outcalt 2nd Addition (PID # 

09-119-23-44-0017). This property is 10.38 acres off Trail Haven Rd and is currently vacant land without

any reasonable option to utilize the lot. The property is located outside of the Metropolitan Urban

Service Area. It is guided Rural/ Ag Residential in the 2040 Future Land Use Map of the City’s

Comprehensive Plan. The subject property and surrounding parcels are zoned Rural Residential. We ask

the Council to carefully read and consider this information in their final resolution.   

The History

The original parcel of land was a 22-acre parcel that was divided into three separate parcels in

1986 during the Outcalt Addition. In 1988, Outcalt 2nd Addition was approved, and property lines were

adjusted to create 9305 Foxline Dr to the west of Outlot A, Outcalt 2nd Addition (PID # 09-119-23-44-

0017). In 2001, the northern property Outcalt 3rd Addition ( 9475 Trail Haven Rd Corcoran, MN 55340) 

was changed from an outlot to a buildable lot. Outlot A, Outcalt 2nd Addition is now left without a

building right. The property is currently vacant and there are no existing structures. According to

Corcoran’ s current City Code, this parcel now fails to conform to the prevailing norms. 

The Building Rights Appeal

Kendra Lindahl reported in an email correspondence on May 10, 2021, “ While our City Code no

longer allows developers to create unbuildable outlots like this, it was common practice and the 1980s

and 1990s…” This is confirmed in City Code in section 1040. 030 Subd. 7. “ No lots or outlots shall be

allowed to be created without development rights, except when approved as part of an Open Space and

Preservation ( OS& P) Plat as allowed by Section 940 of the Subdivision Ordinance.”  Rural Residential

District Code, as it relates to density requirements, does NOT mention outlot allowances as part of a

clustering option. This is only mentioned in the Urban Reserve District Code. 

As a non-buildable outlot, Outlot A, Outcalt 2nd Addition is a vacant lot with no available uses

landowner. Outlot A, Outcalt 2nd Addition is non-conforming to Corcoran’ s current City Code. Non-

conforming is defined as “ A use of land, building or structure lawfully existing at the time of adoption of

this Ordinance which does not comply with all the regulations of this Ordinance or any use of land, 

building or structure lawfully existing prior to the adoption of an amendment of this Ordinance which

would not comply with all of the newly adopted regulations.” Corcoran’ s city code addresses the

concern of non-conforming vacant lots in 1030.010 Subd. 4. as follows: 

1) A lot or parcel of land for which a deed or contract for deed has been recorded in the office of the

Hennepin County Recorder upon, or prior to, the effective date of this Ordinance shall be deemed a

buildable lot provided:  

a) The lot has frontage on a public right-of-way, or is governed by a valid driveway agreement. 



We comply because Outlot A, Outcalt 2nd Addition is a corner lot and has approximately 600

feet of frontage to Trail Haven Road on the eastern lot line. Furthermore, there is a private

shared driveway agreement in place among the neighboring properties. Outlot A, Outcalt 2nd

Addition has frontage to this private shared driveway on the northern lot line. 

b) The lot has access to municipal sewer and water if located within the municipal urban service

boundary, has an approved well and an approved on-site septic system or is able to provide a

well and on-site septic system in compliance with all City and State requirements.  

We comply as there are no current municipal sewer or water located within the property

boundary. There are no existing on-site septic systems or wells. It is reasonable to assume

that successful well and septic systems in compliance with City and State requirements can

be provided as all neighboring properties have both. 

c) The setback and yard requirements of the applicable zoning district can be achieved while

simultaneously resulting in development that complies with the character and quality of the

immediate area and the objectives of the City’ s Comprehensive Plan and Zoning Ordinance

We comply because the lot is 10.38 acres and is capable of meeting the setback

requirements for the Rural Residential district. The landowners also desire to maintain the

rural nature of the property by placing one single- family dwelling on the property as a hobby

farm. This home will meet similar quality and character standards of the homes neighboring

the property. 

Support from the immediate neighbors has also been given in writing for the development of

a single- family dwelling on Outlot A, Outcalt 2nd Addition. This is significant because the

neighbors would value a home placed on the lot more than they value the vacant space. See

the attached document for further information and narratives from the neighbors. 

In summary, Outlot A, Outcalt 2nd Addition was legally created in 1988 in conformance to

regulations and ordinances in effect at the time of its completion. However, Outcalt 2nd Addition has

been sitting vacant as an unbuildable lot for 32 years. The regulations which governed the land’s use no

longer comply with the subsequently enacted laws and ordinances having jurisdiction today. There is no

documentation or correspondence, either by the developer or the city, that indicates this lot was

reserved/ intended for open space. Believing Outlot A, Outcalt 2nd Addition was intentionally left as open

space is an assumption, and there is no way of discerning intentions from 1988 due to the lack of

documentation. Furthermore, Outlot A, Outcalt 2nd Addition was not approved as part of an OS& P

during development. Therefore, requiring Outlot A, Outcalt 2nd Addition to remain open for this purpose

should not apply.  

The land’ s lack of useful options places an untoward burden of maintenance for weed control on

the landowners without assistance from the neighbors or the City. It is costly for the landowner in both

time and money. Considering overwhelming neighborhood support was given for a single- family

dwelling in comparison to remaining open space, the cost burden has been fruitless. The neighbors do

not cherish this lot as open space but would rather see Outlot A, Outcalt 2nd Addition contribute to the

rural community in the form of a residential hobby farm.  



The Resolution Request

Our request is that the City Council rectify this situation in accordance with its current City Code. 

Please allow the landowners to make use of the otherwise vacant and burdensome Outlot A, Outcalt 2nd

Addition by deeming it buildable as directed by the non-conforming lot section of code. We are

requesting one development right to build a single- family dwelling that is in keeping with the purpose of

the Rural Residential District as stated in section 1040.030 Subd. 1. “The purpose of this district is to

provide large lots for single family homes and hobby farms. The district is intended to preserve

Corcoran’ s rural character and its identity as a unique community within the Twin Cities metropolitan

area. This district allows residential and agricultural uses that will preserve the rural nature of Corcoran

and directly related, complementary uses. Municipal services ( sanitary sewer and municipal water) will

not be available in these areas.”  

In guiding a resolution, 1040.030 subd 7a of the Rural Residential density requirements states

Landowners shall be permitted one development right for each 10 acres of land.” According to the

general rules in section 1020. 010 section C states, “ the words “ shall” and “ must” are mandatory…” 

We comply with the density requirements as this land is over 10 acres regardless of the

neighboring property sizes or prior rights allocations. 

My wife, Chelsea, and I are desperate to move away from stressful hustle and bustle of

Minneapolis. She is an Emergency Room nurse at Abbott Northwestern, and it has been difficult for her

to find rest and recovery living in the city. We are seeking to set down roots in the City of Corcoran to

start a family, as well as contribute to a small rural community like the ones we grew up in. Our vision is

to have our children enjoy neighborhood little league, county 4-H, and unencumbered free space to

play.  We want our children to grow up in safe wide- open spaces like we did. We believe Corcoran offers

all these opportunities and, undoubtedly, more. We view Corcoran as being an excellent fit for our

future, and we also believe that we are a good match for the City of Corcoran. It truly is the preference

of the applicant to contribute to the City of Corcoran as excellent neighbors and responsible

constituents. 

Finally, we ask that the council be good stewards of the land within the boundaries of the City of

Corcoran and allow the landowner to make use of their property that is in keeping with the rural spirit of

Corcoran. It is frankly unreasonable that the City should hold a privately owned lot in such restrictions

rendering it unusable when the lot is non-conforming to the expressed standards of current City Code. 

Please consider voting in a manner that honors the desires of the applicants as well as the neighboring

homes. We have spoken with and met the neighbors of Outlot A, Outcalt 2nd Addition and they are all

wonderful and kind individuals who would rather see this land used for a family as opposed to

agriculture or open space. Candidly, there is little hope of our dreams advancing without the assistance

of the Corcoran City Council’ s yea vote in accordance with the desires of the applicants, neighbors, and

as instructed by City Code.  

Our honorable intentions and wishes cannot be overstated. The Council’ s help and support

would change our lives forever.  

Thank you for your valuable time and attention in this matter. 

Sincerely,  



Brandon & Chelsea Magnan

612-791-4792







































ROADSCHUTTE

GLEASON ROAD

JUBERT
LAKE

MEISTER ROAD

OLD

SETTLERS
RD

HORSESHOE TRAIL

STIEG
RD

WILLOW DRIVEHACKAMORE

ROADTRAIL HAVEN ROADCAIN ROADO A K D A L

E D

R
STREHLER

ROAD PIONEER TR COUN TY

R OAD

117 ROLLLING HILLS

RDLARKINRD
TOWNSHIP

OF

HASSAN

CITY
OF

GREENFIELDCITY

OF

MAPLE

GROVESCOTT

LAKEBECHTOLD

ROADMORINLAKE

GOOSELAKE
COOKLAKE

RUSH

CREEK

17

3

9

16

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

13

8

8

8
8

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

7 8

8

8

7
7

7

7

7

7

7

7

7

8

13

7

2

12

7

7

7

7

7

12

5

2

12

8

8

12

7

77

1

17

12

12

6

7

5

6

6

7

10

6

10

6

6

10

3

5

6

7

6

5

5

5

10

5

7

2 5

5

5

5

4

5

5

1

5

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

44

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

410

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

1

4

2

4

7

4

4

4

3

4

4

1

4

4

4

4

4 4

4

4

4

4

4

3

3

3

3

3
3

3

3

2

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

2

3

4

3

3

2

4

5

3

3
42

1

2

2

2

2

2
2

2

2

2

2 2

1

12
2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

1

2

1

2

2

2

2

2

2

2
2

1

2

2

2

2

1

2

2

1

2

1

1

3

1

4

21
1019 30

55 50 116 117 101Development Righ

ts
Map+*43,00003,0001,

500Feet

Parcels Parcels Enrolled in the MetropolitanAgricultural

Preserve Program City ofCORCORAN Current as of June 16, 
2020 Existing vacant lots of record which show
no building rights may have one building right remaining. 
Please confer with the

City Planner to confirm the actual number ofbuildingrights. Building rights shown do not accountforany existinghomes on



STAFF REPORT Agenda Item 8b. 

Council Meeting:  
June 10, 2021

Prepared By:  
Natalie Davis

Topic:  
Interim Ordinance Establishing a
Development Moratorium within the
Northeast District of Corcoran

Action Required: 
Approval

Summary: 

The current boundaries of the Northeast District are defined by the Municipal Urban
Service Area boundary to the west, County Road 101 to the east, the Corcoran side of
County Road 117 to the north, and the properties along the north side of Schutte Road
to the south (the “Northeast District”).   

The City of Corcoran is in the middle of an extensive study for water supply planning in
the Northeast District. Additionally, City Staff plans to move forward with formal study for
the adoption of updated design standards and area plan in the Northeast District. A
grant application to fund this study was submitted to Hennepin County June 8, 2021 . 
Regardless of this grant, this study was identified by City Staff and the City Council as a
2021 priority. The results of both of these studies will have a substantial impact on the
orderly planning and development of the Northeast District.   

Development pressures in the Northeast District are growing faster than anticipated due
to transportation improvements along County Road 101, and discussions with potential
housing, commercial, and industrial developers suggest approved development will
quickly outpace the water supply in the area at the current rate of interest.  This is
problematic as the City of Maple Grove has not agreed to selling the City of Corcoran
additional water supply. Additionally, large and long-term developments along
significant transportation corridors in the Northeast District may be proposed and
considered prior to the establishment of standards that honor the vision of the
community.    

An interim ordinance would allow the City of Corcoran to temporarily restrict
development of the land in the Northeast District of Corcoran to protect the planning
processes as well as the long-term health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of
Corcoran.  The proposed moratorium will permit the City to complete meaningful study
without the pressure of time caused by pending applications. The maximum period of
such a moratorium is one (1) year, but a moratorium may be lifted by Council action
prior to this if the studies are completed earlier.  A development moratorium can be
specifically targeted to new plats, Planned Unit Developments, site plans, Conditional
Use Permits, and building permits not associated with a previously approved project .  
This would allow for developers to still bring in Rezoning and Comprehensive Plan



Amendment requests during the moratorium to gage viability of projects proceeding
once the moratorium is lifted. Other applications exempted in the proposed interim
ordinance include certificates of compliance, variances for additions to existing
structures, and grading permits. A moratorium would not impact applications which have
received preliminary approval prior to its effective date.  We also cannot use the
moratorium to extend the 60-day review deadline on existing applications. New
applications received at this point can be denied based on the moratorium, but a formal
denial will need to be made. Once the moratorium is in effect, prohibited applications
within the Northeast District will not be accepted.  

Financial/ Budget: 

Enacting the moratorium is not anticipated to impact the budget.  

Recommendation: 

Staff recommends adoption of the Ordinance establishing a 1-year development
moratorium within the Northeast District of Corcoran.  

Council Action: 

Consider a motion to adopt ordinance 2021-415. 

Attachments: 

1. Ordinance 2021-415
2. Summary Ordinance 2021-416
3. Written Notice
4. Map of the Northeast District



City of Corcoran June 10, 2021
County of Hennepin
State of Minnesota

ORDINANCE NO.  2021-415

Page 1 of 2

Motion By:       
Seconded By:       

AN INTERIM ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF CORCORAN, MINNESOTA PROHIBITING
APPROVAL OF NEW PLATS, PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENTS, CONDITIONAL USE

PERMITS, AND BUILDING PERMITS.  

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CORCORAN, MINNESOTA, ORDAINS: 

Section 1.  Recitals

1. The City of Corcoran has not received conditional use permit (CUP) applications for the
development in the Study Area; and

2. The City of Corcoran has not received building permit applications outside of projects
granted preliminary approvals in the Study Area; and

3. The City of Corcoran has received two complete plat and Planned Unit Development (PUD) 
applications for Amberley and Bellwether (City File No. 21-017) for the Study Area which will
be exempt from this ordinance; and

4. The City Council is actively studying water supply planning in the Study Area generally
bounded by County Road 117, County Road 101, Schutte Road, and the MUSA boundary
the “Northeast District”) and intends to study design standards and implement updates to

the Northeast District master plan.  
5. A moratorium on development in the Study Area within the Corcoran city limits, which is

depicted on the attached graphic titled “Proposed Master Planning Area” is needed to allow
time to finalize water supply planning, correct any defects, or clear up any ambiguities in the
City’s Comprehensive Plan and zoning ordinance, and to provide additional information that
will be beneficial for the future development of properties in the Study Area.  

Section 2.  Definitions. The following terms, whenever used in this ordinance, shall be
interpreted to mean: 

Plat – A drawing or map of a subdivision prepared for filing of record pursuant to
Minnesota Statutes Chapter 505, and containing all the elements set forth in Shakopee
city code adopted pursuant to Minn. Stat. 462.358 and Chap. 505.  

Section 3.  Purpose and Intent.  The City desires to conduct an in-depth study of the
following: 

Water supply and treatment infrastructure development in the Study Area; 
The most desirable mix of residential, commercial, and industrial uses in the Study Area; 
The most desirable design standards in the Study Area. 

Minnesota Statutes, Section 462.355 Subdivision 4 allows the City to adopt an interim
ordinance to protect the City’s planning process and the health, safety and welfare of the
citizens of the community. The City Council finds that it is necessary to adopt an interim
ordinance to allow sufficient time for the studies to be conducted to determine whether there
is a need to amend the City’s official controls or its comprehensive plan.  



City of Corcoran June 10, 2021
County of Hennepin
State of Minnesota

ORDINANCE NO.  2021-415

Page 2 of 2

Section 4. Temporary Prohibition.  

1. Pending the completion of the studies referred to above, plat, PUD, and CUP
applications for development shall not be processed, approved, or accepted.  

2. Pending the completion of the studies referred to above, building permits not associated
with a project that received preliminary approvals prior to the effective date of this
ordinance shall not be processed, approved, or accepted.   

3. Pending the completion of the studies referred to above, site plans not associated with a
rezoning or comprehensive plan amendment application shall not be processed or
accepted.   

Section 5. Permitted Applications. Complete applications for rezoning, comprehensive
plan amendments, variances for additions of existing structures, certificates of compliance, 
grading permits, and building permits associated with a project that received preliminary
approvals prior to this ordinance will be accepted and processed.  

Section 6. Area Impacted by the Moratorium. This moratorium shall apply only to the land
within the Northeast District of the city limits.  The total Study Area is bordered by the
Municipal Urban Service Area boundary to the west, County Road 101 to the east, 
County Road 117 to the north, and the properties along the north side of Schutte
Road to the south, all located in Hennepin County, Minnesota.  

Section 7. Effective Date.  This Ordinance becomes effective from and after the date
of its passage, and shall remain in effect until June 10, 2022 or the date of acceptance of
the above-named land use studies by the City Council, whichever occurs first. 

Adopted by City Council on the 10th day of June, 2021. 

VOTING AYE VOTING NAY
McKee, Tom McKee, Tom
Bottema, Jon Bottema, Jon
Thomas, Manoj Thomas, Manoj
Nichols, Jeremy Nichols, Jeremy
Schultz, Alan Schultz, Alan

Tom McKee - Mayor

ATTEST: 

City Seal
Jessica Beise – Administrative Services Director



City of Corcoran June 10, 2021
County of Hennepin
State of Minnesota

ORDINANCE NO.  2021-416

Page 1 of 1

Motion By:       
Seconded By:       

SUMMARY OF ORDINANCE NO. 2021-415

AN INTERIM ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF CORCORAN, MINNESOTA PROHIBITING
APPROVAL OF NEW PLATS, PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENTS, CONDITIONAL USE

PERMITS, AND BUILDING PERMITS.  

Ordinance 2021-0415 issues a moratorium on development applications for new plats, Planned
Unit Developments, Conditional Use Permits, and Building Permits within the Northeast District
of Corcoran, Minnesota pending the study of water supply and treatment planning and revised
standards as part of a master plan.  

A printed copy of the complete ordinance is available for inspection by any person at City Hall
during the City Clerk’s regular office hours.  

VOTING AYE VOTING NAY
McKee, Tom McKee, Tom
Bottema, Jon Bottema, Jon
Thomas, Manoj Thomas, Manoj
Nichols, Jeremy Nichols, Jeremy
Schultz, Alan Schultz, Alan

Whereupon, said Ordinance is hereby declared adopted on this 10th day of June, 2021.  

Tom McKee - Mayor

ATTEST: 

City Seal
Jessica Beise – Administrative Services Director





CITY OF CORCORAN
8200 County Road 116, Corcoran, MN 55340

763.420.2288 – Office 763.420.6056 – Fax
E-mail - general@ci.corcoran.mn.us  / Web Site - www.ci.corcoran.mn.us

CITY OF CORCORAN
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Interim Ordinance for up to a One (1) Year Moratorium on Development
within the Northeast District

Notice is hereby given that the Corcoran City Council will hold a public hearing at City Hall, 8200
County Road 116, on Thursday, June 10, 2021 at 7:00 PM or as soon thereafter as possible, to
consider an interim ordinance that would establish up to a one (1) year moratorium on development
applications for properties within the Northeast District of Corcoran. The proposed interim ordinance
and map of impacted properties is available at City Hall upon request.  

The purpose of the moratorium would be to allow time for the completion of a water supply and
treatment infrastructure planning study and master land use planning study for the lands in the
Northeast District. Planning for the entire study area in a comprehensive way will prevent
development from outpacing the City’s water capacity, may lead to more effective and efficient
layout and investment in infrastructure, and enable staff to advocate for the community’s long-
term vision for the area.  

It is possible that the study would be completed sufficiently within six (6 months), in which case
it would be anticipated that the moratorium would be lifted before the expiration of one (1) year.  

All persons wishing to speak on this item will be heard. Comments may be submitted in writing prior
to the meeting. Due to the COVID-19 health pandemic, public meetings may be held by telephone
or other electronic means pursuant to Minnesota Statute 13D.021. Please visit the City’s website at
www.ci.corcoran.mn.us for up-to-date information about the City Council meeting.  

Natalie Davis, Planner

Dated: June 4, 2021

June 4, 2021

Michelle Friedrich
mailto:general@ci.corcoran.mn.us

Michelle Friedrich
http://www.ci.corcoran.mn.us/

Michelle Friedrich
http://www.ci.corcoran.mn.us/



CITY OF CORCORAN

8200 County Road 116, Corcoran, MN 55340
763.420.2288 – Office 763.420.6056 – Fax

E-mail - general@ci.corcoran.mn.us  / Web Site - www.ci.corcoran.mn.us

06/04/2021
Pulte Homes
ATTN: Paul Heuer & Dean Lotter
7500 Flying Cloud Drive, Suite 670
Eden Prairie, MN 55344

RE:  Proposed Interim Ordinance for up to a One (1) Year Moratorium on Development

Dear Eric & Erik:  
On Thursday, June 10, 2021, at or about 7:00 p.m., the Corcoran City Council will hold a public
hearing at City Hall, 8200 County Road 116, to consider the adoption of an interim ordinance
that would establish up to a one (1) year moratorium on development applications for properties
within the Northeast District of Corcoran. The Amberley & Bellwether application ( City File No. 
21-017) is specifically exempt from the proposed interim ordinance, but legal notice is required
to all impacted housing proposals three (3) business days prior to the public hearing per
Minnesota State Statute. Detailed information will be available in the City Council packet on the
City’s website as of 6/4/2021 and upon request.  
The purpose of the moratorium would be to allow time for the completion of a water supply and
treatment infrastructure planning study and master land use planning study for the lands in the
Northeast District depicted on the attached map. Planning for the entire study area in a
comprehensive way will prevent development from outpacing the City’s water capacity, may
lead to the more effective and efficient layout and investment in infrastructure, and enable staff
to advocate for the community’ s long-term vision for the area.  
It is possible that the study will be completed sufficiently within six (6 months), in which case it
would be anticipated that the moratorium would be lifted before the expiration of one (1) year.  
If you have any questions regarding either the June 10th meeting and proposed action, or the
proposed studies, please feel free to contact me at 763-258-4272 or ndavis@corcoranmn. gov.  

Sincerely, 

Natalie Davis
Planner

Michelle Friedrich
mailto:general@ci.corcoran.mn.us

Michelle Friedrich
http://www.ci.corcoran.mn.us/

Michelle Friedrich
mailto:ndavis@corcoranmn.gov



CITY OF CORCORAN

8200 County Road 116, Corcoran, MN 55340
763.420.2288 – Office 763.420.6056 – Fax

E-mail - general@ci.corcoran.mn.us  / Web Site - www.ci.corcoran.mn.us

06/04/2021
Ebert Construction
ATTN: Greg Hayes
23350 County Road 10
Corcoran, MN 55357

RE:  Proposed Interim Ordinance for up to a One (1) Year Moratorium on Development

Dear Greg :  
As discussed previously, on Thursday, June 10, 2021, at or about 7:00 p.m., the Corcoran City
Council will hold a public hearing at City Hall, 8200 County Road 116, to consider the adoption
of an interim ordinance that would establish up to a one (1) year moratorium on development
applications for properties within the Northeast District of Corcoran.  Detailed information will be
available in the City Council packet on the City’s website as of 6/4/2021 and upon request.  
The purpose of the moratorium would be to allow time for the completion of a water supply and
treatment infrastructure planning study and master land use planning study for the lands in the
Northeast District depicted on the attached map. Planning for the entire study area in a
comprehensive way will prevent development from outpacing the City’s water capacity, may
lead to the more effective and efficient layout and investment in infrastructure, and enable staff
to advocate for the community’s long-term vision for the area.  
It is possible that the study will be completed sufficiently within six (6 months), in which case it
would be anticipated that the moratorium would be lifted before the expiration of one (1) year.  
If you have any questions regarding either the June 10th meeting and proposed action, or the
proposed studies, please feel free to contact me at 763-258-4272 or ndavis@corcoranmn. gov.  

Sincerely, 

Natalie Davis
Planner

Michelle Friedrich
mailto:general@ci.corcoran.mn.us

Michelle Friedrich
http://www.ci.corcoran.mn.us/

Michelle Friedrich
mailto:ndavis@corcoranmn.gov



CITY OF CORCORAN

8200 County Road 116, Corcoran, MN 55340
763.420.2288 – Office 763.420.6056 – Fax

E-mail - general@ci.corcoran.mn.us  / Web Site - www.ci.corcoran.mn.us

06/04/2021
Continental Properties
ATTN: Eric Thom & Erik Hahn
W134 N8675 Executive Parkway
Menomonee Falls, WI 53051-3310

RE:  Proposed Interim Ordinance for up to a One (1) Year Moratorium on Development

Dear Eric & Erik:  
As discussed previously, on Thursday, June 10, 2021, at or about 7:00 p.m., the Corcoran City
Council will hold a public hearing at City Hall, 8200 County Road 116, to consider the adoption
of an interim ordinance that would establish up to a one (1) year moratorium on development
applications for properties within the Northeast District of Corcoran.  Detailed information will be
available in the City Council packet on the City’s website as of 6/4/2021 and upon request.  
The purpose of the moratorium would be to allow time for the completion of a water supply and
treatment infrastructure planning study and master land use planning study for the lands in the
Northeast District depicted on the attached map. Planning for the entire study area in a
comprehensive way will prevent development from outpacing the City’s water capacity, may
lead to the more effective and efficient layout and investment in infrastructure, and enable staff
to advocate for the community’ s long-term vision for the area.  
It is possible that the study will be completed sufficiently within six (6 months), in which case it
would be anticipated that the moratorium would be lifted before the expiration of one (1) year.  
If you have any questions regarding either the June 10th meeting and proposed action, or the
proposed studies, please feel free to contact me at 763-258 -4272 or ndavis@corcoranmn. gov.  

Sincerely, 

Natalie Davis
Planner

Michelle Friedrich
mailto:general@ci.corcoran.mn.us

Michelle Friedrich
http://www.ci.corcoran.mn.us/

Michelle Friedrich
mailto:ndavis@corcoranmn.gov





STAFF REPORT Agenda Item 9a.  

Council Meeting:  
June 10, 2021

Prepared By:  
Jessica Beise

Topic:  
Finance Software Request for Proposal

Action Required: 
Approval

Summary: 
In 2019 staff began to explore the need for more robust software for many City
functions including accounting, permitting, and utility billing. As part of the 2020-2021
Capital Improvement Plan, the City has dedicated $50,000 toward software. To assist
with the search for software staff received a quotes for consultant services and began
to work with Bergen KDV to outline an RFP for software services and complete a
review of the financial processes

Staff received 3 responses to the RFP with two vendors (Tyler and BS &A) providing
all the preferred system and one vendor providing a payroll system option (Bergen
KDV providing Kronos). Staff conducted demonstrations with Tyler Technologies and
BS&A Software in late April and early May respectively. Staff reached out to City’s in
the Twin Cities metro area to get feedback from their finance staff and received
favorable feedback .  

Staff recommends moving forward with the BS&A software with utilizing Kronos as the
payroll option. BS&A’s software was intuitive and is more responsibly priced for the
10-year price to own. Additionally, BS&A’s proposal would be paired down a bit with
preferring a separate payroll, timing keeping, and human resources functions as well
as purchase orders and invoicing would not be added due to our limited use of
purchase orders and invoicing. Staff heard from several City’s their positive response
related to customer service from BS&A.  

Staff recommends Kronos through BergenKVD as the payroll vendor . BergenKDV
provides dedicated support for Kronos payroll as well as processes all the taxes and
required state and federal reporting as well as W2s. As payroll taxes and reporting are
comp licated and are currently provided by ADP, staff prefers a vendor who can
provide those services. In the proposal, it provides a cost for timekeeping machines
however the City would not need these as there is a mobile application that staff log
into rather than punching in on site. The costs for running payroll are similar to our
current provider for payroll and timekeeping.  

Financial/ Budget: 
Total Project Implementation Costs: 
Software Implementation and Financial Process Review $20,000
BS&A Implementation $114,790
Kronos Payroll Implementation $5,300

Funding Sources:  
2020-2021 Capital Improvement Plan $50,000



General Fund $50,090
Water Fund $20,000
Sewer Fund $20,000

A portion of the general fund budget projection was contemplated in the 2021 budget
and the remainder would be unbudgeted.  

Options: 
1. Authorize staff to proceed forward with implementing BS& A software and Kronos

for payroll. 
2. Decline to proceed forward with implementing BS&A software and Kronos for

payroll. 

Recommendation
Consider a motion to authorizing staff to proceed forward with implementing BS&A
software and Kronos for payroll. 

Council Action: 
Consider a motion to authorizing staff to proceed forward with implementing BS&A
software and Kronos for payroll. 

Attachments: 

Attachments 1, 3 and 5 will be included on the online packet as these are large
documents.  

1. Tyler Technologies – RFP Response – SEE ONLINE PACKET
2. Tyler Technologies Cost Proposal
3. BS & A – RFP Response  – SEE ONLINE PACKET
4. BS & A Cost Proposal
5. Kronos – RFP Proposal – SEE ONLINE PACKET
6. Kronos – Cost Proposal



KZ/'/ E

ŝƚǇ Ž ŽŽ
ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞZŽW ZW ǇƐƚĞŵ d

WŽŽd

ĞďƌƵĂƌǇ ϭ ϮϬϮϭ Ž

Ž Ž ǆĞĐƵƚŝǀĞ ϱϱϭ
ϱϯƌĚ ƚƌĞĞƚ Ž dy ϳϰϭϰ WŽ

Ϯϭϰ ϱϳ ϱϭϲϲ ŵĂŝů
Ž' ŽŽ



KWz

ŝƚǇ Ž ŽŽ
ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞZŽW ZW ǇƐƚĞŵ d

WŽŽd

ĞďƌƵĂƌǇ ϭ ϮϬϮϭ Ž

Ž Ž ǆĞĐƵƚŝǀĞ ϱϱϭ
ϱϯƌĚ ƚƌĞĞƚ Ž dy ϳϰϭϰ WŽ

Ϯϭϰ ϱϳ ϱϭϲϲ ŵĂŝů
Ž' ŽŽ



ZŽŽ Ž

dŽŽŽddŽŽ ŶĐ d ŽŽĂŶĚŽŽŽ ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ
ƚƌĂĚĞ ƐĞĐƌĞƚƐŽŽdŽdƐ ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐd ŝƐ ƐƵďŵŝƚƚŝŶŐ ƚŚŝƐ ŽŽŽ ƚŚĞ ĞǆƉƌĞƐƐ ŽŽ

ƚŚĂƚ ƚŚĞ ŽŽŽŽ ǁŝůůŽ ďĞ ĚƵƉůŝĐĂƚĞĚŽŽ ŽŵĂĚĞ ĂǀĂŝůĂďůĞ ĞǆĐĞƉƚ Ž ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů
ŽŽx

ZŽ Ž ƚŚĞ Ž ZŽ ŚĞĐŬůŝƐƚ x
ŝŶĞŝƚĞŵ ƉƌŝĐŝŶŐŽŽŽŽŽ ŵĂǇ ďĞ Žx

ĐƌĞĞŶ ŽŝĨ ĂŶǇ x
ĞƚĂŝůĞĚ ŽŽ ƌĞŐĂƌĚŝŶŐ ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚŽx

ĞƚĂŝůĞĚ Ž ƌĞƐƵŵĞƐs x

Ž ƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚ Ž tŽ/Ž W dŽ

ƚŚĞ ĞǆƚĞŶƚŽŽŽ ŽŽŝƐ ƌĞƋƵĞƐƚĞĚŽŽd ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞƐ ǁƌŝƚƚĞŶ ŽŽ ƚŚĞ ƌĞƋƵĞƐƚ
Ž ŽĨ ŽŝƐ ƐƵďũĞĐƚŽ dƐ Žd ǁŝůů ŐƌĂŶƚ ƚŚĂƚ ŽŝŶ ǁƌŝƚŝŶŐ ŝŶ d

Ɛ ŽŽĨ ŽŝƐ ƐƵďũĞĐƚŽ Ă ŽŽŽ ůĞŐĂů Žd ǁŝůů ƚĂŬĞ ǁŚĂƚĞǀĞƌŽd

ĚĞĞŵƐ ŶĞĐĞƐƐĂƌǇŽŽŝƚƐ ŽĂŶĚŽŽŽĂŶĚ ǁŝůů ĂƐƐƵŵĞ Ăůů Ž

ĂŶĚ ůŝĂďŝůŝƚǇŽ ǁŝƚŚ ƚŚĂƚŽd

ĂŐƌĞĞƐ ƚŚĂƚ ĂŶǇ ŽŽŽ ůŝƐƚĞĚ Ž ĂŶĚ ŵĂƌŬĞĚŽ ĂƌĞ Ž ďĞ ŵĂĚĞ ĂǀĂŝůĂďůĞŽ ƉƵďůŝĐ Ž
ĂƐ ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞĚ ƵŶĚĞƌ ĂƉƉůŝĐĂďůĞ ƉƵďůŝĐ Ž ůĂǁƐ ĂŶĚ ŽŽd

ŝƐĐůĂŝŵĞƌ ĞĐĂƵƐĞ

Ž ƚŚĞ ŶĂƚƵƌĞŽ ƚŚŝƐ ŽŽ ƚŚŝƌĚƉĂƌƚǇ ŚĂƌĚǁĂƌĞ ĂŶĚŽŽ ŵĂǇ ďĞ ŽďǇ ŶĂŵĞ
d ŶĂŵĞƐ ŵĂǇ ďĞ ƚƌĂĚĞŵĂƌŬĞĚďǇ ƚŚĞ Ž ƚŚĂƚ ŵĂŶƵĨĂĐƚƵƌĞ ƚŚĞ Žƚ ŝƐ ŽdƐ ŝŶƚĞŶƚ
Ž ĐůĂŝŵ ƚŚĞƐĞ ŶĂŵĞƐŽ ƚƌĂĚĞŵĂƌŬƐĂƐ ŽŽ





ŝƚǇ Ž ŽŽ d dŽŽ ŶĐ

ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ ZŽ W ZW ǇƐƚĞŵ d WŽŽ W ŝ d

ĞďƌƵĂƌǇ ϭ ϮϬϮϭ Ž
ĞƚƚĞƌ ŝƚǇ
Ž ŽŽ ĞƐƐŝĐĂ
ĞŝƐĞ ĚŵŝŶŝƐƚƌĂƚŝǀĞ
ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ Ž ϮϬϬ
ŝƚǇ ZŽ ϭϭϲ ŽŽ

DE ϱϱϯϰϬ ĞĂƌ

ĞƐƐŝĐĂ ĞŝƐĞ d

dŽŽŶĐ d ŝƐ ƉůĞĂƐĞĚŽ ƐƵďŵŝƚ ƚŚĞ ŽŽŽŽŽŽĂŶĚ ŽŽ

ŝŶ ŽŽ ƚŚĞ ŝƚǇ Ž ŽŽ Ɛ Z&W Ž ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ ZŽ W ZW ǇƐƚĞŵ d WŽŽ

d ĂƚƚĂĐŚĞĚ

ŽŽ ĚĞƚĂŝůƐŽŽŽƚŝŶĐůƵĚĞƐ xŽ

Ž Žx ƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ

WŽ ĂƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚΘŽxŽ

Ž Ž Θ ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ xd

ĂŶĚ Ž ƐƚĂĨĨ ƚƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ xKŽ

ŵĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ ΘŽdŚĂƐ

ĐĂƌĞĨƵůůǇ ƌĞǀŝĞǁĞĚ ƚŚĞŽŽ ƐƚĂƚĞĚ Ž ĂŶĚ ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚƐ ĚĞĨŝŶĞĚ ǁŝƚŚŝŶ ƚŚĞZ&W ĂŶĚ ǁĞ
ĂƌĞ ĞǆĐŝƚĞĚ Ž ƚŚĞ ŽŽ ŽŽ ǁŝƚŚ ƚŚĞ ŝƚǇ Ž ƚŚŝƐ Žt ĂƌĞ Ž ƚŚĂƚd ƐŽ ŽŽ

ďƌŝŶŐƐ ƚŚĞ ƌŝŐŚƚ ŵŝǆ Ž Ž ĞǆƉĞƌŝĞŶĐĞ ĂŶĚ ŽŽ ŽŽ ĂŶŽ Ž ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐ d

Ž

x ƚƌĞŶŐƚŚ

ʹ d ƐŽ ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů ŽŽ ĂŶĚŽ ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ ƉůĂŶ ĞŶƐƵƌĞƐ ƚŚĂƚŽŽŽ ŝƐ ƐĂĨĞ
Ž ŽŽ ŽƐĂ ƉƵďůŝĐůǇ ƚƌĂĚĞĚŽ ƚŚĞ ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů ƐƚƌĞŶŐƚŚŽd ŝƐ ƚƌĂŶƐƉĂƌĞŶƚ d

Ɛ Ž ƚƌĂĐŬŽ ĂŶĚŽ ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ ƐƚƌĂƚĞŐǇŽŽŽŽ ƚŚĞ ŚĂƌĚƐŚŝƉ
ŽŵĂǇ ŚĂǀĞ ĞǆƉĞƌŝĞŶĐĞĚ ŽŽŽ ƚŚĂƚ ƐĞůů Ž ŽŽd ĞǆƉĞĐƚƐ ŽďĞ
Ž ŽŽ ůŝĨĞx ǆƉĞƌŝĞŶĐĞ

ʹ dŽ DE K ƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ ŶĂůǇƐƚƐ ĂĐƚŝǀĞůǇ ƚƌĂĐŬ ůĞŐŝƐůĂƚŝǀĞ ĐŚĂŶŐĞƐ ĂŶĚŽŽŽŽ

Ž ĐůŝĞŶƚƐ t ŵĂŬĞ ĐĞƌƚĂŝŶ ƚŚĂƚŽŽŽ ŝƐŽ ǁŝƚŚ ƐƚĂƚĞ ƐƚĂƚƵƚĞƐ ĂŶĚ
ďĞƐƚ ƉƌĂĐƚŝĐĞƐ xZŽ

ʹ dŽŽŽŽ ůŝŶĞƐŽ ƌƵŶ ĂƐ ŝŶĚĞƉĞŶĚĞŶƚ Ž ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ ƵŶŝƚƐt ŚĂǀĞ
Ă ƚĞĂŵ Ž ŽŽ ĚĞĚŝĐĂƚĞĚ ĞǆĐůƵƐŝǀĞůǇ Ž ƚŚĞ Ž ŽŽ K ƚĞĂŵ ŝƐŽ ƉƵůůĞĚ ŝŶ ŵƵůƚŝƉůĞ
Ž ůŝŬĞŽŽŽ ƐƚĂĨĨ ŵƵƐƚ ŽŽ ĂŶĚ ŝŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚ ŵƵůƚŝƉůĞŽ ǁŝƚŚ
ĚŝĨĨĞƌĞŶƚ ŽdŽ ŽŽ ŶĞĞĚƐxŽ

ʹ d ƐŽ Ž ŚĞůƉƐ ĞŶƐƵƌĞ ƚŚĂƚŽŽŽŽ ĞǆƉĞƌŝĞŶĐĞĚ ĂŶĚ
ŽŽDŽ ƚŚĂŶ ϲϬйŽŽŽ ǁĞƌĞ ǁŝƚŚdĂ ĚĞĐĂĚĞ Ž

ĂƌĞ Ɛƚŝůů ǁŝƚŚdŽxd

Ž ʹdŽŽŽŽĂŶ ĞǆƚĞŶƐŝǀĞ ƵƐĞƌŽŽdŽd

Ž ŝƐ ǁŚĞƌĞ ƵƐĞƌƐ ƐŚĂƌĞ ĂŶĚ ůĞĂƌŶ ďĞƐƚƉƌĂĐƚŝĐĞƐ ǁŝƚŚŝŶĂŽŽ ŚƵŶĚƌĞĚƐ Ž

ŽŽ ƵƐĞƌƐ h ƚĂŬĞ ƉĂƌƚ ŝŶ ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌůǇ ĚĞƐŝŐŶ ŽŽ ĂŶĚŽŽ ĚĞƐŝŐŶ ĐŚĂŶŐĞƐ ĂƐ
ƚŚĞ Ž ƚĞĂŵ ŽŽ ŝĚĞĂƐŽ ƚŚĞŽ ďĂƐĞ ĂŶĚ ƉƌĂĐƚŝĐĂů ĞǆƉĞƌŝĞŶĐĞŽŽ ƵƐĞƌ
Ž zŽŽ ŵĂƚƚĞƌƐ ĂŶĚ ǁĞ ůŝƐƚĞŶ ϱϱϭ ϱϯƌĚ

ƚƌĞĞƚ Ž dy

ϳϰϭϰ WϬϬ
ϲϰϲ Ϯϲϯϯ Ϭϲ ϳϳ
ϰϰ ǁǁǁ ƚǇůĞƌƚĞĐŚ

Ž



ŝƚǇ Ž ŽŽ d dŽŽ ŶĐ

ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ ZŽ W ZW ǇƐƚĞŵ d WŽŽ W ŝŝ x

WŽŽʹ dƐ ǀĞƌŐƌĞĞŶ ŽŽ ŐŝǀĞƐ ĐůŝĞŶƚƐ ƚŚĞ ůĂƚĞƐƚ ŽŽŽ ƚŚĞ ůŝĨĞ Ž ƚŚĞ Ž
ǀĞƌŐƌĞĞŶ ĞŶƐƵƌĞƐ ƚŚĂƚ ŽŽ ŽŝƐ ĂůǁĂǇƐŽ ǁŝƚŚ ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ ƐƚĂƚƵƚĞƐ ĂŶĚ ŶĞǁ
ŽŽK Ž ƚĞĂŵ ĚĞůŝǀĞƌƐŽ ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌůǇŽ ƵƉĚĂƚĞƐ ĂŶŶƵĂůůǇŽ ĞŶƐƵƌĞ
ƚŚĂƚ ƚŚĞ ŝƚǇ Ɛ Ž ĂŶĚ ĐŝƚŝǌĞŶƐ ŚĂǀĞ Ă Ž ĞǆƉĞƌŝĞŶĐĞ ƵƐŝŶŐ ƚŚĞ Žx

Z Žʹ d dŽŽŶĐ ŝƐ ƚŚĞ ůĂƌŐĞƐƚŽŽŽŽŝŶ ƚŚĞ h
ƚĂƚĞƐ ǁŝƚŚ Ž ƚŚĂŶ Ϯϲ ϬϬϬ ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐĨƵůŽŽ ϭϬ ϬϬϬ ƐŝƚĞƐϰ ϲϬϬ Žϰ Ž

Ž ƵƐĞƌƐ ĂŶĚ ϬϬнŽŝŶ ĂŶŶƵĂů ƌĞǀĞŶƵĞK ŽĂŶĚ ŝŶǀĞƐƚŵĞŶƚŝŶ ƚŚĞ Ž
ŽŽ ŵĂƌŬĞƚ ŝƐ Ž ŽŽ ĂŶĚ ƐƚƌĂƚĞŐǇd

ŽŽĂŶĚ Ž ƐĐŚĞĚƵůĞ ŝƐ ǀĂůŝĚ ĂŶĚ ďŝŶĚŝŶŐŽ ϭϮϬ ĚĂǇƐ ŽŽ ƚŚĞ Z&W ĚƵĞ ĚĂƚĞ ǆĐĞƉƚ ĂƐ ƐĞƚ Ž
ŝŶ ƚŚŝƐ ŽŽ ƚŚŝƐ ŽŽ ĐĂŶ ďĞ ƌĞůĞĂƐĞĚ ŝŶ ƉĂƌƚ Ž ŝŶ ŽĂƐ ƉƵďůŝĐ ŽŽŝŶ ŽǁŝƚŚ ƚŚĞ
ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚƐŽ ƚŚĞ ůĂǁƐ Ž ƐĂŵĞ d

Ž ƐĞĞŬƐ Ž ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŽ ƐŚĂƌĞ ŝŶ Ž ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐ ƌĂƚŚĞƌ ƚŚĂŶ ũƵƐƚ ŽK ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐ ůŝŬĞ
Ž ƵŶĚĞƌƐƚĂŶĚ ƚŚĞ ĚŝĨĨĞƌĞŶĐĞ ďĞƚǁĞĞŶ ǀĂůƵĞ ĂŶĚ Ž ĂŶĚ ǁĂŶƚ ǁŚĂƚ ŝƐ ďĞƐƚ Ž ƚŚĞŝƌ ŽĨ Ž

ŚĂǀĞ ĂŶǇ Ž ƉůĞĂƐĞ ŽŽ Ž Ž Ž ǆĞĐƵƚŝǀĞ Ăƚ Ϯϭϰ ϱϳ ϱϭϲϲ Ž ǀŝĂ ĞŵĂŝů
Ăƚ Ž' ŽŽŽ Ž ŽŽd

dŽŽŽ ƚŚĞ ŽŽ ƚŚŝƐ ůĞƚƚĞƌŽŽĂŶĚ ďŝŶĚddŽŽŽ ƚŚŝƐ Ž
Z

ƐƵďŵŝƚƚĞĚ ĂŶĞ

tŽW

ʹ Ž Ž Ž d dŽŽŶĐ d

η ϳϱϮϯϬϯϮϬ



ŝƚǇ Ž ŽŽ d dŽŽ ŶĐ

ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ ZŽ W ZW ǇƐƚĞŵ d WŽŽ W ŝ d

ŽŽ Ž

ĞƚƚĞƌ ŝ Ž

ϭϬ ǆĞĐƵƚŝǀĞ ƵŵŵĂƌǇ ĂŶĚ ŽŽDϭ Ž

ϮϬ Ž Ž ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ ϳ Ž

ϯϬ Ž Zϯϱ Ž

ϰϬ ŽW ϭϲ Ž

ϱϬ KŽŽ ĂŶĚ Ž ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ ϭϱ Ž

ϲϬ Ž ŽZ&W Ϯϭ Ž

ϳϬ ĞůŝǀĞƌĂďůĞƐ ĂŶĚ WŽ KŽϮϮϯ Ž

Ϭ ĂŵƉůĞ Ž ϮϮϱ Ž

Ϭ W WŽŽ dŽ Ğ ƵďŵŝƚƚĞĚ h ĞƉĂƌĂƚĞ Ž ϯϭϭ



ŝƚǇ Ž ŽŽ d dŽŽ ŶĐ

ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ ZŽ W ZW ǇƐƚĞŵ d WŽŽ W ŝŝ



Ž ϭ Ϭ ǆĞĐƵƚŝǀĞ ƵŵŵĂƌǇ ĂŶĚ ŽŽD

ŝƚǇ Ž ŽŽ d dŽŽ ŶĐ
ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ ZŽ W ZW ǇƐƚĞŵ d WŽŽ W ϭ Ž

ϭϬ ǆĞĐƵƚŝǀĞ ƵŵŵĂƌǇ ĂŶĚ ŽŽDŶ

ŽŽ ƚŚĞ ŝƚǇ Ž ŽŽ Ɛ Z&W d dŽŽŝƐ ŽŽŝƚƐ Ž ŽŽK Ž ƌĞĨůĞĐƚƐ
Ž ƵŶĚĞƌƐƚĂŶĚŝŶŐŽŽ ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚƐ ĂŶĚ Ž ĂďŝůŝƚǇŽ ĚĞůŝǀĞƌ ƚŚĞ ƋƵĂůŝƚǇŽ ĂŶĚ ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐŽ
ŶĞĞĚ Ž Ă ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐĨƵůŽd Ɛ Ž ŽŽ ƌĞƉƌĞƐĞŶƚƐ ƚŚĞ ƉŝŶŶĂĐůĞŽ ƉƵďůŝĐŽŽŽ

ĂŶ ŝŶƚĞŐƌĂƚĞĚ ŽŽŽ ŽŽ ĚĞƐŝŐŶĞĚ Ž Ž ƚŚĞ ŝƚǇ Ɛ Ž ŶĞĞĚƐ Ž

dŽ

ƚŚĞ ŝƚǇ Ž ŽŽ ǁŝůů ƌĞǀŝĞǁ ŵĂŶǇ Ž ĚƵƌŝŶŐ ƚŚŝƐ ŽŽŽ Ž ŝƐ Ž ŵĂŬĞŽŽ

ĂŶ ĞĂƐǇ Žt d ƚŚĞƌĞ ŝƐ Ž ŶĞĞĚ Ž ŽŽŽŽ Ž ŽŽ Ž ŽŽ ŽŽ

Ž ŽŽd Ɛ Ž ŽŽŝƐ ĂŶ ŝŶƚĞŐƌĂů ƉĂƌƚ Ž Ă ŽŽ ŽŽ

ĂŶĚ ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŽ Ăůů ƐŚĂƌĞĂ ŽŽ ƐĞƌǀŝŶŐ ƚŚĞ ƉƵďůŝĐƐ

ƉĂƌƚ Ž ƚŚĂƚ Ž ƚŚĞ ŝƚǇ ǁŝůů ŚĂǀĞ ĂĐĐĞƐƐ Ž Ăůů ƚŚĞ ŽŽ ŶĞĞĚĞĚŽ ĞĨĨŝĐŝĞŶƚůǇ ŵĂŶĂŐĞ ŽŽŽ

t ƚŚĞ ŽŽ ďĞŝŶŐ ƚŚĞ ůĂƐƚ ŽŽŽ ĞǀĞƌ ŽŽd ǁŝůů ŽŽ ĂŶĚ ǁŝƚŚ Ž
Ž ŽŽŽ ǁŝƚŚ ƚŚĞ ŽĂŶĚ Ž ĂĚǀĂŶĐĞĚ ƉƵďůŝĐ Ž ŽŽ ĂǀĂŝůĂďůĞd

Ɛ Ž ŽŽ d

Ž ŽŽŽŽ Ž ƚŚĂŶ ĨŝĨƚǇ ŝŶƚĞŐƌĂƚĞĚŽd ŽŽ ĂƌĞ ƐƉĞĐŝĨŝĐĂůůǇ
ĚĞƐŝŐŶĞĚ Ž ĞŶĂďůĞŽŽ ďĞ Ž ĞĨĨŝĐŝĞŶƚŽ ĂĐĐĞƐƐŝďůĞ ĂŶĚ ŽŽŽ ƚŚĞ
ŶĞĞĚƐŽ ƚŚĞŝƌ ĐŝƚŝǌĞŶƐd Ž ĚĞƐŝŐŶŽ ƚŚĞ ŽŽŽ ƚŚĞ ďĞŶĞĨŝƚŽŽŽd

Ɛ Ž ŽďǇ ĂĚĚŝŶŐŽ ǁŚĞŶ ƚŚĞ ƚŝŵĞ ŝƐ ƌŝŐŚƚŽ

ŽŽŽ ŽŚĂƐ ĂůǁĂǇƐ ďĞĞŶ Ă Ž ĂŶĚ Ă ŬĞǇ ďĞŶĞĨŝƚŽ ŽŽ

ŽŽ Ž Ž ƚŚĞŝƌ ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ ƉƌĂĐƚŝĐĞƐŽ Ăůů ŽŝŶ ƚŚŝƐ ŽŽĂƌĞ ĚĞƐŝŐŶĞĚ
ĂŶĚ ŽďǇ dŽ Ž Ž Ž ƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ W ǁŝƚŚ ƐĞĂŵůĞƐƐŽ ďĞƚǁĞĞŶ Ž
ĞŶĞĨŝƚƐ

ŽdŽ ŽŽx

ƚƌĞŶŐƚŚ ĂŶĚ ƐƚĂďŝůŝƚǇ ǁĞΖǀĞ ďĞĞŶŽŽŽŽŽŽŽ ƚŚĞ Ž ƐŝŶĐĞ ϭϭ
x

h ǁŚĞŶ ŝƚ ŵĂŬĞƐ ƐĞŶƐĞ Ž Ž Ăƚ Ž ŽŽx

WŽŽ ƚŚĞ Ž Ž ƚŚĂƚ Ĩŝƚ Ž ŶĞĞĚƐ ĂŶĚ ďƵĚŐĞƚx
ĨĨŝĐŝĞŶƚ ŽŽ ĐĂƉĂďŝůŝƚŝĞƐ ĂƌĞ ƵƐĞƌĚĞĨŝŶĞĚĂŶĚ Žx

h Ž ƚŚĂƚ ĂƌĞ ŽďĂƐĞĚŽ ŝŶĚŝǀŝĚƵĂůŽK

Θ Ž ƚ

d ǁĞ ĂƌĞ ƵŶŝƋƵĞůǇ ƋƵĂůŝĨŝĞĚŽ ŵĞĞƚ ƚŚĞ ŶĞĞĚƐ Ž ƚŚĞ ŝƚǇ ŽŽ ĞǆƉĞƌŝĞŶĐĞŽ ŽĂŶĚ Ž

ŽŽŽŽŽK ŽŚĂǀĞ Ă ĚŝƌĞĐƚ ŝŵƉĂĐƚŽ ƚŚĞ ŽŽŽ ƚŚĞ
ŽĂŶĚ ƚŚĞŽŽŝŶ ŝŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚŝŶŐĂŶĚ Žŝƚ ĂĐŚ Ž ƚŚĞ ŽĂŶĚ ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ
ůŝƐƚĞĚ ŝŶ ƚŚĞ ŽĂƌĞ ƌĞƉƌĞƐĞŶƚĞĚĂƐ Ă ŽĂŶĚĂ ůŝƐƚ Ž ĂĐƚŝǀŝƚŝĞƐ ĂŶĚŽdŽ

ǁŝůů ďĞ ŝŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚĞĚŽ ƚŚĞ ƐŚĞůĨŽ ŽŽŽŽŽ ĞǆĐĞƉƚ ĂƐ ĚĞƚĂŝůĞĚ ŝŶ ƚŚĞ Ž
d

Ɛ Ž ƐƵŝƚĞŽ ŝŶƚĞŐƌĂƚĞĚŽ ƚŚĂƚ ĂƌĞ ƐƉĞĐŝĨŝĐĂůůǇ ĚĞƐŝŐŶĞĚŽ ĞŶĂďůĞŽŽ ďĞ Ž

ĞĨĨŝĐŝĞŶƚŽ ĂĐĐĞƐƐŝďůĞ ĂŶĚ ŽŽŽ ƚŚĞ ŶĞĞĚƐŽ ƚŚĞŝƌ ĐŝƚŝǌĞŶƐŽ ŽŽ

ŽŽŚĂƐ ĂůǁĂǇƐ ďĞĞŶĂ ŽĂŶĚ Ă ŬĞǇ ďĞŶĞĨŝƚŽŽŽŽŽŽŽ ƚŚĞŝƌ
ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ ƉƌĂĐƚŝĐĞƐd ŬĞǇ ďĞŶĞĨŝƚƐŽ ƚŚĞ ƐǇƐƚĞŵ ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ ďƵƚ ĂƌĞ Ž ůŝŵŝƚĞĚŽx

WŽ ĂƐŝŶŐůĞŽĂŶĚ ŝŶƚĞŐƌĂƚĞĚ ŽŽŽ ŵĂŶĂŐĞ ƚŚĞ ŝƚǇ Ɛ ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐŽ



Ž ϭ Ϭ ǆĞĐƵƚŝǀĞ ƵŵŵĂƌǇ ĂŶĚ ŽŽD

ŝƚǇ Ž ŽŽ d dŽŽ ŶĐ
ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ ZŽ W ZW ǇƐƚĞŵ d WŽŽ W Ϯ x

ƚƌĞĂŵůŝŶŝŶŐ ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐŽŽŽŽŽ ĂŶĚ ŽŽx

WŽ ĂƵƐĞƌĨƌŝĞŶĚůǇ ƵƐĞƌ ŝŶƚĞƌĨĂĐĞŽŽŽ ƐǇƐƚĞŵ ƵƐĞ Ž ĂŶĚ ŵŝŶŝŵŝǌĞ ƚŚĞ ŶĞĞĚŽ
ƚƌĂŝŶŝŶŐx

ůŝŵŝŶĂƚŝŶŐ ƌĞĚƵŶĚĂŶƚ ĚĂƚĂ ĞŶƚƌǇx

WŽ ŵĂŶǇ ƐƚĂŶĚĂƌĚŽ ĚŝƌĞĐƚůǇŽ ƚŚĞ Ž ǁŝƚŚ ĂĐĐĞƐƐŽ ĚĂƚĂ Ž ŝŶƋƵŝƌǇ ĂŶĚ Ěƌŝůů
Ž ĐĂƉĂďŝůŝƚŝĞƐx

WŽ ŵƵůƚŝƉůĞ ŝŶƚĞƌĨĂĐĞƐŽŽŽƵƐĞĚ ϯƌĚ ƉĂƌƚǇ ƐǇƐƚĞŵƐŽ

ŽΘĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ d

Ɛ ŽŽŝƐ ŝŶƚĞŶĚĞĚŽ ƵƉŐƌĂĚĞ ŝƚǇ Ž ŽŽ Ɛ ĚĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚƐŽ ƚŚĞ ůĂƚĞƐƚ ƐǇƐƚĞŵ ĂǀĂŝůĂďůĞ ŝŶ ŽƐ ŵĂƌŬĞƚƉůĂĐĞ
d Ɛ Ž ŽŝƐ ĚŝƐƚŝŶŐƵŝƐŚĞĚŽ ƚŚĞ Ž ůĂŶĚƐĐĂƉĞ ďǇ ƚŚĞ ĨĂĐƚ ƚŚĂƚ ǁĞ Ž

ĂŶĚ Ž ϭϬϬй Ž Ž ŽŽůů ŽŽŽ ĂŶĚ Ž

ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ ĂƌĞ ŽŽ ďǇ Ž ŽŽd ŚĂƐ ĞŶĂďůĞĚ ƵƐ Ž ďƵŝůĚ ĂŶĚ ŽĂ Ž

Ž ĂŶĚŽ ƚŚĂƚ ŝŶĨƵƐĞƐŽŽŽ ŝŶĚƵƐƚƌǇƐƉĞĐŝĨŝĐŽŽŽ ǁŝƚŚ
ƚŚĞŽ ĞǆƉĞƌŝĞŶĐĞƐŽ ůĞĂĚŝŶŐŽŚĂǀĞŽd ƌĞƐƵůƚŽ ƚŚŝƐ ŽŝƐ ƚŚĞ ŝŶĚƵƐƚƌǇ
Ɛ ŽŽ ƐĞĂŵůĞƐƐ ĞĨĨŝĐŝĞŶƚ ƵƐĞƌŝŶƚƵŝƚŝǀĞ ĂŶĚ ƐĐĂůĂďůĞŽŽŽŽŽŽ

K ŽŽŽŽ ƚƌĂŝŶĞƌƐ Ž ĞǆƉĞƌƚƐ ĂŶĚ ŽďƌŝŶŐ ǇĞĂƌƐŽŽ

ŽŽ ĞǆƉĞƌŝĞŶĐĞŽ ŵĂŬĞŽŽĂ ŽŽ ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐd

ŚĂŶĚůĞƐ ƚŚĞ ŽŽ ĂƐƉĞĐƚƐŽŽŽ ƵŶĚĞƌĂ ƐŝŶŐůĞŽx

ǇƐƚĞŵ ĞůŝǀĞƌǇ x
Ž x
d x
Ž ĂŶĚDx

Ž h ĂŶĚ hŽ

ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ Ž

Ž d

ƵƚŝůŝǌĞƐĂ Ž ƉŚĂƐĞĚŽŽ ǁŚŝĐŚ ĞŶƐƵƌĞƐ ƚŚĂƚŽ ƐƉĞĐŝĨŝĐ ĚĞƚĂŝůƐ ĂƌĞ ŵĂƐƚĞƌĞĚ
ŽŽ ĞĂĐŚ ƐƵďƐĞƋƵĞŶƚ ƐƚĂŐĞŽ ƐŝŐŶŽŽ ĚĞĨŝŶĞĚ ďǇ Ă ĐůĞĂƌůǇ ƐƚĂƚĞĚ ĚĞůŝǀĞƌĂďůĞ
ĂƌĞ ƚŚĞ ŬĞǇ Ž Ă ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐĨƵůŽŽ ŵƵůƚŝƉŚĂƐĞŽ ƐƵĐŚ ĂƐ ƐŝƚĞƐ ƚŚĂƚ ŝŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚ
Ž ƚŚĂŶŽdŽ ƚŚĞ ƐƚĂŐĞƐ ĂƌĞ ƌĞƉĞĂƚĞĚĂƐ ŶĞĐĞƐƐĂƌǇd

K

ĐůŝĞŶƚƐ ĞǆƉĞĐƚŽ ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞ ƚŚĞ ƌŝŐŚƚ ƚƌĂŝŶŝŶŐŽ ƚŚĞŝƌ ŶĞĞĚƐ ďĞĐĂƵƐĞ ůĞĂƌŶŝŶŐ ƚŚĞ ŽŽ ďĞŶĞĨŝƚƐ ĂŶĚ Ž

ŽŝƐ ƉĂƌƚ Ž ƚŚĞ Žƚ Ɛ Ă ĨĂĐƚ ƚŚĂƚ ĨƵůůǇ ƚƌĂŝŶĞĚ ĐůŝĞŶƚƐŽ ƵŶĚĞƌƐƚĂŶĚŽŽ ƵƐĞ dŽ

ĂƌĞ ĂďůĞ ŽŽ ƚŚĞŝƌ Ž ďĞƚƚĞƌŽd Ž ŵƵůƚŝƉůĞ ƚƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ ŽŽŽ Ĩŝƚ Ž ŶĞĞĚƐŽ

d

ŽŽ ƚŚĞ dŽ ĚĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚŝƐ Ž ŽŽ ƚĞĐŚŶŝĐĂů ĂƐƐŝƐƚĂŶĐĞŽdŽ ƵƐĞƌƐ
ŝŶ ŽŽ ŝƐƐƵĞƐ ƵŶĚĞƌƐƚĂŶĚŝŶŐŽ ĂŶĚ ŽŽŽŽŽt

ƐƚƌŝǀĞŽ ĂŶƐǁĞƌŽŽ ƋƵŝĐŬůǇ ĂŶĚ ĂĐĐƵƌĂƚĞůǇd Ž ŵƵůƚŝƉůĞ ǁĂǇƐŽ ŽŽŽŽ

ĂƐ ǁĞůů ĂƐ ĂĐĐĞƐƐŽŽŽ ƵƐĞƌƐŽ ƚŚĞŽŽ ŚĂǀĞ ƚŚĞ ĞǆƉĞƌŝĞŶĐĞŽ ŚĞůƉ Ž ƵƚŝůŝǌĞ
ƚŚĞŽŽŽ ŐƌĞĂƚĞƐƚ ďĞŶĞĨŝƚt

ĞƚƐ d ƉĂƌƚ d

ĂƌĞ Ă ŶƵŵďĞƌŽ ŬĞǇ ŽŽd dŽŽĂŶĚ ŝƚƐ ŽŽŽ ŽŽ ƚŚĂƚŽďĞ
ǀŝĞǁĞĚ ĂƐ ƐŝŐŶŝĨŝĐĂŶƚůǇŽŽ ƚŚĞ ŝƚǇ



Ž ϭ Ϭ ǆĞĐƵƚŝǀĞ ƵŵŵĂƌǇ ĂŶĚ ŽŽD

ŝƚǇ Ž ŽŽ d dŽŽ ŶĐ
ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ ZŽ W ZW ǇƐƚĞŵ d WŽŽ W ϯ ŝƌƐƚ

ĂŶĚ ŽŽĂůů Ž dƐ ŽĂƌĞŽŽŽŽŽŽŽŽ ƚŚĞ ƉƵďůŝĐŽK

ŽŝƐ Ž ĚŝůƵƚĞĚ ďǇ ŽŽŽŽŽ ŝŶĚƵƐƚƌŝĞƐ ĂŶĚŽ ƐƚĂĨĨ ĂƌĞ ŝŶĚƵƐƚƌǇ ĞǆƉĞƌƚƐ ŝŶ ƚŚĞ ƉƵďůŝĐ
Ž ĂƌĞŶĂŽ

d ŚĂƐ ŽŽ ĚĞĐŝĚĞĚŽ ŝŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚ ŝƚƐ ŽŽt Žƚ ŽŽŽŽ

ŽŽ ϯƌĚ ƉĂƌƚǇŽt ĨĞĞů ƚŚŝƐ ŽƵƐ Ž Ž ďĞƚƚĞƌ ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞŽŽŽ

ĂƚĂ ŵƵĐŚŽŽŽ ĚƵĞ Ž Ž ĞǆƉĞƌƚŝƐĞ ŝŶ ƚŚĞ ƉƵďůŝĐŽ ǁĞ ƌĞ ĂďůĞ ŽŽ ĐůĞĂƌůǇ
ŝĚĞŶƚŝĨǇŽŽ Ž ƚŚĞ ďĞƐƚ ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ ƉƌĂĐƚŝĐĞƐŽ ƚŚĞ ƉƵďůŝĐŽK ŽŽŽ

ǁŝůů ŝŶĞǀŝƚĂďůǇ ƌĞƐƵůƚ ŝŶ Ă Ž ǁŝƚŚĂ ŐƌĞĂƚĞƌŽŽŽŽ ĂŶĚ ƚŝŵĞĨƌĂŵĞd

d ĂĚŚĞƌĞƐŽ Ă ŽŽ ĐĂůůĞĚ ǀĞƌŐƌĞĞŶ Ž h ƚŚŝƐ Žd ǁŝůů ŽĂůů
ĨƵƚƵƌĞ ĞŶŚĂŶĐĞŵĞŶƚƐ ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐŽ ĐŚĂŶŐĞƐŽŽ ŽŽŽ ƚŚĞ ŝƚǇ ĂƐ ƉĂƌƚ Ž ŝƚƐ ĂŶŶƵĂů ŵĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ
ĂŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚŽŽ ƌĞůŝĐĞŶƐŝŶŐ ĨĞĞƐd ŝƐ Ă ƐŝŐŶŝĨŝĐĂŶƚ ĚŝǀĞƌŐĞŶĐĞŽ ƚŚĞ ƚǇƉŝĐĂů ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ
ƉƌĂĐƚŝĐĞƐŽŽŽŽ

ǁĞ ŽŽ ĂƐĂ ĞƌǀŝĐĞ ŽtŽ ŵĂǇŽ ƚŚŝƐ ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ ƚŚĞǇ ƚǇƉŝĐĂůůǇ ŽŽ ƚŚĞ ĚĂƚĂ
ĐĞŶƚĞƌŽ Ă ϯƌĚ ƉĂƌƚǇd dŽŽŽ ĂŶĚŽŝƚƐ Ž ĚĂƚĂĐĞŶƚĞƌƐŽ ŝŶ zŽD

ĂŶĚ WŽ dy ŝĨƚŚ

ŝĨ ƚŚĞƌĞ ĂƌĞ ŽŽŽ ďĞ ĚĞůŝǀĞƌĞĚŽ ƚŚĞŽŽŝƚ ŝƐ ŽŽŽ ƚŚĂƚ
ƚŚĞƐĞ ŽŽŽ ƚŚĞ ŝƚǇ ŽŽ ƉĂƌƚŽ ƚŚĞ ŐĞŶĞƌĂůůǇƌĞůĞĂƐĞĚŽ ƐǇƐƚĞŵ ĂǀĂŝůĂďůĞŽ Ăůů
ĐůŝĞŶƚƐŽŽd ŽŽ ĐůŝĞŶƚƐŽ ĂŶŶƵĂů ŵĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞŽ ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞŽŽŽ

ŶĞǁ ĐůŝĞŶƚƐ ĂƐ ǁĞůů ĂƐ Ž Ž ƚĞĂŵŽŽ ŚĂǀĞŽŽ ƚŚĂƚŽ ŚĂǀĞ ŽŽ ǁŚĞŶ ĞŝƚŚĞƌŽ
Ž ƵƉŐƌĂĚŝŶŐŽDŽ ŽŽ Ɛƚŝůů ŵĂŝŶƚĂŝŶ ŽŽďǇ ŝŶĚŝǀŝĚƵĂů ĐůŝĞŶƚƐ ǁŚŝĐŚ ƉůĂĐĞƐ
Ž ƐƚƌĞƐƐŽ ƚŚĞŝƌ Ž ƚĞĂŵƐ ĂŶĚŽŽ ƚŚĞ ĐůŝĞŶƚ ǁŚĞŶ ƵƉŐƌĂĚŝŶŐŽ

ƚ

dǁĞ ĂƌĞ ƵŶŝƋƵĞůǇ ƋƵĂůŝĨŝĞĚŽ ŵĞĞƚ ƚŚĞ ŶĞĞĚƐŽ ƚŚĞ ŝƚǇ ŽŽ ĞǆƉĞƌŝĞŶĐĞŽ ŽĂŶĚ Ž

ŽŽŽŽŽd ŽŽ ǁŝƚŚ ƚŚĞŽŽŽŽŽŽ

ĂŶĚŽ ĨĞĂƚƵƌĞƐ ŚĂƐ ƌĞƐƵůƚĞĚ ŝŶ Ă ŽƌĂƚĞŽ Ž ƚŚĂŶ ƉĞƌĐĞŶƚ ĂŶĚŽŽ

ǁŝƚŚŽ ƵƐĞƌƐt Ž ƚŚĂŶ Ϯϲ ϬϬϬ Ž ƚŚŝƐ ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉŝƐ ĂŶ ŝŶƚĞŐƌĂů ƉĂƌƚŽ Ž ǁĞ ĂƌĞ
ĂŶĚ ǁŚĂƚ ǁĞŽ K ŽŚĂǀĞĂ ĚŝƌĞĐƚ ŝŵƉĂĐƚŽ ƚŚĞ ŽŽŽ ƚŚĞ ŽĂŶĚ ƚŚĞ ŽŽ

ŝŶ ŝŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚŝŶŐĂŶĚ Žŝƚ WŽ

zŽ ŶǀĞƐƚŵĞŶƚŽzŽŽ d

Ɛ ǀĞƌŐƌĞĞŶ Ž WŽŽ ĞŶƐƵƌĞƐ ƚŚĂƚ ƚŚĞ ŝƚǇ ǁŝůů ĂůǁĂǇƐ ŚĂǀĞ ŝŶĚƵƐƚƌǇůĞĂĚŝŶŐŽ
ƚŚĂƚ ƵƚŝůŝǌĞƐ ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ ŽŽƐ ƉĂƌƚ Ž Ž ĂŶŶƵĂůŽ ĨĞĞ Ăůů ĞŶŚĂŶĐĞŵĞŶƚƐŽŽŽ

ĂƌĞŽĂƚ Ž Ž ĐŚĂƌŐĞd ŽŽ ƵƐĞƌƐŽŽŽ ƚĂŬĞ ĂĚǀĂŶƚĂŐĞŽ ŶĞǁ ĂĚǀĂŶĐĞƐ
Ž ŚĂǀŝŶŐŽ ƌĞůŝĐĞŶƐĞ ƚŚĞŽŽ ƚŚĞƐĞ ĞŶŚĂŶĐĞŵĞŶƚƐĂƌĞ ĚĞůŝǀĞƌĞĚ ŝŶ ŵĂŶĂŐĞĂďůĞ
ƵƉŐƌĂĚĞƐ ƚŚĂƚ Ž Ž ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞĂ ŽŽŽ ƚŚĞ ŽW

t

ǁĂŶƚŽ ƚŚĂŶŬ ƚŚĞ ŝƚǇ Ž ŽŽ Ž ƚŚĞ ŽŽŽ ŽŽ ŽZŽ WŽŽ ĂŶĚ Ž Ž

ƚŝŵĞ ĂŶĚ ŽŽ ĚƵƌŝŶŐ ƚŚĞ ƌĞǀŝĞǁŽƚ d ǁĞ ĨĞĞů ƚŚĞ ŽĂŶĚ ŽŽ ŶĞǁ Ž
Ž ďĞ ĂƐ ŵƵĐŚŽŽĂƐ ŝƚ ŝƐ Ž ǁŝƚŚ ƚŚĞ ƵůƚŝŵĂƚĞŽ ƌĞƐƵůƚŝŶŐ ŝŶ Ă ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ ďĞƚǁĞĞŶ
ƚŚĞ ŽĂŶĚ ƚŚĞŝƌ ŽŽŽƚ ŝƐ Ž Ĩŝƌŵ ďĞůŝĞĨ ƚŚĂƚ d ŝƐ ƵŶŝƋƵĞůǇ ƋƵĂůŝĨŝĞĚ Ž
ďĞ ƚŚĂƚ ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌ ĂŶĚŽ ƚŚĂŶ ŵĞĞƚƐ ƚŚĞ ŶĞĞĚƐŽďǇ ƚŚĞ ŝƚǇ Ž ŽŽ ŝŶ ƚŚŝƐ ŽŽ Ž

ĂŐƌĞĞ ǁĞ ŽŽ ŽŽŽŽ ƚŚĞ ŶĞǆƚ ƐƚĂŐĞ ŝŶ ŽŽŽ



Ž ϭ Ϭ ǆĞĐƵƚŝǀĞ ƵŵŵĂƌǇ ĂŶĚ ŽŽD

ŝƚǇ Ž ŽŽ d dŽŽ ŶĐ
ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ ZŽ W ZW ǇƐƚĞŵ d WŽŽ W ϰ E.

1 ƚƚĂĐŚŵĞŶƚϭ Z&W ƵďŵŝƚƚĂů ŚĞĐŬůŝƐƚ 6XEPLWWDO

KHFNOLVW 6HFWLRQ
WHP 6XEPLWWHG HFXWLYH

6XPPDU\DQG QWURGXFWRU\ 0DWHULDOV y WWDFKPHQW

5)3 6XEPLWWDO KHFNOLVW y WWDFKPHQW

6LJQDWXUH 3DJHy WWDFKPHQW

3URSRVHU 6WDWHPHQWy 6FRSH

RI 6HUYLFHVy WWDFKPHQW

6FRSH RI 3URSRVDOy WWDFKPHQW

RPSDQ\ DFNJURXQG y WWDFKPHQW

5HIHUHQFH RUP y XQFWLRQDO

5HTXLUHPHQWVy WWDFKPHQW

XQFWLRQDO 5HTXLUHPHQWVy WWDFKPHQW

7HFKQLFDO 6SHFLILFDWLRQVy PSOHPHQWDWLRQ

3ODQy WWDFKPHQW

RQYHUVLRQV y WWDFKPHQW

6WDIILQJ y 2QJRLQJ

6XSSRUW DQG RVWLQJ 6HUYLFHVy WWDFKPHQW

6RIWZDUH DV D 6HUYLFHV RVWLQJ y WWDFKPHQW

3URSRVHG 6HUYLFH HYHO JUHHPHQW y WWDFKPHQW

0DLQWHQDQFH DQG 6XSSRUWy FHSWLRQV

WR WKH 5)3 y HOLYHUDEOHV

DQG 3URMHFW 2XWFRPHVy 6DPSOH

RFXPHQWV y 3ULFH

3URSRVDO XQGHU VHSDUDWH FRYHUy WWDFKPHQW

RVW y



Ž ϭ Ϭ ǆĞĐƵƚŝǀĞ ƵŵŵĂƌǇ ĂŶĚ ŽŽD

ŝƚǇ Ž ŽŽ d dŽŽ ŶĐ
ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ ZŽ W ZW ǇƐƚĞŵ d WŽŽ W ϱ WWDFKPHQW

6LJQDWXUH 3DJH 7KH

XQGHUVLJQHG SURSRVHU KDYLQJH[DPLQHG WKLV5)3 DQG KDYLQJ IXOO NQRZOHGJHRIWKH FRQGLWLRQ XQGHU
ZKLFK WKH ZRUN GHVFULEHG KHUHLQ PXVW EH SHUIRUPHG KHUHE\ SURSRVHV WKDW WKH SURSRVHU ZLOO
IXOILOO WKH REOLJDWLRQV FRQWDLQHG KHUHLQ LQ DFFRUGDQFH ZLWK DOO LQVWUXFWLRQV WHUPV FRQGLWLRQV DQG
VSHFLILFDWLRQV VHW IRUWK DQG WKDW WKH SURSRVHU ZLOO IXUQLVK DOO UHTXLUHG SURGXFWV VHUYLFHV DQG SD\
DOO LQFLGHQWDO FRVWV LQ VWULFW FRQIRUPLW\ ZLWK WKHVH GRFXPHQWV IRU WKH VWDWHG SULFHV DV SURSRVHG
ǆĐĞƉƚ
ĂƐ ŽďǇ ƚĂŬĞŶ ŽŽ ĂŶĚ ĂƐ ŽŽ ŝŶ dƐ WŽŽ 6XEPLWWLQJ

LUP 7\OHU 7HFKQRORJLHVQF GGUHVV
UG 6WUHHW RYHUQPHQW
XEERFN 6WDWH 7;LS XWKRUL]

HG 5HSUHVHQWDWLYH SULQW DQH RPEOH 7LWOH 3UHVLGHQW XWKRUL]

HG 6LJQDWXUH DWH Contact

Information:1DPH

RG\ XQVWHQVRQ 7LWOH
FFRXQW HFXWLYH GGUHVV

7HQQ\ VRQ 3NZ\ RYHUQPHQW
3ODQR 6WDWH 7;LS PDLO

FRG\ JXQVWHQVRQ# W\OHUWHFK FRP 3KRQH

HOO
3KRQHD[

Software

Demonstrations / Implementation Interviews:6RIWZDUH
GHPRQVWUDWLRQV DUH FXUUHQWO\ VFKHGXOHG IRU WKH IROORZLQJ GDWHV 3OHDVH LQGLFDWH RXU DYDLODELOLW\ DQG
GDWH SUHIHUHQFH WR SURYLGH VRIWZDUH GHPRQVWUDWLRQV LQ WKH HYHQW RXU SURSRVDO LV HOHYDWHG WR VRIWZDUH GHPRQVWUDWLRQV
OHYDWHG SURSRVHUV ZLOO EH QRWLILHGRI WKH VFKHGXOHG GHPRQVWUDWH GDWH ZKHQ HOHYDWHGx

HHN x YDLODELOLW\ 1 x 3UHIHUHQFH 1R 3UHIHUHQFHx
z ϯ x

DQG z ϭ x

z Ϯ



Ž ϭ Ϭ ǆĞĐƵƚŝǀĞ ƵŵŵĂƌǇ ĂŶĚ ŽŽD

ŝƚǇ Ž ŽŽ d dŽŽ ŶĐ
ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ ZŽ W ZW ǇƐƚĞŵ d WŽŽ W ϲ 1.

ƚƚĂĐŚŵĞŶƚ ϯ WŽŽ ƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚ VXEPLWWLQJ

DUHVSRQVH WKH UHVSRQGHQW DFNQRZOHGJHV WKDW KH VKH KDV DFTXDLQWHG WKHPVHOYHV ZLWK WKH WHUPV
VFRSH DQG UHTXLUHPHQWVRIWKH SURMHFW EDVHG RQ WKH LQIRUPDWLRQ FRQWDLQHG LQ WKLV 5)3 DQG DQ\DGGHQGXPV
Q\IDLOXUH E\WKH SURSRVHU WR DFTXDLQW WKHPVHOYHV ZLWK DYDLODEOH LQIRUPDWLRQ ZLOO QRW UHOLHYH WKHP
IURP WKH UHVSRQVLELOLW\ IRU HVWLPDWLQJ SURSHUO\WKH GLIILFXOW\RU FRVW RI VXFFHVVIXOO\ SHUIRUPLQJ WKH ZRUN
DYDLODEOH 7KH RYHUQPHQW LV QRW UHVSRQVLEOH IRU DQ\FRQFOXVLRQV RU LQWHUSUHWDWLRQV PDGHE\WKH SURSRVHU
RQ WKH EDVLV RI WKH LQIRUPDWLRQ PDGH DYDLODEOHE\WKH RYHUQPHQW 7KH

IROORZLQJ DGGHQGXPV KDYH EHHQ DFNQRZOHGJHG DQG DUH LQFOXGHG LQ RXU UHVSRQVH 3URSRVDOV WKDW GR QRW
DFNQRZOHGJH DGGHQGXPVPD\EH UHMHFWHG GGHQGXP

QLWLDOV ĞŶĞƌĂů
dZ

ĞŶĞƌĂů

ĞĚŐĞƌ ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚƐ

W

Z

ƵĚŐĞƚ

ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚƐ

W

ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚƐ

W

Ž DQH

RPEOH 3UHVLGHQW 35,

17('1$ 0( 2) 87+ 25,=('17 7,7/(6,*

1$ 785( 2)87+ 25,=('17 7(



Ž Ϯ Ϭ ŽŽ ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ

ŝƚǇ Ž ŽŽ ddŽŽ ŶĐ

ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ ZŽ W ZW ǇƐƚĞŵ d WŽŽ W ϳ Ž

ϮϬ Ž Ž ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ WWDFKPHQW

6FRSH RI 3URSRVDO GHQWLI\

WKH VFRSH RI WKH SURSRVDO DQG LI WKH SURSRVDO FRQWDLQV VRIWZDUH DQG VHUYLFHV IRU HDFK VFRSH RSWLRQ
6FRSH RSWLRQV DUH GHILQHG LQ WKH 5)3 LQ VHFWLRQ DQG 6HFWLRQ 6RIWZDUH

DQG PSOHPHQWDWLRQ 6HUYLFHV 3URSRVHG
1RW
3URSRVHG Primary

Software Firm Tyler Technologies, Inc.  Software
Product Proposed Incode10 9HUVLRQ Primary
ImplementationFirmTyler Technologies, Inc.  7HFKQRORJ\

6HUYLFHV RVWLQJ
6HUYLFHV 3URSRVHG

6RIWZDUH DV D 6HUYLFH 3URSRVHG 1RW
3URSRVHG Hosting

Provider:   Tyler Technologies, Inc. 2QJRLQJ

6XSSRUWy
x 2QJRLQJ 6XSSRUW 3URYLGHGE\6RIWZDUH 9HQGRUy
x 2QJRLQJ 6XSSRUW 3URYLGHGE\PSOHPHQWDWLRQ LUP x

2QJRLQJ 6XSSRUW 3URYLGHG E\7KLUG 3DUW\ Firm

Primarily Responsible for Ongoing Support:   Tyler Technologies, Inc. 7KLUG

3DUW\ 3URGXFWV 6HUYLFHV 7KLUG
3DUW\ 3URGXFWV 6HUYLFHV 3URSRVHG 1R
7KLUG 3DUW\ 3URGXFWV 6HUYLFHV 3URSRVHG Firm

Purpose Firm
Purpose Firm
Purpose Firm
Purpose Firm
3urpose Firm
Purpose 1DPH

RI QGLYLGXDO LUP 6XEPLWWLQJ 3URSRVDO7\
OHU 7HFKQRORJLHVQF 6LJQDWXUH

RI3URSRVHU



Ž Ϯ Ϭ ŽŽ ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ

ŝƚǇ Ž ŽŽ ddŽŽ ŶĐ

ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ ZŽ W ZW ǇƐƚĞŵ d WŽŽ W 1.

ƚƚĂĐŚŵĞŶƚ ϱ Ž Ž RPSOHWH RQH

IRUP IRU HDFK ILUP LQFOXGHG LQ WKH SURSRVDO RPSDQ\ DFNJURXQG

RPSDQ\ 1DPH

d dŽŽ ŶĐ RFDWLRQ RI

FRUSRUDWH KHDGTXDUWHUV WŽdy 3URSRVHU SHULHQFH

RI HDUV
LQ EXVLQHVV ϯϬн ǇĞĂƌƐ RI HDUV

SURYLGLQJ V\VWHPV VHUYLFHV WR SXEOLF VHFWRU ϯϬн
ǇĞĂƌƐ

XVWRPHU DVH

RI FOLHQWV

XVLQJ SURSRVHG VRIWZDUH VHUYLFHVϭϮůŝĞŶƚƐ dŽ ƵƐŝŶŐŽs RI FOLHQWV

XVLQJ RWKHU VLPLODU VRIWZDUH VHUYLFHV ϭϱϬϬн ůŝĞŶƚƐ EŽ hŽŽ 0DUNHW RFXV

GHQWLI\ RWKHU

LQGXVWULHV VHUYLFHG RWKHU WKDQ ORFDO JRYHUQPHQWV
ddŽŽ

ŽŽŽ ƚŚĞ W ŽŽ ƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ

KŽ tŽ ŽŽŽŽ ƚŚĞ W

ŽI QRW

3ULPDU\ 3URSRVHURI SDVW
SURMHFWV SDUWQHULQJ ZLWK SULPDU\ SURSRVHU E

2IILFLDO
3DUWQHUVKLS

VWDWXV FHUWLILFDWLRQ LI DSSOLFDEOH E
ERXW

WKH

RPSDQ\ 1XPEHU RI
7RWDO PSOR\ HHV ϬϬн 1XPEHU RI

PSOR\ HHV 3URYLGLQJ PSOHPHQWDWLRQ 6HUYLFHV
LIDSSOLFDEOH ϮϮ 1XPEHU

RI

PSOR\HHV 6XSSRUWLQJ 3URGXFW 0DLQWHQDQFH DQG
6XSSRUW LI DSSOLFDEOH Ϯϲϰ 1XPEHU

RI

PSOR\ HHV HGLFDWHG WR 3URGXFW HYHORSPHQW LI
DSSOLFDEOH ϱϯŽ

Ž

ŽŽ ddŽŽ

ŝƐ ƚŚĞ ůĂƌŐĞƐƚ ĂŶĚŽ ĞƐƚĂďůŝƐŚĞĚ ŽŽ ŝŶƚĞŐƌĂƚĞĚ ŽĂŶĚ ŽŽ ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐŽ
Ž ƚŚĞ ƉƵďůŝĐ ŽdŽ ŽŽŽŽ ƐƚĂƚĞ ĂŶĚ ĨĞĚĞƌĂů Ž ĞŶƚŝƚŝĞƐ
ŽŽŽ ĞĨĨŝĐŝĞŶƚůǇ ĂŶĚŽŽ ƚƌĂŶƐƉĂƌĞŶƚůǇ ǁŝƚŚ ƚŚĞŝƌ Ž ĂŶĚ ǁŝƚŚ ĞĂĐŚ
ŽǇŽ ĚĂƚĂĂŶĚŽŽ ĚŝƐƉĂƌĂƚĞ ƐǇƐƚĞŵƐdŽŽ ĂƌĞŽŽ

ĐůŝĞŶƚƐ ŐĂŝŶŽ ŝŶƐŝŐŚƚƐ ƚŚĂƚŽŽ ŝŶ ƚŚĞŝƌ ŽdŚĂƐ Ž ƚŚĂŶϮϳ
ϬϬϬ ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐĨƵů ŽŽŽ ƚŚĂŶ ϭϭ ϬϬϬ ƐŝƚĞƐ ǁŝƚŚ ĐůŝĞŶƚƐ ŝŶ Ăůů ϱϬ ƐƚĂƚĞƐ ĂŶĂĚĂ ƚŚĞ ĂƌŝďďĞĂŶ ƵƐƚƌĂůŝĂ
ĂŶĚ Ž ŽŽŽ



Ž Ϯ Ϭ ŽŽ ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ

ŝƚǇ Ž ŽŽ ddŽŽ ŶĐ

ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ ZŽ W ZW ǇƐƚĞŵ d WŽŽ W K

WŽt

ĚĞĐĂĚĞƐŽ ĞǆĐůƵƐŝǀĞ ƉƵďůŝĐŽ ĞǆƉĞƌŝĞŶĐĞd ŝƐ ƚŚĞ ŵĂƌŬĞƚ ůĞĂĚĞƌŽ ŝŶƚĞŐƌĂƚĞĚŽ ĂŶĚ
ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ ƵďũĞĐƚ ŵĂƚƚĞƌ ĞǆƉĞƌƚƐ ĂŶĚ ŝŶĚĞƉƚŚŽ ƌĞƐƵůƚ ŝŶ Ă ƐƵƐƚĂŝŶĂďůĞ ĐůŝĞŶƚ ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ ƚŚĂƚ ĚĞůŝǀĞƌƐ
ƚŚĞ ŝŶĚƵƐƚƌǇƐ ŽŽŽŽt Ž ƚŚĞ ŝŶĚƵƐƚƌǇƐ Ž ůŝŶĞ Ž ŽŽ

ĂŶĚ Ž ĐůŝĞŶƚƐĂ ƐŝŶŐůĞŽŽ Ăůů ƚŚĞŝƌ ŽŽŽŽ ŶĞĞĚƐ ŝŶ ƐĞǀĞƌĂůŽ ĂƌĞĂƐ ƉƉƌĂŝƐĂů
Θ d ZW ŝǀŝĐ ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ ĂŶĚ Θ K ZŽŽ Θ ƵƐƚŝĐĞ W ĂĨĞƚǇ ĂƚĂ Θ ŶƐŝŐŚƚƐ ĂŶĚ

ŽŽ t

ĂƌĞ ŽŽŽĐůŝĞŶƚ ŽŽ ĂŶĚ ĨĞĂƚƵƌĞƌŝĐŚŽ ĂŶĚ ƚŚĞ ůĂƚĞƐƚ ŽŽ

Ŷ ŽŽ ŽŽd Ž ƌĞůĂƚĞĚ ŽŽ ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐŽ
ĚĂƚĂ ŽŽŽ ƚƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ ŽŽŽ ĚŝƐĂƐƚĞƌ Ž ĂŶĚ ŽĂŶĚ
ĚĂƚĂ ŽŽ

ddŽŽx

Ž ŽĂŶĚ ŽŽŽ ĐƌĞĂƚĞ ƐĂĨĞƌ ƐŵĂƌƚĞƌ ĂŶĚŽ ǀŝďƌĂŶƚŽx

ŽŽ ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ ƉƉƌĂŝƐĂů Θ d ŝǀŝĐ ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ Ž Θ ƵƐƚŝĐĞ ĂƚĂ Θ ŶƐŝŐŚƚƐ ZW ĂŶĚ Θ K

ZŽ W ĂĨĞƚǇ ĂŶĚ ŽŽ x

ĞĂĚƋƵĂƌƚĞƌĞĚ ŝŶ WŽd ǁŝƚŚ ϮŽ ŽŽŽ ƚŚĞh Ă̂ŶĚ ĂŶĂĚĂ x
d ǁĂƐ ŽŽŝŶ ĞůĂǁĂƌĞ ŝŶ EŽϭx

d ŝƐ Ă ƉƵďůŝĐůǇ ƚƌĂĚĞĚ ŽŽŽŽ ƚŚĞ Ez d̂z> x

Ž ŝŶ ϭϲϲx
ǆĐůƵƐŝǀĞůǇ ŽŽŽŽ ƐŝŶĐĞ ϭϳx

DŽ ƚŚĂŶ Ϯϲ ϬϬϬ ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐĨƵůŽŽ ϭϬ ϬϬϬ ƐŝƚĞƐ ǁŝƚŚ ĐůŝĞŶƚƐ ŝŶ Ăůů ϱϬ ƐƚĂƚĞƐ ĂŶĂĚĂ ƚŚĞ ĂƌŝďďĞĂŶ
ƵƐƚƌĂůŝĂ ĂŶĚŽŽŽŽx

ůŝĞŶƚ Ž ƌĂƚĞŽ йx

ϱ ϱϬϬн Žx
ŶŶƵĂů ƌĞǀĞŶƵĞƐŽ Ψϭ Ϭ Ž ϮϬϭx
Z ŽDŽZΘ Ž x

ĐĂůĂďůĞ Ž ǁŝƚŚ ƚŚĞ ƐŵĂůůĞƐƚŽŽ ŝƚǇ d ǁŝƚŚ Ă ŽŽ ŽϮ Ž ƚŚĞ ůĂƌŐĞƐƚ Ž
ŶŐĞůĞƐ ŝƚǇ Ž ǁŝƚŚ Ă ŽŽ Ž ϭϬD W Ž Ž

d Ɛ ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ

ƵŶŝƚƐ ŚĂǀĞŽŽ ĂŶĚ ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐŽ ĐůŝĞŶƚƐŽŽ ƚŚĂŶ ϱϬ ǇĞĂƌƐ ĂŶĚ ŚĂǀĞŽ ƐƚĂŶĚŝŶŐ Ž ŝŶ
ƚŚĞŽŽ ŵĂƌŬĞƚ Ž ƋƵĂůŝƚǇŽ ĂŶĚŽ ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ dŝƐ ƚŚĞ ůĂƌŐĞƐƚ Ž ŝŶ
ƚŚĞh ƚĂƚĞƐ ŽŽ ŽŽŽŽŽŽ ƚŚĞ ƉƵďůŝĐ Ž



Ž Ϯ Ϭ ŽŽ ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ

ŝƚǇ Ž ŽŽ ddŽŽ ŶĐ

ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ ZŽ W ZW ǇƐƚĞŵ d WŽŽ W ϭϬ t

ŵĂŶǇŽŽ ŽŽŽ ŝŶ ŵƵůƚŝƉůĞ ǀĞƌƚŝĐĂů ŵĂƌŬĞƚƐd ŝƐ ƐŝŶŐƵůĂƌůǇŽŽ ƚŚĞ ƉƵďůŝĐŽ
ƚ ŝƐ ϭϬϬ ƉĞƌĐĞŶƚŽŽ ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐd

Ž ƚŚĂƚ ƚŚĞ ƉƵďůŝĐŽŝƐ ŐĞŶĞƌĂůůǇ ƐƚĂďůĞ ĂŶĚ ƌŝƐŬĂǀĞƌƐĞ ĂŶĚ ĐƌĂǀĞƐŽ ĂĐĐĞƐƐŝďŝůŝƚǇ ƐĞĐƵƌŝƚǇ
ĂŶĚ ƚƌĂŶƐƉĂƌĞŶĐǇd ŝƐ ǁŚǇ ŽŽĂŶĚ ŽŽ ĞŶƚŝƚŝĞƐ ƐĞĞŬ ƌĞůŝĂďůĞ ĂŶĚ ĞĨĨŝĐŝĞŶƚŽ
ĂŶĚ ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐŽdʹĂ ŽŽ ŝƐ ŽŽ ƌĞƉƵƚĂďůĞ ĂŶĚ ĚĞĚŝĐĂƚĞĚ ĂŶĚ ĂĐŚŝĞǀĞƐ ƌĞƐƵůƚƐ
d ŚĂƐ ƚŚĞ ĞǆƉĞƌŝĞŶĐĞŽ ƵŶĚĞƌƐƚĂŶĚ ƚŚĞ ƵŶŝƋƵĞ ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚƐŽ ƚŚĞ ƉƵďůŝĐŽ ƚŚĞ ŶĞĐĞƐƐĂƌǇŽ
Ž ŝŶǀĞƐƚ ŝŶ ŝƚƐ ŽĂŶĚ ƚŚĞ ĂďŝůŝƚǇŽ ĚĞůŝǀĞƌ ƋƵĂůŝƚǇ ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ ŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů

ƚĂďŝůŝƚǇ d

Ž ŵĂŝŶƚĂŝŶƐĂ Ž ďĂůĂŶĐĞ ƐŚĞĞƚ ĂŶĚŽ ĐĂƐŚŽ ĂŶĚŽ ĚĞďƚ
ĞǆƉĞƌŝĞŶĐŝŶŐŽ ƌĞǀĞŶƵĞŽ ǁŝƚŚϮŽ ƋƵĂƌƚĞƌƐŽŽ

ĂŶĚ Ă Ž ƌĞǀĞŶƵĞŽ ϮϬϭŽ Ψϭ ϬŽt ĞǆƉĞƌŝĞŶĐŝŶŐ ƐŝŐŶŝĨŝĐĂŶƚ
ŽŽŽŽ ĂŶ ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ ŝŶ ƐƚĂĨĨ ĂŶĚ ĞǆƉĂŶĚŝŶŐŽ
ǁĞ ĂŶƚŝĐŝƉĂƚĞŽŽŽ ĂŶĚ ŶĞǁ ŽŽ ǁŝůů ĂĐĐĞůĞƌĂƚĞ
ƚŚŝƐ Ž ƐƵďƐƚĂŶƚŝĂůůǇ ŝŶ ƚŚĞ ĨƵƚƵƌĞt ďĞůŝĞǀĞĂ ĚĞďƚĨƌĞĞ ďĂůĂŶĐĞ
ƐŚĞĞƚ ƐƵďƐƚĂŶƚŝĂů ĐĂƐŚ ƌĞƐĞƌǀĞƐ ĂŶĚ Ă ŽŽ ďĂƐĞ ƉƵƚ d
ŝŶ Ă ŐƌĞĂƚ ŽŽŝŶ Ž ŝŶĚƵƐƚƌǇŽ ǁĞĂƚŚĞƌ ĂŶǇ ƵŶĞǆƉĞĐƚĞĚ ƚƵƌďƵůĞŶĐĞ ŝŶ
ƚŚĞ ŽŽŽ

Ž ƌĞǀĞŶƵĞ ŽŽ ƉůĞĂƐĞ ǀŝƐŝƚ ǁǁǁ ƚǇůĞƌƚĞĐŚŽ ŶĚƵƐƚƌǇ

ĞĂĚĞƌƐŚŝƉ d

ƐƚƌŝǀĞƐŽŽ ƚŚĞ ďĞƐƚ ĐůŝĞŶƚ ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ ŝŶ ƚŚĞ ŝŶĚƵƐƚƌǇK ŽŽ ƚĞƐƚŝŶŐ ďǇ ƚƌĂŝŶĞĚ ƋƵĂůŝƚǇ
ĂƐƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ ĂŶĚ ĐĞƌƚŝĨŝĞĚ ƵƐĂďŝůŝƚǇ ĂŶĂůǇƐƚƐŽŽ ĐůŝĞŶƚƐ ďĞŶĞĨŝƚŽŽ ƚŚĂƚŽŽ

ďĂƐĞĚŽ ƵƐĞƌ ĞǆƉĞƌŝĞŶĐĞ ĂŶĚ ŝŶƉƵƚt ŽŽŽŽĂŶĚ ŽŽŽŽ

ƐƉĞĐŝĨŝĐŽŽŽŽ ƚŚĞǇ ĐĂŶ ŽŽ ƐƉĞĐŝĂůŝǌĞĚ ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐK

ŽĂƚ dŝƐ Ž ĞŶƐƵƌĞ ƚŚĞ ŚŝŐŚĞƐƚ ůĞǀĞůŽ ĐůŝĞŶƚŽŽ ƚŚĞŽŽdƐ Ž

ǀĂůƵĞĚŽŝƚƐ Žt ĐŚĂůůĞŶŐĞŽŽŽ ƉƵƌƐƵĞ ŶĞǁ ŝŶŝƚŝĂƚŝǀĞƐ ĂŐŐƌĞƐƐŝǀĞůǇ ĂŶĚ Ž

ŝŶĚƵƐƚƌǇ ůĞĂĚĞƌƐ ŝŶ ƚŚĞŝƌ ƌĞƐƉĞĐƚŝǀĞ ĨŝĞůĚƐd ŽϱϱϬϬн ŝŶĚŝǀŝĚƵĂůƐ ŵĂŶǇ ŽŽ ĂƌĞ Ž

ŽŽ ǁŝƚŚ ƵŶŝƋƵĞ ĂŶĚŽ ƐŬŝůůƐ ĂŶĚ ǇĞĂƌƐ Ž ŝŶĚƵƐƚƌǇ ĞǆƉĞƌŝĞŶĐĞŶ ĨĂĐƚ Ž Ž

Ž ƌĂƚĞ ŝƐ ǀĞƌǇ Žʹ ŝŶ ƌĞĐĞŶƚ ǇĞĂƌƐŽ ŚĂůĨŽ ƚŚĞ ŝŶĚƵƐƚƌǇ ĂǀĞƌĂŐĞŽ

ZŽŽd

dŽŽŚĂƐ ĞĂƌŶĞĚ ƚŚĞŽĂƐ ĂŶ ŝŶĚƵƐƚƌǇ ůĞĂĚĞƌ ďĂƐĞĚŽŽŽĂŶĚŽŽ

Ž ĐůŝĞŶƚƐd ŽŽ ǁŝƚŚŽ ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů ƐƚƌĞŶŐƚŚ ĂŶĚ ŝŶĚƵƐƚƌǇ ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉƐ ŚĂǀĞ ƌĞƐƵůƚĞĚ ŝŶ Ž

Žd ŽŽ ĞŵƉŚĂƐŝǌĞƐdŽŽŽ ǁŚŝĐŚ ŝƐ Ă ĚŝƌĞĐƚ ƌĞƐƵůƚ Ž
Ž ŽŽ ŽŽŽ ƚŚĂŶ Ϯϳ ϬϬϬ ĐůŝĞŶƚƐ ĂŶĚ ƚŚĞ ŽŽ ďĞƐƚŝŶĐůĂƐƐŽ
ĂŶĚ ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐŽ ƐĞƌǀĞ ƚŚĞ ŶĞĞĚƐŽ ƚŚĞ ƉƵďůŝĐŽ ƐĂŝĚ Ž D ƌ ŚĂŝƌŵĂŶ Ž ƚŚĞ Ž Ž d

dŽŽd

ŚĂƐ ďĞĞŶ ŶĂŵĞĚŽ ƚŚĞ ŽŽŽ ůŝƐƚƐ ŽŽŽ ƚŚĞ ŽŽĂŶĚ ŝŶĨůƵĞŶƚŝĂůŽ
ŝŶ ƚŚĞ h ƚĂƚĞƐ



Ž Ϯ Ϭ ŽŽ ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ

ŝƚǇ Ž ŽŽ ddŽŽ ŶĐ

ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ ZŽ W ZW ǇƐƚĞŵ d WŽŽ W ϭϭ Ž

ĂŶĚ Ž x

ĂůůĂƐ ƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ Ž ƌĂŶŬĞĚdƐ WŽŽηŝŶ ŝƚƐ EŽ d ĂƐƚĞƐƚ' Ž WŽ

ůŝƐƚ ϮϬϭϳx

Ž DŽ ŽŽ Ž ůŝƐƚ ϮϬϭϲ ϮϬϭϳ x
Ž ŵĞƌŝĐĂ Ɛ ĞƐƚ ŵĂůů Ž ůŝƐƚ ŶŝŶĞ ƚŝŵĞƐx
Ž ƐϰϬϬ ŶĚĞǆ ƌĂŶŬŝŶŐĂ ŵĞĂƐƵƌĞŽ ƚŚĞ ŽŽŽŝŶ ŵĞƌŝĐĂ Ɛŝǆ ƚŝŵĞƐx

Ž DƐ Ž ϱϬϬ ƌĂŶŬŝŶŐ Ž ƚŚĞ ŽƐ ůĂƌŐĞƐƚŽ ĂŶĚ ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ ƐƵƉƉůŝĞƌƐ ƐĞǀĞŶ
ƚŝŵĞƐx

ƵĚŝƚ ŶƚĞŐƌŝƚǇ Ɛ ŵĞƌŝĐĂ Ɛ DŽ dŽŽ ůŝƐƚ ϮϬϬϳŽ

Ž Ž x

Ž ĞƐƚ Ž Ž ŝǀĞƌƐŝƚǇ ϮϬϭ x

Ž ĞƐƚ Ž Ž tŽ ůŝƐƚ ϮϬϭx
Ž ĞƐƚ DŽ ůŝƐƚ ϮϬϭx
d Ɛ ƚŚƌĞĞDŽŽĂƐ ĞƐƚ WŽ tŽŝŶ D ŶŝŶĞ ƚŝŵĞƐ ƐŝŶĐĞ ϮϬϬϳx

ĂůůĂƐ DŽE ĞƐƚ ŝŶ t dŽ tŽŽdƐ WŽd Ž ĨŝǀĞ ƚŝŵĞƐ
x

Ž ĂŝůǇ E dŽ tŽŝŶ ƚŚĞ Ž DŽ ƌĞĂ Ž dƐ DŽ KŽ Ž

x

d Ɛ Ž d Ž ŶĂŵĞĚŽ ƚŚĞ ĞƐƚ Ž Ž ůŝƐƚ ďǇ ƚŚĞ Ž ǀĂůĂŶĐŚĞ: Ž ϮϬϭϲ
ĂŶĚ ϮϬϭϳx

Ž ƌĞĞ W ŶĂŵĞĚdƐ dŽ D Ž Ă Ž ŽϮϬϭϳx
WŽ ƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ Ž ŶĂŵĞĚdƐ dŽ Ž Ž ĞƐƚ WŽ tŽ ůŝƐƚ ϮϬϭϳ ĞĚŝĐĂƚĞĚ

tŽŽd

dŽŽŚĂƐ Ž ƚŚĂŶϱ ϱϬϬн ŽǁŝƚŚŽ

ƚŚĂŶ ϬϬŽ ŽŽŽŽ ƚŚĞ ŽŽŽ

ĂŶĚ ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐŽ ǁŝƚŚŝŶ ƚŚĞd ĨĂŵŝůǇ ƐŚĂƌĞ
Ă ŽŽ ĞŶƚŚƵƐŝĂƐŵŽ ƐĞƌǀŝŶŐ ŽŽŝŶ ƚŚĞ ƉƵďůŝĐ
Žd

Ɛ ƚƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ ĂŶĚŽ ƐƚĂĨĨŽŽ ŽŽŽ ĂŶĚ
ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ ŝŶĐůƵĚĞƐ ĞǆƉĞƌŝĞŶĐĞĚŽ ŝŶƐƚĂůůĞƌƐ Ž
ŝŶĚƵƐƚƌǇ ŽŽĂŶĚ ĐĞƌƚŝĨŝĞĚŽ ƚĞĐŚŶŝĐŝĂŶƐ
d ŽŽ ĞǆĐĞůůĞŶĐĞ ƋƵĂůŝƚǇ ƚƌĂŝŶŝŶŐ
ĂŶĚ ŽŝƐ ŽŽŽK

ǆƉĞƌŝĞŶĐĞ d

dŽŽŽŽ Ž ƚŚĞ ǁŝĚĞƐƚ ďƌĞĂĚƚŚŽ Ž

ŝŶ ƚŚĞ ŝŶĚƵƐƚƌǇ ƚŚĞ ůĂƚĞƐƚ ŽŽ ĂǀĂŝůĂďůĞ ĂŶĚ ĂŶ ŝŶƚĞŐƌĂƚĞĚ ƐǇƐƚĞŵ ƚŚĂƚ ĐĂŶ ŽŝŶ ĚŝǀĞƌƐĞŽ
ŽŽĂ ŽDŽ Žd Ɛ Ž ĂŶĚ ƐŬŝůů ŝŶ ĞǆĞĐƵƚŝŶŐ ƚŚĂƚ Ž ŝƐ ǁŚĂƚ ƵůƚŝŵĂƚĞůǇ
ůĞĂĚƐ Ž Ă ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐĨƵůŽĂŶĚ ŽŽŽŽŽ ĐůŝĞŶƚƐ K ĞǆƉĞƌŝĞŶĐĞĚ ƚĞĂŵ Ž

Ž ŝŶĚƵƐƚƌǇ ůĞĂĚĞƌƐ ƚŚĂƚ ŬĞĞƉŽ ƚĞĂŵŽ ĂŶĚ ŵĂŬŝŶŐ ƐƵƌĞ ǁĞ ĐĂŶ ŐŝǀĞŽ ƚŚĞ ŽŽŽ ƐƵĐĐĞĞĚ



Ž Ϯ Ϭ ŽŽ ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ

ŝƚǇ Ž ŽŽ ddŽŽ ŶĐ

ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ ZŽ W ZW ǇƐƚĞŵ d WŽŽ W ϭϮ Z

ƚƚĂĐŚŵĞŶƚ

ϲ ZŽ 3OHDVH

SURYLGH DW OHDVW ILYH UHIHUHQFHV IRU SDVW SURMHFWV WKDW LQFOXGH SURGXFWV DQG VHUYLFHV VLPLODU WR WKRVH
SURSRVHG IRU WKLV 5)3 3OHDVH XVH WKH IROORZLQJ IRUPDW LQ VXEPLWWLQJ UHIHUHQFHV E

Z ZKhE E

Z ZKhE 1DPH

RI OLHQW LW\ RI RWWDJH URYH 01 3URMHFW

0DQDJHU RQWDFW 5RELQ 5RODQG 7LWOH LQDQFH LUHFWRU 3KRQH

PDLO UURODQG# FRWWDJHJURYHPQ JRY 6RIWZDUH

3URJUDP 9HUVLRQ QFRGH 96XPPDU\

RI 3URMHFW QFRGH LQDQFLDOV 3HUVRQQHO 0DQDJHPHQW RPPXQLW\ HYHORSPHQW 6ROXWLRQV 3XUFKDVHG

1XPEHU

RI PSOR\ HHV 6L] H RI 2SHUDWLQJ XGJHW WZK:

d KW 3OHDVH

LQGLFDWHE\FKHFNLQJ ER[IXQFWLRQDOLW\ LQVWDOOHG 6

LQDQFLDOV 6 XGJHWLQJ 6
5 6

3D\ UROO d

EK> K'z E&KZD d/KE RVWHG"

HV1R 2Q3UHPIHVKRVWLQJSURYLGHU03/(

0( 17$ 7,21 1)250$ 7,21 3URMHFW

XUDWLRQ HDU QLWLDO
R LYH HVFULEH
5ROH RQ 3URMHFW1 3URMHFW

KDOOHQJHV 6XFFHVVIXO LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ DQG SDUWQHUVKLS 0DMRU

FFRPSOLVKPHQWV 6XFFHVVIXO LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ DQG SDUWQHUVKLS



Ž Ϯ Ϭ ŽŽ ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ

ŝƚǇ Ž ŽŽ ddŽŽ ŶĐ

ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ ZŽ W ZW ǇƐƚĞŵ d WŽŽ W ϭϯ E

Z ZKhE 1DPH

RI OLHQW LW\ RI ULGOH\ 01 3URMHFW

0DQDJHU RQWDFW 6DQGL DUD 7LWOH 8WLOLW\ LOOLQJ OHUN 3KRQH

PDLO VDQGUD KDUD#IULGOH\ PQ JRY 6RIWZDUH

3URJUDP 9HUVLRQ QFRGH 96XPPDU\

RI 3URMHFW QFRGH LQDQFLDOV 3HUVRQQHO 0DQDJHPHQW 8WLOLW\ LOOLQJ 1XPEHU

RI PSOR\ HHV 6L] H RI 2SHUDWLQJ XGJHW WZK:

d KW 3OHDVH

LQGLFDWHE\FKHFNLQJ ER[IXQFWLRQDOLW\ LQVWDOOHG 6

LQDQFLDOV 6 XGJHWLQJ 6
5 6

3D\ UROO d

EK> K'z E&KZD d/KE RVWHG"

HV1R 2Q3UHPLVHIHVKRVWLQJSURYLGHU03/(

0( 17$ 7,21 1)250$ 7,21 3URMHFW

XUDWLRQ HDU QLWLDO
R LYH HVFULEH
5ROH RQ 3URMHFW1 3URMHFW

KDOOHQJHV 6XFFHVVIXO LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ DQG SDUWQHUVKLS 0DMRU

FFRPSOLVKPHQWV 6XFFHVVIXO LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ DQG SDUWQHUVKLS



Ž Ϯ Ϭ ŽŽ ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ

ŝƚǇ Ž ŽŽ ddŽŽ ŶĐ

ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ ZŽ W ZW ǇƐƚĞŵ d WŽŽ W ϭϰ E

Z ZKhE 1DPH

RI OLHQW LW\ RI KDPSOLQ 01 3URMHFW

0DQDJHU RQWDFW 6KHOOH\ 3HWHUVRQ 7LWOH LQDQFH LUHFWRU 3KRQH

PDLO 6SHWHUVRQ# FL FKDPSOLQ PQ XV 6RIWZDUH

3URJUDP 9HUVLRQ QFRGH 96XPPDU\

RI 3URMHFW QFRGH 1XPEHU

RIPSOR\ HHV 6L] H RI 2SHUDWLQJ XGJHW WZK:

d KW 3OHDVH

LQGLFDWHE\FKHFNLQJ ER[IXQFWLRQDOLW\ LQVWDOOHG 6

LQDQFLDOV 6 XGJHWLQJ 6
5 6

3D\ UROO d

EK> K'z E&KZD d/KE RVWHG"

HV1R 2Q3UHPLVHIHVKRVWLQJSURYLGHU03/(

0( 17$ 7,21 1)250$ 7,21 3URMHFW

XUDWLRQ HDU QLWLDO
R LYH HVFULEH
5ROH RQ 3URMHFW QLWLDO 6DOHV UROH RQ WKH 3URMHFW RUNHG ZLWK 6KHOO\ GXULQJ 6DOHV SURFHVV DQG PSOHPHQWDWLRQ
3URMHFW

KDOOHQJHV 6XFFHVVIXO LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ DQG SDUWQHUVKLS 0DMRU

FFRPSOLVKPHQWV 6XFFHVVIXO LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ DQG SDUWQHUVKLS



Ž Ϯ Ϭ ŽŽ ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ

ŝƚǇ Ž ŽŽ ddŽŽ ŶĐ

ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ ZŽ W ZW ǇƐƚĞŵ d WŽŽ W ϭϱ E

Z ZKhE 1DPH

RI OLHQW LW\ RI H 6XHXU 01 3URMHFW

0DQDJHU RQWDFW DFKDU\ RXG 7LWOH LQDQFH LUHFWRU 3KRQH

PDLO ŽŽŽ6RIWZDUH

3URJUDP 9HUVLRQ QFRGH 9 6XPPDU\

RI 3URMHFW QFRGH LQDQFLDOV 3HUVRQQHO 0DQDJHPHQW 8WLOLW\ LOOLQJ 1XPEHU

RI PSOR\ HHV 6L] H RI 2SHUDWLQJ XGJHW WZK:

d KW 3OHDVH

LQGLFDWHE\FKHFNLQJ ER[IXQFWLRQDOLW\ LQVWDOOHG 6

LQDQFLDOV 6 XGJHWLQJ 6
5 6

3D\ UROO d

EK> K'z E&KZD d/KE RVWHG"

HV1R 2Q3UHPLVHIHVKRVWLQJSURYLGHU03/(

0( 17$ 7,21 1)250$ 7,21 3URMHFW

XUDWLRQ HDU QLWLDO
R LYH HVFULEH
5ROH RQ 3URMHFW1 3URMHFW

KDOOHQJHV 6XFFHVVIXO LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ DQG SDUWQHUVKLS 0DMRU

FFRPSOLVKPHQWV 6XFFHVVIXO LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ DQG SDUWQHUVKLS



Ž Ϯ Ϭ ŽŽ ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ

ŝƚǇ Ž ŽŽ ddŽŽ ŶĐ

ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ ZŽ W ZW ǇƐƚĞŵ d WŽŽ W ϭϲ E

Z ZKhE 1DPH

RI OLHQW LW\ RI 1RUWK 0DQNDWR01 3URMHFW

0DQDJHU RQWDFW HYLQ 0F&DQQ 7LWOH LQDQFH LUHFWRU 3KRQH ϱϬϳ ϲϮϱϰϭϰϭϬ

PDLO ŽŽŽ6RIWZDUH

3URJUDP 9HUVLRQ QFRGH 9 6XPPDU\

RI 3URMHFW QFRGH LQDQFLDOV 3HUVRQQHO 0DQDJHPHQW 8WLOLW\ LOOLQJ RPPXQLW\ HYHORSPHQW

1XPEHU

RI PSOR\ HHV 6L] H RI 2SHUDWLQJ XGJHW WZK:

d KW 3OHDVH

LQGLFDWHE\FKHFNLQJ ER[IXQFWLRQDOLW\ LQVWDOOHG 6

LQDQFLDOV 6 XGJHWLQJ 6
5 6

3D\ UROO d

EK> K'z E&KZD d/KE RVWHG"

HV1R 2Q3UHPLVHIHVKRVWLQJSURYLGHU03/(

0( 17$ 7,21 1)250$ 7,21 3URMHFW

XUDWLRQ HDU QLWLDO
R LYH HVFULEH
5ROH RQ 3URMHFW1 3URMHFW

KDOOHQJHV 6XFFHVVIXO LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ DQG SDUWQHUVKLS 0DMRU

FFRPSOLVKPHQWV 6XFFHVVIXO LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ DQG SDUWQHUVKLS



Ž Ϯ Ϭ ŽŽ ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ

ŝƚǇ Ž ŽŽ ddŽŽ ŶĐ

ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ ZŽ W ZW ǇƐƚĞŵ d WŽŽ W ϭϳ Ž

Ž LVW

DQG GHVFULEH DOO SURSRVHG VRIWZDUH SURGXFWV WKDW ZLOO EH GHOLYHUHG DV SDUW RI WKH SURMHFW DQG LI WKH RYHUQPHQW
ZLOO QHHG WR PDLQWDLQ KRVW WKH VRIWZDUH RQ LWV VHUYHUVI VRIWZDUH LV VROG E\PRGXOH SURSRVHU PXVW

H[SOLFLWO\ VWDWH WKH VRIWZDUH PRGXOH QDPH DQG YHUVLRQV WKDW DUH SURSRVHGŀ

OO IXQFWLRQDO UHTXLUHPHQWV WKDW DUH UHVSRQGHG WR ZLWK D SRVLWLYH UHVSRQVH DQ\WKLQJ H[FHSW 1 D́UH FRQVLGHUHG
WR EH LQ VFRSH 3URSRVHG VRIWZDUH DQG DQ\ QHFHVVDU\ VHUYLFHV UHTXLUHG WR PHHW WKH UHTXLUHPHQWV
RIWKH 5)3 RU LPSOHPHQW WKH SURSRVHG VRIWZDUH VKRXOG EH LQFOXGHG LQ WKH SURSRVDOŽ

dŽŽ ĚŚĞƌŝŶŐ

Ž Ă ŽŽŽ Ž Ž ďƌĞĂŬĂŐĞ ŵĞĂŶƐ ǁĞ ĂƌĞ ŽŽŽ ƚŚĞ ŽŽ

ĂŶĚ ƚŚĞ ŽŽ Ž Ž ǁŚŝůĞ ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐĨƵůůǇŽŽŽŽ ĞĂĐŚ ƐƵďƐĞƋƵĞŶƚ
ŽŽŽd ƐƚƌĂƚĞŐǇ ŚĂƐ Ž ƐŝŐŶŝĨŝĐĂŶƚůǇŽ ƚŚĞ йŽŽ ƌĂƚĞ
ǁŝƚŚŝŶ ƚŚĞŽ Ž ďĂƐĞd

ŽŽŽ ŽŽŝƐ ŽŽ Ž ůĂǇĞƌƐ x

d ĚĂƚĂďĂƐĞ ůĂǇĞƌ ǁŚŝĐŚ ƵƚŝůŝǌĞƐ DŽŽY>x

d ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐŽ ůĂǇĞƌ ǁŚŝĐŚ ƵƐĞƐ ĐƚŝǀĞ y s ĂƐŝĐ ĞůƉŚŝ ĂŶĚ Žx

d ĐůŝĞŶƚ ŝŶƚĞƌĨĂĐĞ ůĂǇĞƌ ŽŽŽ ǁƌŝƚƚĞŶ ŝŶ ĞůƉŚŝ ĂŶĚн x

Ž Ɛ ůĂƚĞƐƚŽŽŽŽ DŽŽE d ŽŽd

ĂĚǀĂŶƚĂŐĞŽ ƚŚĞ ŽŽŽŽ ƚŚŝƐ ŽŽŽŽ ǁŝƚŚ DŽŽ WŽ Ž

ĐĂŶ ĚĞĨŝŶĞŽ ƐĞĐƵƌŝƚǇ ĐƌĞĂƚĞ ƵƐĞƌƐƉĞĐŝĨŝĐŽŽ ĂŶĚ ƐĞƚ ƵƉ ƵƐĞƌĚĞĨŝŶĞĚĂŶĚ ƵƐĞƌ ƐƉĞĐŝĨŝĐ
ŽY ƐĞĂƌĐŚĞƐ ĂŶĚ ƌĞĐĞŶƚ ĂĐƚŝǀŝƚǇ ƚƌĂĐŬŝŶŐŽ ƵƐĞƌƐŽŽĂŶĚ ĂĐĐĞƐƐ
ĚĂƚĂŽ ĞĨĨŝĐŝĞŶƚůǇd ŽŽŽ ǁŝƚŚ ŵĞƐƐĂŐŝŶŐ ŽŽ ĂŶĚ ĞǆƉĂŶƐŝǀĞŽ ĐĂƉĂďŝůŝƚǇ ŐŝǀĞ
Ž ǁŚĂƚ ƚŚĞǇ ŶĞĞĚŽ ƐƚƌĞĂŵůŝŶĞ ƚŚĞŝƌ ŽŽ ĂƚĂďĂƐĞ

DŽŽ

Y>ŝƐ ƚŚĞ ƵŶĚĞƌůǇŝŶŐ ĚĂƚĂďĂƐĞŽdƐ ŽŽ ĂŶ Z D^ Ž ǁŝƚŚ ĞĂƐǇ ĂĐĐĞƐƐ
Ž ƚŚĞ ĚĂƚĂŽŽ ƋƵĞƌǇŝŶŐ ĂŶĚŽŽd ĚĂƚĂďĂƐĞ ŽŽŽŽĂŶ D^

Y> ĂƚĂ tŽŽŽŽ ĚĂƚĂ ŵŝŶŝŶŐŽ ĂŶĚ ĂŶĂůǇƐŝƐ ĐĂƉĂďŝůŝƚŝĞƐ ŝŶ Ă ƵƐĞƌĨƌŝĞŶĚůǇŽ
Ž ŝŵƉĂĐƚŝŶŐŽDŽ

Žd

Ž ŽŽ ƌĞƉƌĞƐĞŶƚƐ ĂŶ ĞǆƚĞŶƐŝǀĞ ŽŽŽ ŝŶƚĞŐƌĂƚĞĚŽ ƚŚĂƚ ĂƌĞ ŽŽ ƐƵŝƚĞƐ
Ž ŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů DWŽ D ŝƚŝǌĞŶ ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ Ž ĂƐĞ DW ĂĨĞƚǇ
DDŽ Ž ĂŶĚ KŽŽ Ž

ŽĂƌĞ ŽŝŶ Ă Ž ĚĞƐŝŐŶ ĂŶĚ ƵƚŝůŝǌĞĂ ƐŝŶŐůĞ ĚĂƚĂďĂƐĞŽ Ăůů ŽǁŝƚŚ ƵŶůŝŵŝƚĞĚ
Ž ƵƐĞƌƐd ŽŽ ďĞŶĞĨŝƚŽ ƚŚŝƐ ŽŽŽŽŽ ƉƵƌĐŚĂƐĞ ĂŶĚ ŝŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚ
ƐƉĞĐŝĨŝĐŽĂƐ ŶĞĞĚƐ ĂƌŝƐĞ ĂŶĚ ďƵĚŐĞƚƐŽ ǁŚŝůĞ Ɛƚŝůů Ž ƚŚĞŽ ŶĞĐĞƐƐĂƌǇŽ
ŵĂŝŶƚĂŝŶĂ ŽĂŶĚŽŽĂƐ ŶĞǁ ŽĂƌĞ ĂĚĚĞĚ



Ž Ϯ Ϭ ŽŽ ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ

ŝƚǇ Ž ŽŽ ddŽŽ ŶĐ

ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ ZŽ W ZW ǇƐƚĞŵ d WŽŽ W ϭ tŽŽ

ĂƉĂďŝůŝƚŝĞƐ Ž

ŽŽ ƚŚĞ ŽŽŽ Ž ƵƐĞƌƐŽ ĂĐŚŝĞǀĞŽŽŽ ĞĨĨŝĐŝĞŶĐǇ ĂŶĚ ŽŽ ĞĨĨĞĐƚŝǀĞŶĞƐƐ
t ƚŚĂƚ ŝŶ ŵŝŶĚ Ăůů Ž ŽŝŶ ƚŚŝƐ ŽŽŽŽŽĂŶĚ Ă ǀĂƌŝĞƚǇŽ
ƐĞĐƵƌŝƚǇ ŽŽŽ

ŽŽŽŽŽŽŽ ƚŚĞ ƐǇƐƚĞŵ ŶĚŝǀŝĚƵĂů ƐƚĞƉƐ ǁŝƚŚŝŶĂ ƉĂĐŬĞƚŽŽŽ

ƐǇƐƚĞŵĂƚŝĐ ƌĞǀŝĞǁ ĂŶĚŽĂƐ ǁĞůů ĂƐ ŽŽŽŶ ĂƵĚŝƚ ŽŽŝƐ ŽǁŝƚŚ ĞĂĐŚ
Ž ƐƚĞƉ ŝŶƉƵƚ ůĂƐƚ ĞĚŝƚ Ž ƵƉĚĂƚĞ ĞƚĐ ǁŚŝĐŚ ŝŶĐůƵĚĞƐ ƵƐĞƌ ŽĚĂƚĞ ĂŶĚ ƚŝŵĞ
h

ŶƚĞƌĨĂĐĞ d

Ɛ Ž ŽŽĂƚƌƵĞ ŽŽŽ ƚĂŬŝŶŐ ĂĚǀĂŶƚĂŐĞŽ ƚŚĞ ůĂƚĞƐƚ ŽŽ ŽŽŚĂƐ Ž Ž

Ž ŽŽ ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ ŽŽ ĂůĞƌƚƐ Ž ĂŶĚ ŽŽ ŵƵůƚŝƉůĞŽ ǆƚĞŶƐŝǀĞ
ĨŝůƚĞƌ ĂŶĚ ƋƵĞƌǇ ĐĂƉĂďŝůŝƚŝĞƐ ĂƌĞ ĂǀĂŝůĂďůĞ ŽŽ ƚŚĞ ŽŽ ƵƐĞƌƐ Ž ƌĞƚƌŝĞǀĞŽ ĂŶĚ
Ž ďĂƐĞĚ Ž ƉĂƌƚŝĂů ĞŶƚƌǇ ĂŶĚ ǀŝĞǁĞĚŽŽ Žt Ă ŽŽ ĨŝŶĚ ĨŝƌƐƚ ĞĚŝƚ Ž
ƌĞƚƌŝĞǀĞĚ Ž ŵĂǇ ďĞ ĞĚŝƚĞĚŽŽ ƵƐĞƌ ƐĞĐƵƌŝƚǇ ǇŶĂŵŝĐ ŐƌŝĚ ŽŽ ŐŝǀĞ ƵƐĞƌƐ ŐƌĞĂƚĞƌ
ĨůĞǆŝďŝůŝƚǇ ŝŶ Ž ǀŝĞǁŝŶŐ ĂŶĚ ŽŽŽh ŽŽ ĐĂŶ ďĞ ƐĂǀĞĚ ĂŶĚ ĂƌĞ
ƐƉĞĐŝĨŝĐŽ ƚŚĞ ƵƐĞƌ ƌŝĚ ŽĐĂŶŽ ďĞ ƉƌŝŶƚĞĚ ĂŶĚŽŽDŽŽ ǆĐĞů dD> Ž yD>Ž

ĂƚĂ

ŽŝƐ Ž ĞǆƚĞŶƐŝǀĞ ŽŽ ƚŚĞ Ž ŽŽ ĂŶĚ ŝŶĐůƵĚĞƐŽ ĐŚĞĐŬŝŶŐ ĂƐ ǁĞůů ĂƐ ŶƵŵĞƌŝĐ
ĂŶĚ ĚĞĐŝŵĂůŽ ĂůĞŶĚĂƌ ŽŽĂ ĨƵůůǇ Ž ǁĂǇ Ž ƐĞůĞĐƚ ĚĂƚĞƐ ďǇ ǀŝĞǁŝŶŐ ĂŶĚ
ƐĞůĞĐƚŝŶŐĂ ĚĂǇ Ž ĂŶĚ ǇĞĂƌ Ž Ă ĐĂůĞŶĚĂƌ ƉĂĚ h Ž ŚĂǀĞ ƚŚĞ ĂďŝůŝƚǇŽ Ž ŐƌŝĚ ŽŽ DŽŽ

ǆĐĞů dD> Ž yD>Ž tŽ

d

Ž ŽŝƐ ƚŚĞ ƵƐĞƌ ŝŶƚĞƌĨĂĐĞ ƚŚĂƚ ƌƵŶƐ ŝŶ ƚŚĞ Ž ƐŚĞůůt ƚŚĞ ŽĂŶ ƵŶůŝŵŝƚĞĚ
ŶƵŵďĞƌ Ž ŽŽŽŽ ĐĂŶ ďĞ ĐƌĞĂƚĞĚ tŽ Ž ĐĂŶ ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ ĚĂƚĂ Ž

ƐĐƌĞĞŶƐ Ž ǁŝĚŐĞƚ ƐƉĂĐĞƐ ƐĞĂƌĐŚ ƌĞƐƵůƚƐ ĞǆƚĞƌŶĂů ǁĞď ƉĂŐĞƐ ĂŶĚ Žt

tŽŽ

ĂƌĞ ŽďǇ ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ ƵƐĞƌĚĞĨŝŶĞĚ ǁŝĚŐĞƚƐ ŝŶ ƚŚĞ ƐƉĂĐĞd ĂŶĚ ŽŽ ǁŝĚŐĞƚƐ ĂƌĞ
Ž ůŝŵŝƚĞĚ ďǇ ƚŚĞ ƵƐĞƌ Ɛ Žt ĐĂŶ ŝŶĐůƵĚĞŽŽŽŽ ŵĞŶƵƐ ŽŽ

ƐĞĂƌĐŚĞĚ ƚĞƌŵƐ ƐǇƐƚĞŵ ŽŽ ƉŝŶŶĞĚ Ž ƐĐŚĞĚƵůĞĚŽŽ ĂŶǇ ƐĞƚƐ Ž ĚĂƚĂ ǁŝƚŚŝŶ ƚŚĞ Ž

t ƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ ŶƚĞůůŝŐĞŶĐĞ ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ ƚŚĞ ĐůŝĞŶƚ ĐĂŶ ƵƐĞ dƐ ŽŽ ďƵŝůĚ Ž ǁŝĚŐĞƚƐ ƐƉĞĐŝĨŝĐ
Ž ƚŚĂƚ ĐůŝĞŶƚ Ž ĞǇ

WŽŽ W/K Ž

ƚŚĞ ƐƚƌĞŶŐƚŚƐ ŽŽ ŽŽ ŝƐ ƚŚĞ ĂďŝůŝƚǇ Ž ĂĚĚ Ž W/Ɛ ƌĞůĞǀĂŶƚ Ž ƚŚĞ ƵƐĞƌ ƐŽ Ž

t ƚŚĂƚ ƐĂ ůŝƐƚ Ž Ž ŽŽŽ ŽŽŽ ƚŚĞ ďƵĚŐĞƚ ƐƚĂƚƵƐŽ
ŶƵŵďĞƌ ŽŽŽ WdK Ăƚ ĂŶǇ ŐŝǀĞŶ ƚŝŵĞ W/Ɛ ĂƌĞ ĂŶ ŝŶƐƚƌƵŵĞŶƚĂů ƉĂƌƚŽŽ ĂŽ ĞĨĨŝĐŝĞŶƚŽ
Ž



Ž Ϯ Ϭ ŽŽ ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ

ŝƚǇ Ž ŽŽ ddŽŽ ŶĐ

ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ ZŽ W ZW ǇƐƚĞŵ d WŽŽ W ϭ ƌŝůů

Ž Ž ůů

ĚĂƚĂ ƵƐĞĚŽ ƚŚĞŽŽ ĐƌĞĂƚĞ ǁŝĚŐĞƚƐ ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ ĨƵůů ĐĂƉĂďŝůŝƚǇŽ Ěƌŝůů ŽŽ

ƚŚĞ ĚĂƚĂ ĂŶĚ ũƵŵƉŽ ĂĐƚŝǀĞŽ ƐĐƌĞĞŶƐ ĚŝƌĞĐƚůǇŽĂ Žůů ĚĂƚĂ ŝƐ
Ž ƵƉĚĂƚĞĚ ďĂĐŬ Ž ƚŚĞ ǁŝĚŐĞƚ ĚŝƐƉůĂǇŝŶŐ ƚŚĞ ĚĂƚĂ ůů ůŝƐƚƐ ŽŝŶ ƚŚĞ Ž
ĂƌĞ ĨƵůůǇ ŝŶƚĞƌĂĐƚŝǀĞ ĂŶĚ ĨĞĂƚƵƌĞ ĂďŝůŝƚŝĞƐ ŽŽ ƋƵĞƌŝĞƐ Ž Ž

Ž ĂŶĚ Ž tŽ

Dh

ŽŽŽŝƐ ĐůŝĞŶƚĚĞĨŝŶĞĚh ĐĂŶ ďĞ ƌĞƐƚƌŝĐƚĞĚŽ ƉƌĞĚĞĨŝŶĞĚ ƚĞŵƉůĂƚĞƐ
Ž ƚŚĞŝƌ Ž ĐƌĞĂƚŝŶŐ Ă ŽŽŽŽǇ ĚĞĨĂƵůƚ ŝŶĚŝǀŝĚƵĂů
ŽŽ ĂƌĞ ĚŝƐƉůĂǇĞĚĂƐ ƚĂďƐ ǁŝƚŚŝŶ ƚŚĞ Ž ƐŚĞůů Ž ƚŚĞǇ ĐĂŶ Ž

ďĞ ŽĂŶĚ ƵƐĞĚ ĂƐ Ž ƐĐƌĞĞŶƐ ƉĞƌĨĞĐƚ Ž ĚƵĂů ŽŽĂŶĚ Ž ƵƐĞƌƐ
ZŽ

ĂŶĚ ŶĂůǇƐŝƐ dŽŽŽ

ƚŚĞ ĞǆƚĞŶƐŝǀĞ ƋƵĞƌǇ ĐĂƉĂďŝůŝƚŝĞƐ ĂǀĂŝůĂďůĞŽ ŽŽ ŝŶĐůƵĚĞƐ ƐƚĂŶĚĂƌĚ
Ž ĂŶĚ ĂŶĂůǇƐŝƐ ŽŽ ĂŶĚ ĂŶ ŝŶƚĞŐƌĂƚĞĚ ZŽtŽ ĐƌĞĂƚŝŶŐĂĚŽ

Žůů ŽŝŶ Ž ŽĐĂŶ ďĞ ƉƌĞǀŝĞǁĞĚŽĂǀŝĞǁĞƌ ǁŝƚŚ ƵƐĞƌĚĞĨŝŶĞĚ
ĚŝƐƉůĂǇ ƉĂƌĂŵĞƚĞƌƐŽŽ ĂŶĚ ƉƌŝŶƚĞƌ ŽŽd ǀŝĞǁĞƌŽ
ƐĞĂƌĐŚ ĂŶĚŽŽ ŽĂƐ ǁĞůů ĂƐ ŽŽŽ ĚŝƌĞĐƚůǇŽ ƚŚĞ ƌĞůĂƚĞĚ
ĚĂƚĂ ǁŝƚŚŝŶ ƚŚĞŽZŽ

ĐĂŶ ďĞ ƉƌŝŶƚĞĚŽ ƚŚĞ ǀŝĞǁĞƌĂƚ ĂŶǇ ƚŝŵĞŽŽŽ Ă ǀĂƌŝĞƚǇŽŽ ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ DŽŽ tŽ

ĂŶĚ ǆĐĞů dD> s ĂŶĚ yD>Ž ZŽ ĐĂŶ ďĞ ƐĐŚĞĚƵůĞĚŽ ƌƵŶ ŽĂƚ ƵƐĞƌ ƐƉĞĐŝĨŝĞĚ
ƚŝŵĞƐ ŝŶ ŽŽŽ ĚĞůŝǀĞƌǇŽ ĚĞƐŝŐŶĂƚĞĚŽd ZŽtŽŽ ƵƐĞƌƐ
ŽŽ ĞǆŝƐƚŝŶŐŽĂƐ ŶĞĞĚĞĚ ĂŶĚ ĚĞƐŝŐŶ ŶĞǁŽŽ ƵŶŝƋƵĞŽ ƚŚĞŝƌ ŽŽt

ĂƉĂďŝůŝƚŝĞƐ Ž

ƐǁĞď ŽŽŽŽŽŽ ŝŶƚĞƌĂĐƚ ǁŝƚŚ ƚŚĞ ƉƵďůŝĐ ĂŶĚŽ ĂĐĐĞƐƐŽ ƌĞĂůƚŝŵĞ ŽŽ

Ž ǁĞďƐŝƚĞŽŽŽ Žd ǁĞďŽĂƌĞ ŽďǇ Ž

ŽŶ ŝ̂ƚĞ Ă ǁĞďŽ ĂĐĐĞƐƐĞĚŽĂůŝŶŬ Ž ĂŶ ĞǆŝƐƚŝŶŐ ǁĞďƐŝƚĞŽ ƚŚĞ ĞǆƉƌĞƐƐŽŽ ƐĞƌǀŝŶŐ
ƚŚĞŽŽŽ ǁŝƚŚŝŶ ƚŚĞŽd ŽŽ ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ ĚĞƐŝŐŶĞĚŽ ĨĂĐŝůŝƚĂƚĞ ƚŚĞŽ

Ž ƉĂǇŵĞŶƚ ŽŽŽ ƚŚĞ Ž ŽǇƐƚĞŵ

ĞĐƵƌŝƚǇ d

Ɛ Ž ŽŽ ƵƐĞƐ ƚŚĞd ĞĐƵƌŝƚǇ DŽ ďĂƐĞĚŽ DŽŽ tŽŽŽd ŵĞĂŶƐ
ŽĂ ƵƐĞƌ ŽŽ ŚŝƐŚĞƌŽ ƐǇƐƚĞŵŽ ƐƐǇƐƚĞŵ ƐĞĐƵƌŝƚǇ ǁŝůů ŽŽ ƚŚĞ
ŝŶĚŝǀŝĚƵĂů ĞĐƵƌŝƚǇ

ǁŝƚŚŝŶ ƚŚĞ ŽŽŽ ŝŶĚŝǀŝĚƵĂů ĂŶĚ ŽŽŽd Ž

ĐĂŶ ďĞ ĂƐƐŝŐŶĞĚŽ ŝŶĚŝǀŝĚƵĂůŽĂŶĚ Ž ǁŝƚŚŝŶŽd ŽŽ ƚƌĂĐŬƐ
ǁŚŝĐŚŽĂƌĞ ĞǆĞĐƵƚĞĚ ĂŶĚ ďǇ Žd ƐǇƐƚĞŵŽŽŽƐƵĐŚ ĂƐ ĚĂƚĞ ƚŝŵĞ ƵƐĞƌ Ž
ŶĂŵĞ ĂŶĚ ƐǇƐƚĞŵ ŵĞƐƐĂŐĞŽ ĞĂĐŚ ĞŶƚƌǇK ƐĞĐƵƌŝƚǇ ŽŽ ĂǀĂŝůĂďůĞ ŝŶ Ă ŶƵŵďĞƌŽŽ Ž

ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ ĨƵŶĚ ĚĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚŽ ƚĂď ĂŶĚ ĨŝĞůĚ



Ž Ϯ Ϭ ŽŽ ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ

ŝƚǇ Ž ŽŽ ddŽŽ ŶĐ

ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ ZŽ W ZW ǇƐƚĞŵ d WŽŽ W ϮϬ ƵĚŝƚ

d ĞĂƚƵƌĞƐ dŽ

ĂƌĞ ŽŝŶ Ž ƵƐŝŶŐĂ ƉĂĐŬĞƚŽ ƵƐĞƌĚĞĨŝŶĞĚŽŽŽ ĐƌĞĂƚŝŶŐĂ ƐǇƐƚĞŵ
ůĞǀĞů ĂƵĚŝƚ ƚƌĂŝů Ž ŝŶƉƵƚ ĞĚŝƚ ƌĞŐŝƐƚĞƌƐ Ž ĂŶĚ ƵƉĚĂƚĞŽ ĚĂƚĂ ŽŽ ŝƐ ŽǁŝƚŚ ĞĂĐŚ
ƉĂĐŬĞƚ ĂŶĚ ƐƚĞƉ ƌĞĨůĞĐƚŝŶŐ ƚŚĞ ŽŽŽĚĂƚĞ ĂŶĚ ƚŝŵĞ dŽ ZŽ ĚĞƚĂŝůĞĚ
ŽŽ ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ ĚĂƚĞƐ ŐĞŶĞƌĂů ůĞĚŐĞƌ Ž ŶĂŵĞƐ ĂŶĚ ŶƵŵďĞƌƐŽŽŽ

ĂŶĚ ƌĞĨĞƌĞŶĐĞƐůů ŽĂƌĞ Ž ďƌĂŶĚĞĚ ǁŝƚŚ ĂŶ Ž ƚŚĂƚ ŽŽ ƚŚĞ Ž

ŽŽ ǁŚŝĐŚ ƚŚĞǇ ŽdŽ

ĂƵĚŝƚ Ž ĂƌĞ ĂŶ Ž ĂƵĚŝƚ Ž ĂŶĚ ĂƌĞ ŽŽ ƐƉĞĐŝĨŝĞĚ ĚĂƚĞ ĂŶĚ Ž ƌĂŶŐĞƐ
ǇƐƚĞŵŐĞŶĞƌĂƚĞĚ ĂƵĚŝƚ Ž ĂƌĞ Ž ĂĐĐĞƐƐŝďůĞ ƚŚĂƚ ƚƌĂĐŬ ƵƐĞƌ ĂĐĐĞƐƐ Ž Ăůů Ž ǁŝƚŚŝŶ ƚŚĞ ƐǇƐƚĞŵ
Ž ƚŚĞ ƐǇƐƚĞŵ ĐƌĞĂƚĞƐ ĂƵĚŝƚ ĨŝůĞƐ ǁŝƚŚŝŶĂ ŶƵŵďĞƌŽ ƚŚĞ ŝŶĚŝǀŝĚƵĂůŽ ƚŚĂƚ Ž ĂŶǇ ĐŚĂŶŐĞƐ
Ž ĐƌŝƚŝĐĂů ĨŝĞůĚƐ ƵĚŝƚ ZŽ ĐĂŶ ďĞ ŐĞŶĞƌĂƚĞĚ ƚŚĂƚ ƌĞĨůĞĐƚ ƚŚĞ ƚǇƉĞ Ž ĐŚĂŶŐĞ ĂĚĚ ĐŚĂŶŐĞ Ž ĚĞůĞƚĞ
ĚĂƚĞ ƚŝŵĞ ŽŽ ĚĂƚĂ ĨŝůĞ ĨŝĞůĚ Ž ĚĂƚĂ ĂŶĚ ŶĞǁ ĚĂƚĂ ĞƐƚ

ƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ WĂŶĚ WŽŽd

ƵƐĞƌĚĞĨŝŶĞĚ ŽŽ ŽŽŽ ƚŚĞ Ž ŽŽŽ ƵƐĞƌƐ ǁŝƚŚ ƚŚĞ ĂďŝůŝƚǇŽ ĚĞĨŝŶĞ ƚŚĞ
ƐƚƌƵĐƚƵƌĞ ĂŶĚ ŽŽ ƚŚĞ ŽŽŽ ƚŚĞ ďĞƐƚ ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ ƉƌĂĐƚŝĐĞƐ ĂƉƉůŝĐĂďůĞŽ ƚŚĞŝƌ ƐƉĞĐŝĨŝĐŽ
dŽ Ž ƚŚĂƚ ĨůĞǆŝďŝůŝƚǇŽ ŽŽŽ ƚŚĞ ŽŽŽ ƌĞǀŝĞǁ
ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ ƉƌĂĐƚŝĐĞƐ ĂŶĚŽd Ɛ ƐƚĂĨĨ ĐĂŶ ŵĞĞƚ ǁŝƚŚŽŽ ŝĚĞŶƚŝĨǇ ĂƌĞĂƐŽŽ

ĂŶĚ ĚĞƚĞƌŵŝŶĞ ƚŚĞ Ž ĞĨĨŝĐŝĞŶƚ ŽŽŽŝŶ Ăůů ĂƌĞĂƐŽŽ ŽY

ƐƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ d

ŽŽĂŶ ĞǆƚĞŶƐŝǀĞY ƐƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ Ž ŝŶ ƚŚĞ ŽŽŽŽŽD

Ž ƚŚĞ Ž Y ƐƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ ƚĞĂŵ ƐƉĞĐŝĂůŝǌĞ ŝŶ ƐƉĞĐŝĨŝĐ ĂƌĞĂƐŽ ƚŚĞ Ž ůŝŶĞ Ž ĞǆƉĂŶĚŝŶŐ
ƚŚĞŝƌ ĞǆƉĞƌƚŝƐĞ ŝŶ ƚŚĂƚ ƐƉĞĐŝĂůƚǇd Ž ƚĞĂŵ ŵĞŵďĞƌ ŝƐ ĂƐƐŝŐŶĞĚŽ ƚĞƐƚ ƚŚĞŽ ĂŶĚŽ
Ž ĞĂĐŚ ŽŽŽ Ă ŶĞǁŽĂƐ ǁĞůů ĂƐ ŽǁŝƚŚŽŽ Žd

ĂƉƉůŝĐĂďůĞ ƚĞĂŵ ŵĞŵďĞƌŽ ĞŶƐƵƌĞƐ ƚŚĂƚ ĂŶǇ Ž ĞŶŚĂŶĐĞŵĞŶƚƐŽ ĂƐ ĞǆƉĞĐƚĞĚ ĂŶĚ ǀĂůŝĚĂƚĞƐ
ƚŚĂƚ ĂŶǇ ĐŚĂŶŐĞƐ ŵĂĚĞ Ž Ž ŚĂǀĞ ĂŶ ĂĚǀĞƌƐĞ ĞĨĨĞĐƚ Ž ƌĞůĂƚĞĚŽ ĂŶĚ ƐǇƐƚĞŵƐŶ ŽŽ

ƚŚŝƐ Ž ƚĞƐƚŝŶŐ ĞĂĐŚ ŶĞǁ ƌĞůĞĂƐĞŽŽ ŽŽ ĞǆƚĞŶƐŝǀĞ ĞƚĂ ƚĞƐƚŝŶŐĂƚ ƐĞǀĞƌĂůŽ
ƐŝƚĞƐŽ ĞŶƐƵƌĞ ŝƚƐ ƌĞůŝĂďŝůŝƚǇŝŶ ƚŚĞ ĨŝĞůĚ Ž

ŝŶĂŶĐŝĂůƐ ƵŝƚĞ ǀĞƌǇƚŚŝŶŐ

Ž ŶĞĞĚ Ž Ž ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů ŵĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚŽ ďǇ ƚŚĞ Ž ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚŽ ŽŽŝƐ ĂǀĂŝůĂďůĞ
Ž ƚŚĞ ŶĂŵĞŽ ĐĂŶ ƚƌƵƐƚd dŽŽŽ ŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů DŽŽ

Ž ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů ƚĂƐŬƐ ĂŶĚ ŽŽĂ ĐĞŶƚƌĂůŝǌĞĚŽŽŽ ĞĨĨŝĐŝĞŶĐǇŽ ĂŶĚ ĂĐĐƵƌĂĐǇ
Ž ƐĂĐƌŝĨŝĐŝŶŐ ĚĂƚĂ ŝŶƚĞŐƌŝƚǇ ĞŶĞƌĂů

ĞĚŐĞƌ d

Ɛ Ž ĞŶĞƌĂů ĞĚŐĞƌ ŝƐ ƚŚĞ ŚĞĂƌƚ Ž ƚŚĞ ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂůŽ ƐƵŝƚĞ ŽŽ ĨůĞǆŝďŝůŝƚǇ
ĂŶĚ ŽŽŽ ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂůŽd ĨĞĂƚƵƌĞƌŝĐŚ ĨƵŶĚŽŽŽŽ

Ž ĂŶĚŽ ĂĐĐĞƐƐŽ ƚŚĞ ŽŽŽ ŵĂŶǇŽŝŶ ƚŚĞ ŐĞŶĞƌĂů ůĞĚŐĞƌh
ĐĂŶ ŝŶƐƚĂŶƚůǇ ƌĞǀŝĞǁ ĂŶĚŽŽ ƌĞůĞǀĂŶƚ ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů ŽŽŽ ďĂůĂŶĐŝŶŐ ŽŽ ŵĂŝŶƚĂŝŶ ĂĐĐƵƌĂƚĞ
ĚĂƚĂŽ ĞǆĐĞƐƐŝǀĞ ĚĂƚĂ ĞŶƚƌǇ ǁŚŝůĞ ĞŶƐƵƌŝŶŐŽ ǁŝƚŚ ƐƚĂŶĚĂƌĚŽŽ



Ž Ϯ Ϭ ŽŽ ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ

ŝƚǇ Ž ŽŽ ddŽŽ ŶĐ

ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ ZŽ W ZW ǇƐƚĞŵ d WŽŽ W Ϯϭ ĞŶĞƌĂů

ĞĚŐĞƌ ŝŶƚĞŐƌĂƚĞƐ ǁŝƚŚŽŽ ŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů WŽ ĂƐŚŝĞƌŝŶŐ h ŝůůŝŶŐ Ž ZŽ

DĂŶĚ Ž ŽŽŽ

Θ ZŽx

Ž Ž ƌĞƐƵůƚƐŽŽ W DŽŽ ǆĐĞů ĂŶĚ tŽ ĂŶĚ dx

WŽ ƉƌĞĚĞĨŝŶĞĚŽ ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐo
ĞŶĞƌĂů ĞĚŐĞƌ ĞƚĂŝů ZŽo

ŚĂƌƚ Ž Ž dŽ ZŽo

ƵĚŐĞƚ ZŽo

ƵĚŐĞƚ ŽŽ ZŽo

ĂƐŚ ŶĂůǇƐŝƐ ZŽx

ĞŶĞƌĂƚĞƐ ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ ŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů ƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ ŵĂǇ ďĞŽŝŶ ŽĂŶĚ ŽŽŽ

x

ƌĞĂƚĞƐ ƵŶŝƋƵĞ ŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů ƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ ƵƐŝŶŐ ƚŚĞ ŝŶƚĞŐƌĂƚĞĚ ŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů ƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚ ĞƐŝŐŶĞƌ x

Ž ŽŽŽ ƋƵŝĐŬŽ ǁŚĞŶ ŐĞŶĞƌĂƚŝŶŐŽx

ĐŚĞĚƵůĞƐ ŽŽ ďĞ ĚĞůŝǀĞƌĞĚŽ ƵƐĞƌƐ Ăƚ Ă ƐƉĞĐŝĨŝĐ ĚĂƚĞ ƚŝŵĞ x

D Ă Ž ĂƵĚŝƚ ƚƌĂŝů Ž Ž ĞŶƚƌǇ ƌĞǀĞƌƐĂů ĂŶĚ Žx

ĞůŝǀĞƌƐ Ž ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů ŵĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚŽŽ Ăƚ ƚŚĞ ŝŶĚŝǀŝĚƵĂůŽ ůĞǀĞů ƐƵĐŚ ĂƐ Ž ƐƚĂƚƵƐ ĞƚĂŝů
Ž ĂůĂŶĐĞ ƚƌĂĐŬŝŶŐŽ ĂĐƚƵĂů ďƵĚŐĞƚ ĂŶĚ ĞŶĐƵŵďƌĂŶĐĞ ĂĐƚŝǀŝƚǇx

ŝƐƉůĂǇƐ ĂďƵĚŐĞƚ ĂŶĂůǇƐŝƐ ŐƌĂƉŚŽ ĞĂĐŚ ďƵĚŐĞƚĞĚ ůŝŶĞ ŝƚĞŵŽŽ ĞŶĐƵŵďĞƌĞĚ ĂŶĚ ĂĐƚƵĂůŽ
ĂŐĂŝŶƐƚ ďƵĚŐĞƚĞĚŽŽ ƚŚĞ ĨŝƐĐĂů ǇĞĂƌx

ŝǀĞƐ ƵƐĞƌƐ ƐĞĂƌĐŚ ŐƌŝĚƐ ǁŝƚŚ ƉƌŝŶƚŝŶŐ ĂŶĚ Ž ĐĂƉĂďŝůŝƚŝĞƐ ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ Ă ĚĞƚĂŝůĞĚŽŽ

ŐƌŝĚ ĂŶĚ ďƵĚŐĞƚ ƐƵŵŵĂƌǇ ŐƌŝĚ dŽ

ĨĨŝĐŝĞŶĐǇ x

ĂůĐƵůĂƚĞƐ ĂŶĚ ƚƌĂĐŬƐ ŽŽĂŶĚ Ž ŵƵůƚŝƉůĞ ŽŽŽx

Ž Ž ƐƚƌƵĐƚƵƌĞƐ ďǇ ĞĂĐŚ Ž ƚǇƉĞx

Ž ŽŽ ďĞ ŝŶĐůƵĚĞĚ ŝŶ ŵƵůƚŝƉůĞ ĐŚĂƌƚ Ž Žx

WŽ ŵƵůƚŝƉůĞ ƚŝŵĞƐĂǀŝŶŐ ĨĞĂƚƵƌĞƐŽŽ ĞŶƚƌǇ Žx

Ž ĐƌĞĂƚĞƐ Ăůů ŝŶƚĞƌĨƵŶĚ ďĂůĂŶĐŝŶŐ ĞŶƚƌŝĞƐ ǁŚĞŶ ŽŽŽ ŵƵůƚŝƉůĞ ĨƵŶĚƐ
x

Ž ŽŽ ĨŝƐĐĂů ǇĞĂƌƐ WŽ ǁŝƚŚŝŶŽ ĨŝƐĐĂů ǇĞĂƌƐ ŵĂǇ ďĞŽĂƐ ŶĞĞĚĞĚx
Ž ĞŶƚƌŝĞƐ ŵĂǇ ďĞŽŽ Ă Ž ĨŝƐĐĂů ǇĞĂƌ ĂƐ ŶĞĞĚĞĚŽ ĂĚŚĞƌĞŶĐĞ ǁŝƚŚ ĂƵĚŝƚ ĂĚũƵƐƚŵĞŶƚƐx

WŽ ŽŽ Ž ĞĂƐŝůǇ ĞǆƚƌĂĐƚ ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů ŽŽŽ ĂŶ ĞǆŝƐƚŝŶŐ DŽŽ ǆĐĞů ƉƌĞĂĚƐŚĞĞƚ h

ƌŝĞŶĚůǇ x

Ž ĂƵĚŝƚŽ ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ ŽŽĂŶĚ ĂƵĚŝƚŽŽ ƚƌĂĐŬŝŶŐ ĐŚĂŶŐĞƐŽ ĚĂƚĂx
Ž Ž ƐĞĐƵƌŝƚǇ Ăƚ ƚŚĞ ŽĂŶĚ ďƵĚŐĞƚ ůĞǀĞůx

Ž Ž ƐĞĐƵƌĞĚ ĂĚĚ ĞĚŝƚ ŽŽ ĂŶǇǁŚĞƌĞ ŝŶ ƚŚĞ ƐǇƐƚĞŵx
Ž ĂƚƚĂĐŚŵĞŶƚ ĨĞĂƚƵƌĞ Ăƚ ƚŚĞ Ž ůĞǀĞůx

d ŵĂƐƐ ĂĚĚ Ž ĨĞĂƚƵƌĞ ƚŚĂƚ ƋƵŝĐŬůǇ ĐƌĞĂƚĞƐ ŶĞǁ Ž ďĂƐĞĚ Ž ĞǆŝƐƚŝŶŐŽ ĂŶŬ

ZŽŽd

Ɛ Ž ĂŶŬ ZŽŽŝƐ ĂŶ ŝŶƚĞƌĂĐƚŝǀĞŽ ƚŚĂƚŽŽ ďĂŶŬ ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐŽ ŐĞŶĞƌĂů

ůĞĚŐĞƌ ĐĂƐŚ Ž ǇƐƚĞŵǁŝĚĞ ŽŽ ƚŚĞ ŽŽŽŽ ĂŶĚ



Ž Ϯ Ϭ ŽŽ ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ

ŝƚǇ Ž ŽŽ ddŽŽ ŶĐ

ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ ZŽ W ZW ǇƐƚĞŵ d WŽŽ W ϮϮ Ž

Ž ƚŚĞ ĞŶĞƌĂů ĞĚŐĞƌ ĂƌĞŽŽ ŝƚĞŵƐ ƐƵĐŚ ĂƐ ďĂŶŬŽ ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ ĐŚĂƌŐĞƐ ŝŶƚĞƌĞƐƚ

Ž ĂŶĚ ƌĞƚƵƌŶĞĚ ĂŶĚ ĐůĞĂƌĞĚ ĐŚĞĐŬƐ ĂŶŬ ZŽŽ ŝŶƚĞƌĨĂĐĞƐ ǁŝƚŚŽ ĞŶĞƌĂů ĞĚŐĞƌ Ž

WWŽ ŝǆĞĚ ƐƐĞƚƐ h ŝůůŝŶŐ ĂŶĚ ĂƐŚŝĞƌŝŶŐ ŽŽ

Θ ZŽx

ZŽ Ž ďĂŶŬ ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐŽ ŐĞŶĞƌĂů ůĞĚŐĞƌ ĐĂƐŚ Ž ǁŝƚŚ ƚŚĞ Ž ZŽŽ ƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚ
x

WŽ ŽŽŽ ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ ƌĞĨůĞĐƚŝŶŐĂ ƐƵŵŵĂƌǇŽ ďĂůĂŶĐĞƐ ĂŶĚŽ ĂĐƚŝǀŝƚǇŽŽ

ďĂŶŬ Ž ĂŶĚ ŐĞŶĞƌĂů ůĞĚŐĞƌ Ž ĞĂƐǇ ŽŽx

ĚĞŶƚŝĨŝĞƐ Ž ŝƚĞŵƐŽ ĐůĞĂƌ ĚƵƌŝŶŐ ƚŚĞ ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚŽƐ ŽŽŽĂĚĞĨĂƵůƚ ĐůĞĂƌŝŶŐ
ĚĂƚĞŽ ƐƉĞĞĚ ƵƉ ƚŚĞ ŽŽŽx

WŽ ĂĂŶŬ dŽZŽ Ž ŵĂŶǇ ĨŝůƚĞƌƐ ƐƵĐŚ ĂƐ ďĂŶŬ ŽŽ ƚǇƉĞ ĐůĞĂƌĞĚ
ĚĂƚĞ ŝƐƐƵĞĚ ĚĂƚĞ ĐŚĞĐŬ ŶƵŵďĞƌ ƌĂŶŐĞ ĂŶĚ ŽŽ ŶĚŝĐĂƚĞƐ Ž ĐŚĞĐŬƐŽ ƚŚĞ ŽŽ

ƌĞŐŝƐƚĞƌx

d ƚŚĞ ƐǇƐƚĞŵ ǁŚĞƌĞ ĂŶ ŝƚĞŵ Ž ƚŚĞ Ž ŶƵŵďĞƌŽ ǁŝƚŚ ƚŚĞ ŝƚĞŵ ŽŽŽ

ĚĞƚĂŝůƐ ĂŶĚ ĐŚĂŶŐĞŽx

ŝǀĞƐ ƵƐĞƌƐ ƐĞĂƌĐŚ ŐƌŝĚƐ ǁŝƚŚ ƉƌŝŶƚŝŶŐ ĂŶĚŽ ĐĂƉĂďŝůŝƚŝĞƐ ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ Ă ďĂŶŬŽŽ ŐƌŝĚ
h

ƌŝĞŶĚůǇ x

ŶĚŝĐĂƚĞƐ ƋƵŝĐŬ ŝƚĞŵ ŽŽ ĨĞĂƚƵƌĞƐ ďĂƐĞĚŽŽ ƌĂŶŐĞ ƚǇƉĞ ƐƚĂƚƵƐ Ž ƐǇƐƚĞŵ ĂŶĚ Ž

x

EŽ ĨĞĂƚƵƌĞŽ ĂŶŬ Ž ĂŶĚ ĂŶŬ ƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ ĐĂƉƚƵƌĞƐŽŽŽdŽ

ĨĨŝĐŝĞŶĐǇ x

Ž ŵƵůƚŝƉůĞ ďĂŶŬŽx

WŽ ĂŶ ƵŶůŝŵŝƚĞĚ ŶƵŵďĞƌ Ž ĐĂƐŚ Ž ƉĞƌ ĨƵŶĚx
ĂŶĚůĞƐ ŽŽ ĐĂƐŚ Ž ǁŝƚŚĂ ŽŽŽŽŽ ǁŚĞŶĂ ƐŝŶŐůĞ ďĂŶŬŽ
ŝƐ ŵĂŝŶƚĂŝŶĞĚŽ ŵƵůƚŝƉůĞŽ ĐĂƐŚ ŽŝŶ Ž ĨƵŶĚƐx

ůĞĂƌƐ ŽŽ ŝŶĚŝǀŝĚƵĂůůǇ ŝŶ ŽŽ ŽďǇ ŽŽƚŚĞ ďĂŶŬ ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚ
ǀŝĂ ƚŚĞ ŶƚĞƌŶĞƚ ŽŽ ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂůŽĂŶŬ ŝůĞ Ž x ĐĐĞƉƚƐ

ĂĚũƵƐƚŵĞŶƚƐ ƋƵŝĐŬůǇ ĂŶĚ ĞĂƐŝůǇ ŽŽ ƐƵĐŚĂƐ ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ ĐŚĂƌŐĞƐ ŝŶƚĞƌĞƐƚ ĂŶĚ Ž ŝƚĞŵƐ
xd

ƚŚĞ ďĞŐŝŶŶŝŶŐ ĚĂƚĞŽ ƚŚĞ ŶĞǆƚ ďĂŶŬ ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚ Ž ƚŚŝƐ ĚĂƚĞ ĚƵƌŝŶŐ ŝŶŝƚŝĂů ƐĞƚ ƵƉŽ ŽŽ Ž

ĂŶĚ ƚŚĞƌĞĂĨƚĞƌ ŵĂŝŶƚĂŝŶƐ ƚŚŝƐ ĚĂƚĞ ǁŚĞŶĞǀĞƌ Ž ƵƉĚĂƚĞ ƚŚĞŽ ŝŶ ƚŚĞ ĂŶŬ ZŽŽ

WŽŽW

dƐ

Ž Ž W ĨĂĐŝůŝƚĂƚĞƐ ĐĂƐŚ ĂĐĐƌƵĂů ĂŶĚ Ž ĂĐĐƌƵĂů ďĂƐŝƐ ŽŽW ŵĂŬĞƐ
ŝƚ ĞĂƐǇ Ž ŽŽ ĐĂƐŚŽ ŵĂŶĂŐĞ ĚŝƐďƵƌƐĞŵĞŶƚƐ ĂŶĚ ƌĞĚƵĐĞ ĚĂƚĂ ĞŶƚƌǇ Ž ƚƐ ĨůĞǆŝďŝůŝƚǇ Ž

ƵƐĞƌƐ ŽŽ ŽĂƐ ǁĞůů ĂƐ ĚĞďŝƚ ĂŶĚ ĐƌĞĚŝƚ Ž ǁŚŝůĞ ŵĂŝŶƚĂŝŶŝŶŐ ĂƵĚŝƚ ƚƌĂŝůƐ Ž ĚĂƚĂ ŝŶƉƵƚ
ŝŶƚĞŐƌŝƚǇ ƚƐ ŵƵůƚŝƉůĞ Ž ĨĞĂƚƵƌĞƐ Ž ƵƐĞƌƐ Ž ƐĞĂƌĐŚ ďǇŽ ŶĂŵĞŽ ŶƵŵďĞƌ ŽE ŵĂŝŶƚĂŝŶ

ŵƵůƚŝƉůĞ ĂĚĚƌĞƐƐĞƐ ƐĞƚ ƉĂǇŵĞŶƚ ƚĞƌŵƐ ǀŝĞǁĂ Ž ŽŽ ĂŶĚ ĞĂƐŝůǇ ŵĂŶĂŐĞ
ϭϬŽdŽ ŝŶƚĞŐƌĂƚĞƐ ƐĞĂŵůĞƐƐůǇ ǁŝƚŚŽŽŽ ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ ĞŶĞƌĂů ĞĚŐĞƌ
W K WŽ ĂŶŬ ZŽŽ ŝǆĞĚ ƐƐĞƚƐ WŽ Ž ĂŶĚ tŽ



Ž Ϯ Ϭ ŽŽ ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ

ŝƚǇ Ž ŽŽ ddŽŽ ŶĐ

ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ ZŽ W ZW ǇƐƚĞŵ d WŽŽ W Ϯϯ K

ĂƐ ǁĞůů ĂƐ ǁŝƚŚ ƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ ŝĐĞŶƐĞ ƵŝůĚŝŶŐ WŽ ĂůĞƐ d ĂŶĚ ƉĞĐŝĂů ƐƐĞƐƐŵĞŶƚƐ Ž ƌĞĨƵŶĚ ĐŚĞĐŬŽ
ŽŽ

Θ ZŽx

K ĂǀĂƌŝĞƚǇŽŽŽŽ ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐŽ ƉĂǇĂďůĞƐ ĐĂƐŚ ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚƐ ĂŶĚ ƉĂǇŵĞŶƚ ƌĞŐŝƐƚĞƌƐ
x

ŶĐůƵĚĞƐ ƚŚĞKWZŽ ǁŚŝĐŚŽ ƉĂǇĂďůĞƐŽ ƵƐĞƌ ƐƉĞĐŝĨŝĞĚ ĨƵŶĚƐ ĂŶĚ ĨŝůƚĞƌƐ ƚŚĞ ƉĂǇĂďůĞƐ
Ž ƚŚĞ ŽďǇĂ ƌĂŶŐĞŽ ĚĂƚĞƐx

d D/Ă̂ŶĚ ϭϬ^Ž Ž ƉƌŝŶƚƐ ϭϬ ĂŶĚ ϭϬϲŽĂƐ ǁĞůů ĂƐ Ž

Ž ĨŝůĞƐ Ž ĨĞĚĞƌĂů ĂŶĚ ƐƚĂƚĞŽx

WŽ ĂďŝůŝƚǇ Ž ƚƌĂĐŬ ƐĂůĞƐ ĂŶĚ ƵƐĞ ƚĂǆĞƐx
Ž Ž ƌĞƐƵůƚƐŽŽ ĚĂƚĂŽ ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐŽ W DŽŽ ǆĐĞů ĂŶĚ tŽ ĂŶĚ d

x

ƌĞĂƚĞƐ ĂǀŝƌƚƵĂů ƉĂƉĞƌůĞƐƐ Ž ƵƐŝŶŐ ŝŶƚĞŐƌĂƚĞĚŽ DŽx

WŽ ŝŶƋƵŝƌǇ ĂŶĚ ŵĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚŽŽ Ž ŬĞǇ Ž ŽŽ ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ ƚŚĞ ĂďŝůŝƚǇ Ž ĞŵĂŝůd ĂŶĚ
WK ŽŽ Ž ĚŝƌĞĐƚůǇ Ž ǁŝƚŚŝŶ ƚŚĞ Žx

W ŽŽŽ ŝŶ ĚǇŶĂŵŝĐŽ ŐƌŝĚƐ ǁŝƚŚŽ ƋƵĞƌǇ ŽŽ ƚŚĂƚŽ
ĞĂƐǇ ƉƌŝŶƚŝŶŐ ĂŶĚ ĚĂƚĂŽŽx

ĞůŝǀĞƌƐ ŽŽŽŽ ƚŚĞ ƉĂǇŵĞŶƚŽ ĂŶĚ ĐĂƐŚ ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚƐx

WŽ ƌĞŐŝƐƚĞƌƐ ĂŶĚ ĂƵĚŝƚŽ ŶĞĐĞƐƐĂƌǇŽ Ă ŽĂƵĚŝƚ ƚƌĂŝůh

ƌŝĞŶĚůǇ x

W ĚƵƉůŝĐĂƚĞ ƉĂǇĂďůĞ ŶƵŵďĞƌƐx

Ž ƵŶůŝŵŝƚĞĚ ƵƐĞƌĚĞĨŝŶĞĚ ĨŝĞůĚƐ Ž ďĞ ĂĚĚĞĚ Ăƚ ƚŚĞ Ž ůĞǀĞů Ž ĐĂƉƚƵƌĞ ƵŶŝƋƵĞ ŽŽ ƚƌĂĐŬŝŶŐ
ŶĞĞĚƐx

WŽ ŽŽ Ž ĐŚĂŶŐĞ ƚŚĞ ƐƚĂƚƵƐŽ ŵƵůƚŝƉůĞŽĂƚ Ž ƚŝŵĞ ďĂƐĞĚŽ ůĂƐƚ ĂĐƚŝǀŝƚǇ ĚĂƚĞ dŽ

ĨĨŝĐŝĞŶĐǇ x

WŽ ĞĨĨŝĐŝĞŶĐŝĞƐŽ ĐƌĞĂƚŝŶŐŽ ƉĂǇĂďůĞƐ ďĂƐĞĚŽ Ă ĚĞĨŝŶĞĚ ƉĂǇŵĞŶƚ ƐĐŚĞĚƵůĞŽ ƚĞŵƉůĂƚĞx

Ž Ž Ž ĐŚĞĐŬ ǁƌŝƚŝŶŐx
ŝƐƉůĂǇƐ Ž ƉƵƌĐŚĂƐĞŽŽĂ Ž ĚƵƌŝŶŐ ƉĂǇĂďůĞ ĞŶƚƌǇx
Ž ŽŽ ĂǀĂŝůĂďůĞŽsŽ ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ ƉĂǇŵĞŶƚƐŽ ƉĂǇĂďůĞƐ ƉƵƌĐŚĂƐĞƐ
ĂŶĚ ƉƵƌĐŚĂƐĞŽx

Ž ŝƚĞŵƐŽ ďĞ ĞǆƉĞŶƐĞĚŽ Ă ǀŝƌƚƵĂůůǇ ƵŶůŝŵŝƚĞĚ ŶƵŵďĞƌŽŽĂŶĚ ĨƵŶĚƐx
Ž ĐŚĞĐŬ ǁƌŝƚŝŶŐŽ ƐĞƉĂƌĂƚĞ ĨƵŶĚƐĂ ĚŝƐďƵƌƐĞŵĞŶƚ ĨƵŶĚŽ Ă ŽŽ ĐĂƐŚ ĨƵŶĚx

Ž Ž ƉĂǇŵĞŶƚ Ž ďǇ Ž ĚƵĞ ĚĂƚĞ Ž ŵĂŶƵĂů ƉĂǇŵĞŶƚŽx

Ž ŵƵůƚŝƉůĞ ƉĂǇŵĞŶƚŽŽ ďƵĚŐĞƚ ĐŚĞĐŬŝŶŐ ĂŶĚ Ž ĐůĂŝŵ ŶƵŵďĞƌŝŶŐx
WŽ ĂĚĚ ĞĚŝƚ ŽŽŽ ĂŶĚŽ ĚƵƌŝŶŐ ƉĂǇĂďůĞŽx

WŽ ĂďŝůŝƚǇ Ž Ž ƉĂǇĂďůĞƐ ǀŝĂ ĨůĂƚ ƚĞǆƚ ĨŝůĞ x
Ž ƉĂǇŵĞŶƚŽ ƉƵƌĐŚĂƐĞ ĐĂƌĚ Ž ǁŚŝůĞ ƚƌĂĐŬŝŶŐ ƉƵƌĐŚĂƐĞĚŽŽ ĚĞƚĂŝů WŽW

x

ĐĐĞƐƐ ƚŚĞ ĚĂƚĂ Ž ŶĞĞĚ Ž Ž ƚŚĞ ƐǇƐƚĞŵŽ ƌĞůǇŝŶŐ Ž Ă ŽŽ ĞǆƚƌĂĐƚŽ ǁƌŝƚĞĂ Ž

Ž



Ž Ϯ Ϭ ŽŽ ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ

ŝƚǇ Ž ŽŽ ddŽŽ ŶĐ

ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ ZŽ W ZW ǇƐƚĞŵ d WŽŽ W Ϯϰ x

ŶŚĂŶĐĞ ŽŽĂŶĚ ĚĂƚĂ ĂŶĂůǇƐŝƐ ĐĂƉĂďŝůŝƚŝĞƐ ďǇ ĞǆƚĞŶĚŝŶŐ ĂĐĐĞƐƐŝďŝůŝƚǇŽŽ ĚĂƚĂŽ D ǆ̂ĐĞů
x

d Ž ŽŽƐĚĂƚĂŽ ŵĞĂŶŝŶŐĨƵů ŝŶƐŝŐŚƚƐŽ ďĞƚƚĞƌŽ ŵĂŬŝŶŐx
ĂƐǇ Ž ƵƐĞ ŽŽ ĞǆƚƌĂĐƚ ĚĂƚĂŽ D ǆ̂ĐĞů ŝŶ Ă ŵĂŶŶĞƌ ƚŚĂƚŽŽ ĞǆŝƐƚŝŶŐ ƐƉƌĞĂĚƐŚĞĞƚƐx

h Ž ϭϬ ĚĂƚĂ ĐƌĞĂƚĞ Ž ƚĂďůĞƐ ĐŚĂƌƚƐ ŐƌĂƉŚƐ ĂŶĚ Ž ǆĐĞů ďĂƐĞĚ ĂŶĂůǇƚŝĐƐ ĂŶĚ ƚŚĞŶ ƌĞĨƌĞƐŚ
ƚŚĞ ĚĂƚĂ ĂƐ ŶĞĞĚĞĚ ƵĚŐĞƚ

Dd

Ɛ Ž ƵĚŐĞƚ WŽ ĐƌĞĂƚĞƐ ĂŶĚ ŵĂŝŶƚĂŝŶƐ ďƵĚŐĞƚƐŽ ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ ĂŶĚ ĨƵƚƵƌĞ ĨŝƐĐĂů ǇĞĂƌƐh ĐĂŶ
ǀŝĞǁŽǇĞĂƌ ďƵĚŐĞƚƐ ĂŶĚ ĐƌĞĂƚĞŽŽ ĨƵƚƵƌĞ ĨŝƐĐĂů ǇĞĂƌ ďƵĚŐĞƚƐ ǀĂƌŝĞƚǇ ŽŽŽŽ

ŐŝǀĞƐ ƵƐĞƌƐ ƚŚĞ ŽŽŽ ďƵĚŐĞƚ ƐƉƌĞĂĚƐŚĞĞƚƐŽ Ĩŝƚ ƚŚĞŝƌ ŶĞĞĚƐd ŽĐĂŶ ŽŽ

ƵƉ Ž ŽƉĞƌ ĨƵŶĚŽ ŵƵůƚŝƉůĞ ĐŚĂŶŐĞƐ ĂŶĚ ƵƐĞƌĚĞĨŝŶĞĚŽ ƵĚŐĞƚ WŽ

ŝŶƚĞŐƌĂƚĞƐ ǁŝƚŚŽ ĞŶĞƌĂů ĞĚŐĞƌ ĂŶĚ ZŽŽ Ž Ž ďƵĚŐĞƚƐŽ
ƚƌĂŶƐĨĞƌŽŽ ŝŶƚĞŐƌĂƚĞĚ ƵŵĂŶ ZŽ WŽŽ ŽŽ ƵĚŐĞƚŝŶŐ ŽŽŽ

Θ ZŽx

ŽŽ ďƵĚŐĞƚ ƉƌĞƉ ĂŶĚ ĂŶĂůǇƐŝƐŽ ŝŶ Ž ƉůĂĐĞx
ĞĨŝŶĞƐ ďƵĚŐĞƚ ŽŽ ǀŝĞǁƐ ďǇ ĨƵŶĚ ĚĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ ƚǇƉĞ Ž Žx

ŽŽ ĂĐĐĞƐƐŽ ďƵĚŐĞƚ ŽŽŽ ƚŚĂƚ ĚĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ ŚĞĂĚƐ ĐĂŶ ďĞ ůŝŵŝƚĞĚŽ ĚĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚĂů ďƵĚŐĞƚƐ
ƵŶĚĞƌ ƚŚĞŝƌ ŽŽx

Ž ƵƐĞƌƐ Ž ĞĚŝƚ ďƵĚŐĞƚ ŽŽĂƚ ƚŚĞ ŝŶĚŝǀŝĚƵĂůŽ ůĞǀĞů Ž Ž Ăůů Žx

ZŽ ďƵĚŐĞƚ ŽŽŽ ƵƐĞƌĚĞĮŶĞĚ ĮŶĂŶĐŝĂů ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚŽx

WŽ ŽŽŽ ĚĞƚĂŝůƐŽ ĂŶĚ ŽŽŽŽ ďƵĚŐĞƚŽ ǀŝĞǁƐ
h

ƌŝĞŶĚůǇ x

h ƐǇƐƚĞŵ ƐĞĐƵƌŝƚǇ ƚŚĂƚ ŽŽ ĂĐĐĞƐƐŽ ƚŚĞ ďƵĚŐĞƚŝŶŐ ĨŝůĞƐx
ĐĐĞƐƐŝďŝůŝƚǇ Ž Ăůů ƌĞǀĞŶƵĞ ĂŶĚ ĞǆƉĞŶĚŝƚƵƌĞ ůŝŶĞ ŝƚĞŵƐ ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ ĨƵƚƵƌĞ ƐƚĂƚƵƐ ůŝŶĞ ŝƚĞŵƐ ŝŶƚĞŶĚĞĚŽ ĨƵƚƵƌĞ

ďƵĚŐĞƚŽx

ĂƐǇ ůŝŶĞ ŝƚĞŵ ŽŽ ďƵĚŐĞƚ ŽŽŽx

ůĞǆŝďůĞ ďƵĚŐĞƚŽ ĨĞĂƚƵƌĞƐ ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ ƉĞƌŵĂŶĞŶƚ ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ ĂŶĚ ŶĞǆƚ ǇĞĂƌ ŽĂƚ ƚŚĞ ůŝŶĞ ŝƚĞŵ ĚĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ
ĂŶĚ ĨƵŶĚ ůĞǀĞůx

Ž ŽŽŽ ĂŶĚŽŽ ďƵĚŐĞƚƐ ǁŝƚŚ DŽŽ ǆĐĞů dŽ

ĨĨŝĐŝĞŶĐǇ x

D K ŝŶƚĞƌĨĂĐĞ Žx

ĂůĐƵůĂƚĞƐ ŽŽ ďĂƐĞĚŽŽ ďƵĚŐĞƚƐŽzd ďĂůĂŶĐĞƐ ǁŝƚŚ ƵƐĞƌĚĞĮŶĞĚ ŵƵůƚŝƉůŝĞƌƐ ĂŶĚ ĨŝůƚĞƌƐ
ŽŽ ĐĞŶƚĞƌƐ ĂŶĚŽ ƐĞŐŵĞŶƚƐx

Ž Ž ďƵĚŐĞƚƐŽ ƚŚĞZ WŽŽ ŽŽ ƵĚŐĞƚŝŶŐ Žx

Ž ĚŝƐƚƌŝďƵƚĞƐ ďƵĚŐĞƚ Ž ĞǀĞŶůǇ Ž Ăůů ŽŽ Ž ĞĂĐŚ Ž ŝŶ ŽŽŽŽ ƚŚĞ ĂĐƚƵĂů
ŽŽĂ Ž ǇĞĂƌ x

ŶƐƚĂůůƐ ƚŚĞŽ ďƵĚŐĞƚ ŝŶ Ă ƋƵŝĐŬ ĂŶĚ ƐŝŵƉůĞŽx

d Ăůů ĐŚĂŶŐĞƐŽ ƚŚĞ ĨŝŶĂů Ž ďƵĚŐĞƚ ĂƐ ĂŵĞŶĚŵĞŶƚƐ ǁŝƚŚ Ă ŽĂƵĚŝƚ ƚƌĂŝů ĂŶĚ ŵĂŝŶƚĂŝŶƐ
ƚŚĞŵ ŝŶ ĂŶ ĞĂƐŝůǇ ƵƉĚĂƚĞĚ ďƵĚŐĞƚ ĂĚũƵƐƚŵĞŶƚ ĮůĞ



Ž Ϯ Ϭ ŽŽ ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ

ŝƚǇ Ž ŽŽ ddŽŽ ŶĐ

ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ ZŽ W ZW ǇƐƚĞŵ d WŽŽ W Ϯϱ x

Ž ŽŽ ĐŚĂŶŐĞ ƚŚĞ ƐƚĂƚƵƐŽŽ ŽŽ ĂŶǇ ŝƚĞŵ ĂŶĚ ŽŽŽ ĂŶĚ ĐŚĂŶŐĞ
Ž ĨĞĂƚƵƌĞƐŽ ĐƌĞĂƚĞ ĂŶ ĂƵĚŝƚ ƚƌĂŝů Ž ƚŚĞ ĐŚĂŶŐĞ ŵĂƌƚĞƌ

ǆĐĞů ZŽ ǁŝƚŚ Ğůů^ ĞŶƐĞ ƌĞ

ŽŽ ƵƉĚĂƚŝŶŐ DŽŽ ǆĐĞůΠ ƐƉƌĞĂĚƐŚĞĞƚƐǁŝƚŚŽ ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů ĚĂƚĂ ĞĂĐŚ ŽŶ Ă ŵĂƚƚĞƌŽ
ŽĞůů^ ĞŶƐĞ ĐĂŶ ĞĂƐŝůǇ ƚĂŬĞ ĐĂƌĞ Ž ƚŚĂƚŽŽ ŝŵƉůǇ ŵĂƉŽ ĞŶĞƌĂů ĞĚŐĞƌ ĚĂƚĂŽ ĂŶ ǆĐĞů ƐƉƌĞĂĚƐŚĞĞƚ
ĂŶĚ ƚŚĞŶ ƌƵŶ Ğůů^ ĞŶƐĞ Ž Ž ƚŚĞŽƐ ĨŝŐƵƌĞƐ ĐŚĂŶŐĞĂ ĨĞǁ ĐůŝĐŬƐŽŽ ůĂƚĞƐƚ
ŶƵŵďĞƌƐ ŝƚƚůĞ Ž Ž ŵĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞŝƐ ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞĚŽ ƐĂǇ ŽŽŽ ĐƵƚƚŝŶŐ ƉĂƐƚŝŶŐ ĂŶĚ ŵĂŶƵĂů ĚĂƚĂ ĞŶƚƌǇ
tĂůŝƚƚůĞŽ ƵƉ ŽŽ ĐĂŶ ŚĂƌŶĞƐƐ ƚŚĞŽŽŽ ŝŶĂŶĐŝĂůƐ ĂŶĚ DŽŽ ǆĐĞů Ž ŵĂŬĞ
ĂŶ ĞǆƉĞŶƐŝǀĞ ĂŶĚ ĚĂƵŶƚŝŶŐ ƚĂƐŬ ŽŽĂŶĚ ĞĂƐǇ Ž Žx

ǆƚĞŶƐŝǀĞ ƚŝŵĞ ƐĂǀŝŶŐƐŽŽ ƌĞůǇŝŶŐ Ž ǆĐĞů Ž ĂŶĂůǇǌĞ ĂŶĚ ŽŽ ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů ĚĂƚĂ Ž ƚŚĞŝƌ ĞŶĞƌĂů
ĞĚŐĞƌ x

ůŝŵŝŶĂƚĞƐ ŽŽ ƚĂƐŬƐ ƐƵĐŚ ĂƐ ŽŽ ŵĂŶƵĂů ĚĂƚĂ ĞŶƚƌǇ ĂŶĚŽŝŶ ǆĐĞů x
ĂƐŝůǇ ŚĂŶĚůĞƐ ĞŶĞƌĂů ĞĚŐĞƌ ŽŽ ŵĂƉƉĞĚŽ Ă ƐŝŶŐůĞ ĐĞůů ŽŽƵƉ ĚĞƚĂŝůŽ ƐƵŵŵĂƌŝǌĞĚ

ůĞǀĞůƐx

ďŝůŝƚǇ Ž ǀĂůŝĚĂƚĞ ƚŚĞ ĂĐĐƵƌĂĐǇŽ ƐƉƌĞĂĚƐŚĞĞƚ ĚĂƚĂ ƵƐŝŶŐ ĂŶ ĂƵĚŝƚ ŽŽ ĞůŝŵŝŶĂƚĞ ƐĞĂƌĐŚŝŶŐŽŽ

Žx

ĞĐƵƌĞƐ ĂĐĐĞƐƐŽ ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů ĚĂƚĂŽ ŵĂƉƉŝŶŐŽ ǆĐĞů ƵƐŝŶŐŽ ĞŶĞƌĂů ĞĚŐĞƌ ƐĞĐƵƌŝƚǇ ƐĞƚƚŝŶŐƐx
ƌĞĂƚĞ ĂĞůů^ ĞŶƐĞ Ž Ž ůŝŶŬ ŽŽ ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů ŽŽ ďƵĚŐĞƚĂƌǇ ĨŝŐƵƌĞƐ ĂĐƚƵĂů Ž

ĞŶĐƵŵďƌĂŶĐĞƐ ĞƚĐ Ž ĂŶ ǆĐĞů ŽŽŽx

D ĞŶĞƌĂů ĞĚŐĞƌ Ž ǀĂůƵĞƐ ŽŽŽ ĂŶĚ ŽŽ ŝŶĚŝǀŝĚƵĂůŽ ĂŶĚ
ĐĞůůƐ ŝŶ ǆĐĞů x

h ŽŽŽ ĚĞĨŝŶĞ ĨŝůƚĞƌƐ ĂŶĚ ǁŝůĚĐĂƌĚƐŽŽŽ ŵĂƉƉĞĚŽ Ă ƐƉĞĐŝĨŝĐ ĐĞůů ĂĚĚƌĞƐƐ
Ž

Ž ZzŽ

ŵĂŶĂŐĞ ŚƵŶĚƌĞĚƐŽŽĂĚĂǇ zŽ ŶĞĞĚ ŽŽ ƚŚĂƚ ĐĂŶ ŚĞůƉ Ž
ĂĐĐƵƌĂƚĞůǇ ĂŶĚ ƋƵŝĐŬůǇ ŵĂŶĂŐĞŽ ĂŐĞŶĐǇƐ ĨŝŶĂŶĐĞƐ ŽŽ Ž

ŽŽ ĂŶĚ Žd Ɛ Ž Ž ZŽ

ŚĞůƉƐ ŽŽŽ ǁŝƚŚ ĂŶ ŝŶƚĞŐƌĂƚĞĚ ƐǇƐƚĞŵ ƚŚĂƚ ƌĞĚƵĐĞƐ ĚĂƚĂ
ĞŶƚƌǇ ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞƐ ĂĐĐƵƌĂĐǇ ĂŶĚ ĂŐĞŶĐǇǁŝĚĞ ĂĐĐĞƐƐŽŽŽĂŶĚ ƉƵƚƐ
Ž ŝŶ ŽŽŽ Ž ĂŶĚŽ ƚŚĂƚ ŚĞůƉ Ž ĐůĞĂƌůǇŽǁŝƚŚ
ŽĂŶĚŽŽ Ž ƚŚŝƐ dŽŽĐĂŶ ŚĞůƉŽŽ

ƐŵĂƌƚĞƌ ǁŚĞŶ ŝƚ ŽŽ ŵĂŝŶƚĂŝŶŝŶŐŽ ĂŐĞŶĐǇƐ ĨŝŶĂŶĐĞƐ ĂƐŝůǇ

ŵĂŝŶƚĂŝŶŽ ĂŶĚ ŽŽŽŽ

ŽŽŽŽ ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ ĨƵůů ŽĂŶĚ
ƉƵƌĐŚĂƐĞŽĂ ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů ƌĞĐĂƉ ĂŶĚ ƵƐĞƌĚĞĨŝŶĞĚ ĂƚƚƌŝďƵƚĞƐ ĂƌĞ Ž ĐĞŶƚƌĂůůǇ
ĂŶĚ ĐĂŶ ďĞ ƐŚĂƌĞĚŽŽŽ ŽŽ Ž Z

ĐĂŶŽ ƵƐĞ ƚŚĂƚ ŽŽŽ ĞŵĂŝůŽ ĐƌĞĂƚĞ ĂŶ ĞǆƚƌĂĐƚ ĨŝůĞ
Ž ƚŚŝƌĚƉĂƌƚǇ ƉƌŝŶƚŝŶŐ ĂŶĚ ĐĞƌƚŝĨǇ ĂĚĚƌĞƐƐĞƐŽ ŵĂŝůŝŶŐŽŽŽŽ

ĞǀĞŶ

ŽŽŽŽ

Ž Zϭ

ŐĞŶĐǇǁŝĚĞ ŽϮ
ŶĐƌĞĂƐĞĚ ĂĐĐĞƐƐŽ ĐĞŶƚƌĂůůǇ
ŽŽŽϯ

ĞƐƐ ĚĂƚĂ ĞŶƚƌǇ ĂŶĚ Ž

Žϰ
ĨĨŝĐŝĞŶƚ Ž ŽŽ

ǁŝƚŚ Ž

ĂŶĚ Žϱ
ĞƐƐ ŽŽ ƚŝŵĞ
ϲ

ĞƚĂŝůĞĚ ĂŶĚ ƐƉĞĐŝĂůŝǌĞĚŽ
ϳ

ĞĐƌĞĂƐĞĚ ďƵƌĚĞŶŽ ĐĂƐŚ ŽŽ



Ž Ϯ Ϭ ŽŽ ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ

ŝƚǇ Ž ŽŽ ddŽŽ ŶĐ

ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ ZŽ W ZW ǇƐƚĞŵ d WŽŽ W Ϯϲ ƚƌĞĂŵůŝŶĞ

ŽŽŽ

Ž ZŝƐ ĨƵůů Ž Ž ƚŚĂƚ ĐĂŶ ĚƌĂƐƚŝĐĂůůǇĐƵƚ ŽŽŽ ƚŝŵĞx

Ž ŵƵůƚŝƉůĞŽ ĂŶĚ ĞĂƐŝůǇ ĂĚũƵƐƚ ŽŽx

ƌĞĂƚĞ ĂŶĚ ŵĂŶĂŐĞ ƌĞĐƵƌƌŝŶŐŽŽ ŝƚĞŵƐ ƐƵĐŚ ĂƐ Ž ƌĞŶƚŽ ĂŶŶƵĂů ĐŚĂƌŐĞƐx

ĐĐĞƐƐ ĂŶĚ Ž ŵƵůƚŝƉůĞŽ ĚĞƚĂŝůƐ Ž ƚŚĞ Ž D ǀŝĞǁ dŽŽ

Ž ŬĞĞƉ ĐĂƐŚ ŽŝŶ t

ƐƚƌƵŐŐůĞ ǁŝƚŚ ĐĂƐŚŝĞƌŝŶŐ ǁŚĞŶ ƵƐĞƌĨƌŝĞŶĚůǇŽ ůŝŬĞ ƚŚĞƐĞ ĐĂŶŽ ƚŚĞ ŽŽŽx

ŶƐƵƌĞ ƉĂǇŵĞŶƚ ŽŽ ďǇ ƐĞƚƚŝŶŐ ĂůĞƌƚƐ Ž Žx

ĐĐĞƉƚ ďĂŶŬ ĚƌĂĨƚƐŽ ĨĂƐƚĞƌ ƉĂǇŵĞŶƚŽx

ƌĞĂƚĞ ĂŶĚ ƐĞŶĚ Ž ĂŶĚ ůĞƚƚĞƌƐŽŽŽ ĞĨĨŝĐŝĞŶƚ ŽŽŽ

ŽŽŽŽ ŽŽŽ

Ž Z ŐŝǀĞƐŽ ĂĐĐĞƐƐŽ Ă ůŝďƌĂƌǇŽ ƉƌĞĚĞƐŝŐŶĞĚŽŽŽ ĐĂŶ ĚĞƐŝŐŶŽŽ ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ
Ž ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ Ž ůĞƚƚĞƌƐ ĞĐĂƵƐĞ ŝƚ Ɛ ŝŶƚĞŐƌĂƚĞĚ ǁŝƚŚŽ ĞŶĞƌĂů ĞĚŐĞƌ Ž ĐĂŶ Ž ĐƌĞĂƚĞ
ŽŽ ƐƵĐŚ ĂƐ ĚĞƚĂŝůĞĚŽŽ ĂŐŝŶŐ ŐĞŶĞƌĂů ůĞĚŐĞƌ ŽŽŽ ƐƉĞĐŝĂůŝǌĞĚŽ
ƵƐŝŶŐŽŽ ĐƌŝƚĞƌŝĂ ŝǆĞĚ

ƐƐĞƚƐ d

Ɛ Ž ŝǆĞĚ ƐƐĞƚƐ ŝƐ Ă ŽĂƐƐĞƚ ŵĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚŽŽ ĚĞƐŝŐŶĞĚ ƐƉĞĐŝĨŝĐĂůůǇŽ ƚŚĞ ƉƵďůŝĐŽ
ƚ Ž ŽŽĂ ŽŽŽŽ ƚƌĂĐŬŝŶŐ ĂŶĚŽŽ Ăůů ĨŝǆĞĚ ĂƐƐĞƚƐ ŽŽ ƚŚĞ ůŝĨĞ
ĐǇĐůĞƐ ĂŶ ĂĚĚĞĚŽ ĂƐƐĞƚƐ ĂĐƋƵŝƌĞĚŽŽ ŝŶƚĞŐƌĂƚĞĚŽ ŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů ŽĐĂŶ ďĞ
ŽŽŽ ŝǆĞĚ ƐƐĞƚƐ d Ž ƌĞĚƵĐĞƐ ĚƵƉůŝĐĂƚĞ ĚĂƚĂ ĞŶƚƌǇ ĂŶĚ ƐĞƚƐ ƚŚĞ ƐƚĂŶĚĂƌĚŽŽ

ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂůŽ ǁŝƚŚŽ ƚƌĂĐŬŝŶŐ ŵĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚŽ ĂŶĚ ŽŽ ĂƐƐĞƚƐ ŽŽ

Θ ZŽx

d ĂƐƐĞƚƐ Ž ŵƵůƚŝƉůĞ ĨƵŶĚƐ ĚĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚƐ ĂŶĚ ŽŽx

d ĚĞƚĂŝůĞĚ ŽŽŽ ĂŶ ĂƐƐĞƚ ƐƵĐŚ ĂƐ ŝŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞŽŽ ĂŶĚ ŽŽ ĚĞƚĂŝůƐ ĂŶĚ
ŵĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞƌĞůĂƚĞĚ ĚĞƚĂŝůƐ ƐƵĐŚ ĂƐ ĂƐƐĞƚ ŽŽ ǁĂƌƌĂŶƚǇ ƌĞƉĂŝƌƐ ĂŶĚ ŵĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞŽ
x

d ŽŽŽŽ ĞǆŝƐƚŝŶŐ ĂƐƐĞƚƐx

K ƚƌĂŝŐŚƚ ŝŶĞ ŽŽŽŽx

ŝŶŬƐ ƐƉĞĐŝĨŝĞĚ ĂƐƐĞƚƐ Ž Ž tŽKŽ ƉƌĞǀĞŶƚĂƚŝǀĞ ŵĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞx
WŽ ŽĂƵĚŝƚ ĚĞƚĂŝůŽx

ĞŶĞƌĂƚĞƐ ĂƌĂŶŐĞŽ ŵĂƐƚĞƌ ĨŝůĞ ŽŽ ĨůĞǆŝďůĞ Žx

Ž Ž ƌĞƐƵůƚƐŽŽ ĚĂƚĂŽ ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐŽ W DŽŽ ǆĐĞů ĂŶĚ tŽ ĂŶĚ d

h

ƌŝĞŶĚůǇ x

WŽ ĞĨĨŝĐŝĞŶƚŽ ƐǇƐƚĞŵŽx
ŝǀĞƐ ƵƐĞƌƐ ƚŚĞ ĂďŝůŝƚǇŽ ƌĞǀŝĞǁ ĂŶĚ ĞǀĂůƵĂƚĞ ŝƚĞŵƐŽŽ ŝǆĞĚ ƐƐĞƚ Ž ŝŶ Ă ƉƌĞůŝŵŝŶĂƌǇ
ĂƐƐĞƚ ĨŝůĞ Ž ĚĞƚĞƌŵŝŶĞŽŽ ƚƌĞĂƚŵĞŶƚ



Ž Ϯ Ϭ ŽŽ ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ

ŝƚǇ Ž ŽŽ ddŽŽ ŶĐ

ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ ZŽ W ZW ǇƐƚĞŵ d WŽŽ W Ϯϳ x

ĞůŝǀĞƌƐ ŽŽŽ ƚƌĂĐŬŝŶŐ ĐĂƉĂďŝůŝƚŝĞƐŽŽŝŶ ĚĂƚĂ ĞŶƚƌǇ ĂŶĚ ŐƌĞĂƚĞƌ ĨůĞǆŝďŝůŝƚǇ
ŝŶ ŽŽx

ĂƉƚƵƌĞƐ ŵƵůƚŝƉůĞ ƵƐĞƌĚĞĨŝŶĞĚ ĚĂƚĂ ĞůĞŵĞŶƚƐŽ ƵƐĞŽ ŽŽdŽ

ĨĨŝĐŝĞŶĐǇ x

D ĂƐƐĞƚƐ ďǇ ƚŚĞŝƌŽ ƐĞƌŝĂů ŶƵŵďĞƌŽ ƵƐŝŶŐĂ ĚĞĨŝŶĞĚ ƚĂŐ ŶƵŵďĞƌx
d ŵƵůƚŝƉůĞ ƵƐĞƌĚĞĨŝŶĞĚ ĂƐƐĞƚ ĐůĂƐƐĞƐŽx

ƐƚĂďůŝƐŚĞƐ Ž ďĞƚǁĞĞŶ ŝŶĚŝǀŝĚƵĂů ĂƐƐĞƚ Ž ƵƐŝŶŐ ĂƐƐĞƚ ƚǇƉĞƐx
ƌĞĂƚĞƐ ĂŶĞǁ ĂƐƐĞƚ ďĂƐĞĚŽ ĂŶ ĞǆŝƐƚŝŶŐŽ ƵƐŝŶŐ ƚŚĞ ďƵŝůƚŝŶŽŽx

ŝǀĞƐ ƵƐĞƌƐ ŵƵůƚŝƉůĞ ŽŽŽ ƐĞůĞĐƚŝŶŐ ĂƐƐĞƚƐ Ž ŽŽx

ZŽ ƚŚĞ ƚƌĂŶƐĨĞƌŽ ĂƐƐĞƚƐd ŽŽ ƚŚĞ ƚƌĂŶƐĨĞƌŽ ĂƐƐĞƚƐŽŽ ĨƵŶĚŽŽ

ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ ƚŚĞ Ž ƚƌĂŶƐĨĞƌ Ž Ž ĞŶĞƌĂů ĞĚŐĞƌ ŽŽx

Ž ƚŚĞ ĂƐƐĞƚŽŽ ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ ŽŽ ŐĂŝŶ ŽŽŽ ĂƐƐĞƚ ƐĂůĞƐ ĂŶĚ ĐƌĞĂƚĞƐ Ăůů
ŶĞĐĞƐƐĂƌǇŽŽŽŽ ĂƐƐĞƚŽŝŶ ƚŚĞ Ž ĞŶĞƌĂů ĞĚŐĞƌ WŽ

Ž d

Ɛ Ž WŽŽ ĐĂŶ ďĞ ƵƐĞĚ Ž ƚƌĂĐŬŝŶŐŽŽ ĂŶĚ ŐƌĂŶƚƐ ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ ĂĐƚƵĂů ĂĐƚŝǀŝƚǇ ĂŶĚ
ďƵĚŐĞƚ ƚƌĂĐŬŝŶŐŽ ƵŶůŝŵŝƚĞĚ ĨŝƐĐĂů ǇĞĂƌƐd Ž ŵĂŝŶƚĂŝŶƐ ŬĞǇ Ž ĚĞƚĂŝůƐ ƐƵĐŚ ĂƐ ƐƚĂƌƚ ĚĂƚĞ
ĞŶĚ ĚĂƚĞ ƉĞƌĐĞŶƚ ŽŽŽĂŶĚ Ž ĂĐŚ Ž ĐĂŶ ŚĂǀĞ ĂŶ ƵŶůŝŵŝƚĞĚ ŶƵŵďĞƌ
Ž ŽŽ ƚŚĂƚ Ž ĞĂĐŚ ŽŽ ďĞ ŽŽ ƐƉĞĐŝĨŝĐŽ ƚƌĂĐŬŝŶŐ ĂŶĚ Ž ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚƐ
Ǉ Ž ƚŚĞ ďƵĚŐĞƚ ŽŽĐĂŶ ďĞ ĞŶƚĞƌĞĚĂƚ ƚŚĞ Ž ůĞǀĞů Ž ƚŚĞ ŽŽ ůĞǀĞů
ƵĚŐĞƚ ĐŚĞĐŬŝŶŐ ĐĂŶ ďĞ ĚĞĨŝŶĞĚĂƚ ƚŚĞ ŽŽ ŽŽ ůĞǀĞů ĂƐ ŶĞĞĚĞĚ WŽ Ž Ž

ŽŽ ǁŚĞŶ ŝŶƚĞŐƌĂƚĞĚ ǁŝƚŚ ĞŶĞƌĂů ĞĚŐĞƌ W Ž WŽ

WŽ tŽ K ĂŶĚ ĂƐŚŝĞƌŝŶŐ ĐƚŝǀŝƚǇ ŝƐ ŽŽŽŽŽŽ ƚŚĞƐĞ
ŝŶƚĞŐƌĂƚĞĚŽŽŽ

Θ ZŽx

ƐƚĂďůŝƐŚĞƐ ƵƐĞƌĚĞĨŝŶĞĚ ůŝŶĞ ŝƚĞŵƐ ĂŶĚŽŽ ĞĂĐŚ Ž ĂŶĚŽ ŵƵůƚŝƉůĞŽ ǁŝƚŚ
Ă ŵĂƐƚĞƌŽ ƚŚĞƌĞďǇ Ž ŵĂŶǇ ůĞǀĞůƐŽ ƚƌĂĐŬŝŶŐ ĂŶĚŽx

WŽ ƋƵŝĐŬ ĂĐĐĞƐƐ Ž ĚĞƚĂŝůĞĚŽŽŽ ĂŶĚ Ž ĚǇŶĂŵŝĐ ƐĐƌĞĞŶ ŽŽ ǁŝƚŚ ƉƌŝŶƚŝŶŐ
ĂŶĚŽ ĐĂƉĂďŝůŝƚŝĞƐx

WŽ ŽŽ ǁŝƚŚ ŐĞŶĞƌĂů ŽŽŽ ĞĂĐŚŽ ƐƵĐŚ ĂƐ ĨŝƐĐĂů ǇĞĂƌ ƐƚĂƌƚ Ž ĚĂƚĞƐ
Ž ƐƚĂƚƵƐ ĂŶĚ ďƵĚŐĞƚƐŽ ĞĂĐŚŽ ůŝŶĞ ŝƚĞŵx

ĞŶĞƌĂƚĞƐ ďƵĚŐĞƚ ŽŽŽ ƚŚĂƚ ƐƵŵŵĂƌŝǌĞ ďƵĚŐĞƚ ĂŶĚ ĂĐƚƵĂů ĞǆƉĞŶĚŝƚƵƌĞƐďǇ ůŝŶĞ ŝƚĞŵŽ
ĞĂĐŚ ĨŝƐĐĂů ǇĞĂƌx

W ĚĞƚĂŝů ŽŽ ĞĂĐŚ ŽŽ ǁŝƚŚŝŶĂ ƐĞůĞĐƚĞĚ ƌĂŶŐĞ Ž ĚĂƚĞƐ ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ Ž ĂĐƚƵĂů ĂŶĚ
ĞŶĐƵŵďĞƌĞĚŽx

WŽ ƐŝŵƉůĞ ƵĚŐĞƚ ƵŵŵĂƌǇ ŽŽ ƐƵĐŚ ĂƐ ĐƚƵĂů ƵĚŐĞƚ ƵĚŐĞƚ ZĂŶĚ Ž ĂĐƚŝǀŝƚǇ
ĞŶĐƵŵďƌĂŶĐĞƐ ĂŶĚ ƌĞƐĞƌǀĞƐh

ƌŝĞŶĚůǇ x

ĂƐŝůǇ ŵĂŶĂŐĞ ďƵĚŐĞƚ ĂŶĚ ƚƌĂĐŬ ďƵĚŐĞƚ ĂĚũƵƐƚŵĞŶƚƐŽŽŽx

Y ŽŽŽ ǁŝƚŚ ĨŝůƚĞƌƐ Ž ŵĂƐƚĞƌŽ ĂŶĚ Ž ƐƚĂƚƵƐx
ůĞǆŝďůĞ ĚĞƐŝŐŶ ĞŶĂďůĞƐ ƵƐĞƌƐŽ ĚĞĨŝŶĞŽ ƐƚƌƵĐƚƵƌĞ ƉĞƌ ƐƉĞĐŝĨŝĐŽ ƚƌĂĐŬŝŶŐ ĂŶĚŽ ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚƐ



Ž Ϯ Ϭ ŽŽ ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ

ŝƚǇ Ž ŽŽ ddŽŽ ŶĐ

ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ ZŽ W ZW ǇƐƚĞŵ d WŽŽ W Ϯ x

h ĐĂŶ ĂĐĐĞƐƐ ƚŚĞŽt ƐŝƚĞ ĞĂƐŝůǇŽŽ Ž ƌĞƋƵĞƐƚƐ ƋƵĞƌǇ ƚŚĞŽďĂƐĞ ƉĂƌƚŝĐŝƉĂƚĞ
ŝŶ ƵƐĞƌ ŽŽĂŶĚ ŽŽ ƵƉĚĂƚĞƐ ǀŝĂ ƐĞĐƵƌĞ ŽŽdŽ

ĨĨŝĐŝĞŶĐǇ x

Ž ĐĂŶ ďĞ ƐĞƚ ƵƉ Ž ŽŽ ĚŝƌĞĐƚůǇŽWŽŽ ĞůŝŵŝŶĂƚŝŶŐ ƚŚĞ ŶĞĞĚŽ ĂĚĚŝŶŐŽ
ŽŽ ƚŚĞ Ž ƐƚƌƵĐƚƵƌĞx

WŽ K ĚŝƐƉůĂǇƐĂ ƵĚŐĞƚ ƵŵŵĂƌǇ ǁŝƚŚŽŽZĂŶĚ ǆƉĞŶƐĞƐ ĂƉƉůŝĞĚŽ ƚŚĞ Ž
ĂŶĚ Ž ƚŚĞ ĐƚƵĂů ƵĚŐĞƚ ǁŝƚŚĂ ŽŽ ĂĐƚŝǀŝƚǇ ĞŶĐƵŵďƌĂŶĐĞƐ ĂŶĚ ƌĞƐĞƌǀĞƐ ĂŶĚ ĚŝƐƉůĂǇƐ
ƚŚĞ ƵĚŐĞƚ ZŝŶ ŽĂŶĚ ƉĞƌĐĞŶƚx

WŽ ĚĞƚĂŝůĞĚŽŽŽŽ ƚŚĞ WŽ ĂŶĚ WŽŽ ůĞǀĞůƐx

WŽ ĂƋƵŝĐŬǀŝĞǁŽ Ăůů ƉĞŶĚŝŶŐ ĂĐƚŝǀŝƚǇ Ž Ă WŽx

d ŽŽďǇ ƉĞƌĐĞŶƚŽŽ ŽŽx

Ž ĞĂƐǇ ĞŶƚƌǇŽŽŽŽĂŶĚŽŽx

WŽ ĂĐĐĞƐƐŽ ĚĞƚĂŝůĞĚ ŽŽŽ ĨƵŶĚŝŶŐŽŽĞŐ ĨƵŶĚŝŶŐ ŽŽ ŐƌĂŶƚƐ
x

WŽ K ƵƌĚĞŶ Žx

WŽ WŽ ůĞǀĞů Ž WŽŽ ůĞǀĞů ďƵĚŐĞƚ ĐŚĞĐŬŝŶŐ W

d

Ɛ Ž ϭϬ W ŵĂŶĂŐĞƐ ƌĞƋƵĞƐƚŝŶŐŽŽŽ ĂŶĚŽŽŽŽ ĂŶĚ ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ
ƚƐ ĨůĞǆŝďŝůŝƚǇŽŽŽŽ ƚŚĂƚ ŵĞĞƚ ƚŚĞ ŶĞĞĚƐŽŽ ŽŽƚ Ž ĞĂƐǇ ĂĐĐĞƐƐ
ŽŽ ĚĂƚĂ ĂŶĚŽŽ ĂŶĚŽ ƚŚĞ ĂďŝůŝƚǇŽ ĚŝƌĞĐƚůǇ ĞŵĂŝů ƉƵƌĐŚĂƐĞŽŽŽĂŶĚ
ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů ƐƚĂĨĨ W ŝŶƚĞƌĨĂĐĞƐ ǁŝƚŚŽ ϭϬ ĞŶĞƌĂů ĞĚŐĞƌ Ž WWŽ Ž

ĂŶĚŽ ŽŽ

Θ ZŽx

ďŝůŝƚǇ Ž ƚƌĂŶƐĨĞƌ ŝƚĞŵƐŽ Ă ƐŝŶŐůĞ ZŽŽŽŶĞǁ ƐĞƉĂƌĂƚĞ ŽŽ ĐƌĞĂƚŝŶŐĂ ƐĞƉĂƌĂƚĞ
ƉƵƌĐŚĂƐĞŽŽŽ ŝƚĞŵƐ ƚŚĂƚ ŵĂǇ ďĞ ƉƵƌĐŚĂƐĞĚŽĂ ƐĞƉĂƌĂƚĞŽx

ŶƚĞŐƌĂƚĞƐ ŽŽŽ ǁŝƚŚ ĞĂĐŚ ŝƚĞŵx

ĞŶĞƌĂƚĞƐ ŵƵůƚŝƉůĞ ƐƚĂŶĚĂƌĚŽ ďĂƐĞĚ Ž ƵƐĞƌĚĞĨŝŶĞĚ ƉĂƌĂŵĞƚĞƌƐ ZŽ ƵŵŵĂƌǇ ZŽ

ZŽ ƵĚŝƚ ZŽ Ž ZŽ WK ƚĂƚƵƐ ZŽƐ K WK ZZWK

ŐŝŶŐ ZŽ WK ĐƚŝǀŝƚǇ ZŽ ĂŶĚ ŶĐƵŵďƌĂŶĐĞ Θ ZZŽx

ĂůĐƵůĂƚĞƐ ƚƌĂĐŬƐ ĂŶĚŽ ƐĂůĞƐ ƚĂǆ Ž ƚĂǆĂďůĞ ŽŽ ĂŶĚ ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ ǁŝƚŚ ƚŚĞ ŽŽŽ ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ ƐŚŝƉƉŝŶŐ
ŽŽ ǁŝƚŚ ƚŚĞ ƉƵƌĐŚĂƐĞx

K ŽŽŽƉĂƌƚƐ ĚƵƌŝŶŐ ƚŚĞŽŽŽŽ ƋƵĂŶƚŝƚŝĞƐŽŽ ĂŶĚ
ĂůƌĞĂĚǇŽĐĂŶ ďĞ ǀŝĞǁĞĚx

WŽ ďƵĚŐĞƚ ĐŚĞĐŬŝŶŐ Ăƚ ƚŚĞ ŝŶĚŝǀŝĚƵĂůŽŽ Ž ďƵĚŐĞƚ ƐĞŐŵĞŶƚ ůĞǀĞů ĚƵƌŝŶŐŽ ŝŶƉƵƚ
ǁŝƚŚŽ ĐĂƉĂďŝůŝƚŝĞƐx

Ž Ž ƌĞƐƵůƚƐ Ž Ž ĚĂƚĂ Ž ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐŽ W DŽŽ ǆĐĞů ĂŶĚ tŽ ĂŶĚ d

x

WŽ ƚŚĞ ĂďŝůŝƚǇŽ ǀŝĞǁ ŝĚ YŽ ŽŽ Ă ZŽŽ ƚŚĞ ZŽ ƵŵŵĂƌǇ ZŽ



Ž Ϯ Ϭ ŽŽ ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ

ŝƚǇ Ž ŽŽ ddŽŽ ŶĐ

ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ ZŽ W ZW ǇƐƚĞŵ d WŽŽ W Ϯ h

ƌŝĞŶĚůǇ x

ŽŽ ĐŚĂŶŐĞƐ ĂĨƚĞƌ ŽŽ Ă ƉƵƌĐŚĂƐĞŽ ǁŝƚŚ ƚŚĞ WK ĐŚĂŶŐĞŽ ĂŶĚ
ĐĂƉƚƵƌĞƐŽ ĂƵĚŝƚ ƚƌĂŝů Ž ĐŚĂŶŐĞƐx

ǇƐƚĞŵ ƐĞĐƵƌŝƚǇ ŝƐ ĨůĞǆŝďůĞŽŽ ƵƐĞƌĚĞĨŝŶĞĚŽŽŽ ĨĞĂƚƵƌĞƐ ƐƵĐŚ ĂƐ ĂĚĚ ĞĚŝƚ ǀŝĞǁ
ĚĞůĞƚĞ ĐĂƉĂďŝůŝƚŝĞƐ ĚĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚ ůĞǀĞů ƐĞĐƵƌŝƚǇŽŽĞƚ Ăů x

h ĐĂŶ ƐĞĂƌĐŚŽĂŶĚ ƉƵƌĐŚĂƐĞŽŽ ŝŶƋƵŝƌĞŽ ƚŚĞŝƌ ƐƚĂƚƵƐx

d Ž ƐǇƐƚĞŵ ŝŶƚĞƌĨĂĐĞƐ ǁŝƚŚ DŽŽ ǆĐŚĂŶŐĞ Ž ĞŵĂŝů ŽŽ ĚƵƌŝŶŐ ƚŚĞ Ž

ŽŽx

ƚƚĂĐŚĞƐ ĂŶĚ ŽŽŽ ǁŝƚŚ ƚŚĞ ŽŽŽ ƋƵŝĐŬ ƌĞƚƌŝĞǀĂůŽ
Ž ǁŝƚŚ Ž ŵĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚŽdŽ

ĨĨŝĐŝĞŶĐǇ x

h Ž ƚĞŵƉůĂƚĞƐŽ ƌĞĐƵƌƌŝŶŐŽŽ ƋƵŝĐŬůǇŽ ĚĞƚĂŝůƐ ĚƵƌŝŶŐŽ ŝŶƉƵƚx
Ž ŽŽĐĂŶ ďĞ ŽŽŽ ĂƐƉĞĐƚƐŽ ƚŚĞ Ž ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ ĚĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚŽ

ŽŽŽ ĂŶĚ ŽŽx

ŶƚĞŐƌĂƚĞƐ ǁŝƚŚŽ ϭϬ Ž ŽŽƵƉĚĂƚĞ ŝƚĞŵƐŽŽŽ ĐŚĂŶŐĞƐ ŝŶ ƚŚĞ ƵŶŝƚ
Ɛ ƋƵĂŶƚŝƚǇ ĂŶĚ ƉƌŝĐĞ ŽŽĂƚ ƚŚĞ Ž ƐƚĞƉƐ ŝŶ ƚŚĞ ŽĂŶĚ ƌĞĐĞŝƉƚŽx

d Ž ĞǆƉĞŶƐĞƐ ƌĞůĂƚĞĚŽ ƉƵƌĐŚĂƐĞƐŽŽ ǁŝƚŚ ƚŚĞ WŽŽ Ž

x

ĞƚĞƌŵŝŶĞƐ ĂŶĚŽŽ ǀĂƌŝĂŶĐĞƐ ďĞƚǁĞĞŶ ƉƵƌĐŚĂƐĞŽ ĂŶĚŽ ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚx

Ž ŵƵůƚŝƉůĞŽ ƐĞƚƐ Ž ƐĞƉĂƌĂƚĞ ƚĂǆƉĂǇĞƌ ŶƵŵďĞƌƐ x
WŽ Ž ĞŶĐƵŵďƌĂŶĐĞŽ ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ ƉĂƌƚŝĂůŽ ĨƵůů ŽŽ ĞŶĐƵŵďƌĂŶĐĞƐx

ZŽ ŐĞŶĞƌĂƚĞ ƉƌĞĞŶĐƵŵďƌĂŶĐĞƐŽ ďĞ ƵƐĞĚ ĂƐ ƉĂƌƚ Ž ƚŚĞ ďƵĚŐĞƚ ĐŚĞĐŬŝŶŐ ĨĞĂƚƵƌĞx
WŽ ƐĂůĞƐ ƚĂǆ ƐƉůŝƚ ŽŽ ŵƵůƚŝƉůĞ ƐĞƉĂƌĂƚĞ ĞŶĞƌĂů ĞĚŐĞƌ ĂŶĚŽ WŽŽx

WŽ ĂďŝůŝƚǇ Ž ƚƌĂĐŬ ĂŶĚ ŵĂŶĂŐĞ ŝĚƐ ĂŶĚ YŽŽ ŵƵůƚŝƉůĞŽŽZŽĂŶĚ ŝĚĞŶƚŝĨǇ
ǁŚŝĐŚ ďŝĚ ǁĂƐ ĂǁĂƌĚĞĚ ƚŚĞ ƉƵƌĐŚĂƐĞx

WŽ ĂŶĂůǇƐŝƐ Ž ŽŽ Ž Ž WK ĂƐ ǁĞůů ĂƐ ƉƌŝŶƚŝŶŐŽ ƌĞƉƌŝŶƚŝŶŐŽ WK Žx

WŽ ĂďŝůŝƚǇ ŽŽ ƉƵƌĐŚĂƐĞŽŽŽ ƚŚĞ ŶĞǆƚ ĨŝƐĐĂů ǇĞĂƌ ĂŶĚ ƌĞĚŝƐƚƌŝďƵƚĞ ĞŶĐƵŵďƌĂŶĐĞƐŽ
ĞŶƚƌĂůŝǌĞĚ

ĂƐŚ ŽŽ d

Ɛ Ž ĞŶƚƌĂů ĂƐŚ ŽŽ Ž ĨƵůů ĐĂƐŚŝĞƌŝŶŐŽ ǁŝƚŚŽ ĐĂƐŚŝĞƌ ŽŽ ĞƋƵŝƉƉĞĚ
ǁŝƚŚĂ ĚĞĚŝĐĂƚĞĚ ƌĞĐĞŝƉƚŽ ƉƌŝŶƚĞƌŽ ĐĂƐŚ ĚƌĂǁĞƌ ĂŶĚ ĂŶ ŽŽďĂƌŽ ƐĐĂŶŶĞƌ
ĞŶƚƌĂů ĂƐŚ ŽŽ ŝŶƚĞƌĨĂĐĞƐ ǁŝƚŚ Ăůů Ž ƚŚĞ ŽŽ Ž ZŽDŽ

h Ž ĂƐĞ DĂŶĚ ƚŚĞ ĞŶĞƌĂů ĞĚŐĞƌ d ŽŽĂƐĞĂŵůĞƐƐ
ĂŶĚ Ž ŝŶƚĞƌĨĂĐĞ ƌĞŐĂƌĚůĞƐƐŽ ƚŚĞ ƚǇƉĞ Ž ƉĂǇŵĞŶƚ ƚŚĂƚ ŝƐ ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚŶ Žŝƚ ŽŽ ĞĂƐǇ
ŽŽ ĂŶĚ ŽŽ ŽŽ ŶĂŵĞ ĂŶĚ ŶƵŵďĞƌ DŽ ƉĂǇŵĞŶƚƐ ŽŽ ǁŝƚŚ
ŽŝŶ ŝŶƚĞŐƌĂƚĞĚ ƐǇƐƚĞŵƐ Ž ĚŝƌĞĐƚůǇŽ ƚŚĞ ĞŶĞƌĂů ĞĚŐĞƌ ĂƐŚ

ŽŽ Ž ƉĂǇŵĞŶƚƐ ŵĂĚĞ ďǇ ĐƌĞĚŝƚ ĐĂƌĚƐ ǁŝƚŚ Ž ĐƌĞĚŝƚ ĐĂƌĚ Žd Ž ƚŚŝƐ
ŽŽ ĂŶ ŝŶƚĞƌĨĂĐĞ ǁŝƚŚ Ž dŽ ǇƐƚĞŵƐ ŽŽŽ d ƌ̂ĞĚŝƚ ĐĂƌĚ ƌĞĂĚŝŶŐ ĞƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ
ŝƐŽŽ ƚŚĞ ĂƐŚ ŽŽ ŽŽ Ž ƚŚĂƚ ĚĂƚĂ ĐĂƉƚƵƌĞĚ Ž ĐĂƌĚ ƐǁŝƉĞƐ ŵĂǇ ďĞ
ƚƌĂŶƐŵŝƚƚĞĚ ŽdŽ̂ ĂŶ ŶƚĞƌŶĞƚ ŽŽ



Ž Ϯ Ϭ ŽŽ ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ

ŝƚǇ Ž ŽŽ ddŽŽ ŶĐ

ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ ZŽ W ZW ǇƐƚĞŵ d WŽŽ W ϯϬ h

Ž ŚĂǀĞ ƚŚĞ ŽŽŽ ĞŶƚĞƌ ĐƌĞĚŝƚ ĐĂƌĚ ŽŽŽ ƚŚĞ ĂƐŚ ŽŽ ŽŽ ƚŚĞŽ

ŝƐ ƐƵďŵŝƚƚĞĚŽd^Ž ŽŽĂŶĚ Žd Ž Ž ŶĞĞĚŽ ĞƐƚĂďůŝƐŚĂ ŵĞƌĐŚĂŶƚ
Ž ǁŝƚŚd Ă̂ŶĚ Ž ƚŚĞŵ ǁŝƚŚ ďĂŶŬŽŽŽŽŽŽŽŽ

ŽŽ

Θ ZŽx

WŽ Ž ƌĞĂůƚŝŵĞ ŝŶƋƵŝƌǇ Ž ƐǇƐƚĞŵ ŽŽ ĂŶĚ ƚĞƌŵŝŶĂů ƐƚĂƚƵƐĞƐx
Ž ƵƐĞƌĚĞĨŝŶĞĚ ƉĂǇŵĞŶƚ ƚǇƉĞƐ ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ ďƵƚ Ž ůŝŵŝƚĞĚŽ ĐĂƐŚ ĐŚĞĐŬƐ ĂŶĚ ĂŶǇ ƚǇƉĞŽ ĐƌĞĚŝƚ ĐĂƌĚ
x

ĂĐŝůŝƚĂƚĞƐ ďĂŶŬŽ ďĂůĂŶĐŝŶŐ ƵƐŝŶŐ ŽŽŽx

ĞŶĞƌĂƚĞƐ ĂƐƵŵŵĂƌǇŽ Ăůů ƌĞĐĞŝƉƚƐŽĂƚ ĂŶǇ ƚŝŵĞx
ĂǀĞƐ Ž ƐĞƚƚŝŶŐƐ ĂƐ ƵƐĞƌĚĞĨŝŶĞĚŽŽx

WŽ Ž ŵĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚŽ ƐƵĐŚ ĂƐ ŽŽ ŽĂŶĚ ƉĂǇŵĞŶƚ ƚǇƉĞ Ž

h

ƌŝĞŶĚůǇ x

Ž ŽŽŽ ĂŶĚ Ž ďĂƚĐŚĞƐ ƋƵŝĐŬůǇ ĂŶĚ ĞĂƐŝůǇ Ž ďĂƚĐŚ ŽŽŽ Ă ƐĞůĞĐƚĞĚ ŽŽ

x

W ĂŶĚŽ ƌĞĐĞŝƉƚƐŽKŽ WŽŽx

ŶĐůƵĚĞƐ ƐƉĞĐŝĂůŝǌĞĚ ŵĂŝů ŽŽ Ž ĞĨĨŝĐŝĞŶƚŽŽx

d Ž ƌĞƋƵĞƐƚƐ ďǇ ĞŵĂŝůŽ ĨĂǆ ĚŝƌĞĐƚůǇŽŽx

ŶƚĞŐƌĂƚĞƐ ƐĞĂŵůĞƐƐůǇ ǁŝƚŚ ĐĂƐŚ ĚƌĂǁĞƌ ŚĂƌĚǁĂƌĞ dŽ

ĨĨŝĐŝĞŶĐǇ x

WŽ ŽŽ ŶƵŵďĞƌ ŽŽ ŝŶƚĞŐƌĂƚĞĚ ƐƵďƐǇƐƚĞŵƐx
Ž Ž WŽ ĂŶĚŽ dŽ ƌĞĐĞŝƉƚŝŶŐx
Ž ƉĂǇŵĞŶƚŽŽ ŵƵůƚŝƉůĞŽŽ Ăůů ŝŶƚĞŐƌĂƚĞĚŽŽ Ă ƐŝŶŐůĞ ƌĞĐĞŝƉƚ
x

Ž ŽŽ ŵƵůƚŝƉůĞŽŽĂƐŝŵƉůĞŽ ŝŶƚĞƌĨĂĐĞ x
d ŽŽŽ ĐŚĞĐŬƐŽ ƌĞĐĞŝƉƚ ƉƌŝŶƚĞƌx
ĞĨĂƵůƚƐ ŽŽ ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ ďĂůĂŶĐĞŽ ĂŶĚ ŽŽx

Ž ƵƐĞƌ Ž ƌĞŝŶƐƚĂƚĞĐƵƚŽŽĂŶĚŽ ƉĂƐƚ ĚƵĞ ƐƚĂƚƵƐx
Ž ďĂƌŽ ƐĐĂŶŶĞƌƐĂƐ ǁĞůů ĂƐ ĐƌĞĚŝƚ ĐĂƌĚ ƐĐĂŶŶŝŶŐ ĂŶĚŽ ĞƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚx

ŽŽ ŵƵůƚŝƉůĞ ŵĞƌĐŚĂŶƚŽŽŽ ĐƌĞĚŝƚ ĐĂƌĚ Žx
Ž ŽŽŽŽŽ Ăůů ŝŶƚĞŐƌĂƚĞĚ ƐǇƐƚĞŵƐ ǁŝƚŚ ƐŝŶŐůĞ ĐůŝĐŬ ƵƉĚĂƚĞ Ž

ZŽ dŽŽ h

ŽŽŽ Ž ĂĚǀĂŶƚĂŐĞ ƐĐŚĞĚƵůĞ Ž ĂŚĞĂĚ Ž ƚŝŵĞ ĂŶĚ ŚĂǀĞ ƚŚĞŵ ŽƐĞŶƚ ŽŽ ƌĞůŝĞǀĞ
ŽŽ ŚĂǀŝŶŐ Ž ŵĂŶƵĂůůǇ ƌƵŶ ƉƌŝŶƚ ĂŶĚ ŚĂŶĚĚĞůŝǀĞƌŽ ƌĞĞ ƵƉ Ž ƐĐŚĞĚƵůĞ ĂŶĚ ĞŶŚĂŶĐĞ ŝŶƚĞƌĚĞƉĂƌƚŵĞŶƚĂů
ŽŽŽŽŽŽŽĂŶĚ ĚĞůŝǀĞƌŝĞƐŽ ŽŽŽ

Ž ďǇ ƐŚĂƌŝŶŐŽ ǁŝƚŚ Ž ƵƐĞƌƐ Ž ƌĞĂůƚŝŵĞ ĂŶĂůǇƐŝƐ ĂŶĚ ŽŽŽŽ ƋƵŝĐŬ
ĂĐĐĞƐƐ Ž Ž ĚĞƚĂŝůƐ



Ž Ϯ Ϭ ŽŽ ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ

ŝƚǇ Ž ŽŽ ddŽŽ ŶĐ

ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ ZŽ W ZW ǇƐƚĞŵ d WŽŽ W ϯϭ ZŽ

ĞĂƚƵƌĞƐ ƚĂŶĚĂƌĚ

ŽŽŽ ǁŝƚŚŝŶ ƚŚĞŽ ŽŽ ŵƵůƚŝƉůĞ ƵƐĞƌĚƌŝǀĞŶ ĨŝůƚĞƌ ƉĂƌĂŵĞƚĞƌƐŽŽŽ

ŽŽ ƐƉĞĐŝĨŝĐ ƵƐĞƌ ŶĞĞĚƐ ǆĂŵƉůĞƐ ŽŽ ĐƌŝƚĞƌŝĂ ĂƌĞ ƌĂŶŐĞŽ ĚĂƚĞƐ ƌĂŶŐĞ ŽŽ ŶƵŵďĞƌƐ
ƌĂŶŐĞ ŽŽŽ ĐƌŝƚĞƌŝĂ ĞƚĐ h ĐĂŶ ƐĂǀĞ ĨŝůƚĞƌŝŶŐ ĂŶĚŽ ƐĞƚƚŝŶŐƐ ƐƉĞĐŝĨŝĞĚŽ Ă Ž

ǁŝƚŚĂ Ž ŶĂŵĞŽ ƌĞƚƌŝĞǀĂů ǁŚĞŶ ƉƌŝŶƚŝŶŐ ƚŚĞŽŽ Ă ƐƵďƐĞƋƵĞŶƚŽŽŽ ƵƐĞƌƐ
ĐĂŶ ĨůĂŐĂ ŽĂƐ ƚŚĞ ĚĞĨĂƵůƚŽŽŽ ƐĞƚƚŝŶŐƐd ƐĂŵĞ ƐĞĐƵƌŝƚǇŽ ĞƐƚĂďůŝƐŚĞĚŽ ƚŚĞ
ŝŶƚĞŐƌĂƚĞĚŽ ĂƉƉůǇ Ž ĚĂƚĂ ĂĐĐĞƐƐĞĚŽŽ ƐƚĂŶĚĂƌĚŽ ĨĞĂƚƵƌĞƐd

ƌĞƐƵůƚƐŽ ƐƚĂŶĚĂƌĚŽŽĐĂŶ ďĞ ŽŽŽ ĚĂƚĂŽŽĂŶ Ž tKŽ

Ž ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ ƚŚĞ ĂďŝůŝƚǇŽ ŵĞƌŐĞ ƚŚĞ ĚĂƚĂ ǁŝƚŚ DŽŽ tŽ ǆĐĞů ĐĐĞƐƐ ĂŶĚ D WŽĂƐ ǁĞůů
ĂƐ ƚŚĞ ĂďŝůŝƚǇŽ ŚĂǀĞ ƚŚĞ ĚĂƚĂ ƐĞƚ Ž ĚŝƌĞĐƚůǇŽ Ă yD>Ž s Ž ĨŝůĞ Ž

ZŽdŽŽd

ZŽtŽ ƚŚĞ ƵƐĞƌ ŽŽŽ ǁŚŝĐŚ ĂƌĞ ƐƉĞĐŝĨŝĐŽŽŽ ĚĂƚĂ ǁŝƚŚ ĚƌĂŐĂŶĚŽ
ĨŝĞůĚƐ ĂƌƌĂŶŐĞĚŽ ƉĞƌŽĂŶĚ ƵƐĂŐĞd Ž ĨŝĞůĚƐ ĂƌĞ ǁƌŝƚƚĞŶ ŝŶ ĞǀĞƌǇĚĂǇ ůĂŶŐƵĂŐĞ
ĂŶĚ ŽŽ ƐƉĞĐŝĨŝĐ ŽŽŽ ƚŚĞ ĨŝĞůĚ ǁŚĞŶŽŽŽĂ Ž ZŽ ĐĂŶ ďĞ Ž

ĚĞƐŝŐŶĞĚ ďǇ Ž ǁŝƚŚ ƚŝƚůĞƐ ŽŽ ƉĂŐĞ ŶƵŵďĞƌƐŽ ĂŶĚ ŽK Ž ĂƌĞ ĐƌĞĂƚĞĚ
ƚŚĞǇ ĐĂŶ ďĞ ƐĂǀĞĚ ŝŶ ǆĐĞů Ž Ž dD>ĂŶĚ Ž ƚĞǆƚ ďĂƐĞĚŽŽ ĞĂƐǇ ƌĞĨĞƌĞŶĐŝŶŐ ĂŶĚ
ƐŚĂƌŝŶŐ ZŽ Ž ŵĂǇ ďĞ ĚĞƐŝŐŶĞĚ ǁŝƚŚ ƚŝƚůĞƐ ŽŽ ƉĂŐĞ ŶƵŵďĞƌƐŽ ĂŶĚ Ž ĞĂƚƵƌĞƐ

x

Ž ŽŽŽ ŽŽ ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ ƚŝƚůĞƐ ŽŽ ƉĂŐĞ ŶƵŵďĞƌƐ ƉŝĐƚƵƌĞƐ ŽŽ ĐŚĂƌƚƐ
Ž ƐƵŵŵĂƌŝĞƐ ŚǇƉĞƌůŝŶŬƐ ƐŚĂƉĞƐ Ž ĂŶĚ Žx

ďŝůŝƚǇ Ž Ěƌŝůů ŽŽ ƚŚĞ ĚĂƚĂ ŝŶ Ž ĞǆŝƐƚŝŶŐdŽx

Ž ĨĞĂƚƵƌĞ ƚŚĂƚŽǆĐĞů W dD> ĂŶĚ Ž ƚĞǆƚďĂƐĞĚŽŽ ĞĂƐǇ ƌĞĨĞƌĞŶĐĞ ĂŶĚ ŽŽ

ƐŚĂƌŝŶŐx

ĂƐĞ ŝŶ ƐŚĂƌŝŶŐŽ ǁŝƚŚ ƵƐĞƌƐ Ž ŚĂǀĞ ĂĐĐĞƐƐ Ž ZŽs ĞŶĂďůŝŶŐ ƚŚĞŵ Ž ǀŝĞǁ ŽŽ

ĚĞƐŝŐŶŝŶŐ ƚŚĞ Žx

Ƶŝůƚ Ž E d ŽŽŽŽx

ůĞǆŝďůĞ ĨŝůƚĞƌŝŶŐŽ ƵƐĞƌƐŽŽŽŽŽ ƚŚĞŝƌ ƐƉĞĐŝĮĐ ŶĞĞĚƐx

ZŽ ĞŶŐŝŶĞ ďĂƐĞĚŽ ĂƚĂ ǇŶĂŵŝĐƐ ĐƚŝǀĞ ZŽŽh

ƌŝĞŶĚůǇ x

Ž ĨŝĞůĚƐ ůĂďĞůĞĚ ŝŶ ĞǀĞƌǇĚĂǇ ůĂŶŐƵĂŐĞx

WŽ Ž ĂƐƐŝƐƚ ƵƐĞƌƐ ŝŶ Ž ƚŚĞ ĨŝĞůĚƐ ƚŚĞǇ Ž ŽŽĂ Žx

ǆƚĞŶƐŝǀĞ ĨŝĞůĚ ĐĂƉĂďŝůŝƚŝĞƐŽ

ŝĐĞŶƐĞƐ d

dŽŽŽ ŝĐĞŶƐĞƐΡ ŽŽ ƚŚĞ ŝƐƐƵŝŶŐ ĂŶĚ ƚƌĂĐŬŝŶŐ Ž Ž ůŝĐĞŶƐĞƐ ŚĂŶĚůĞĚ ďǇ ĂŐĞŶĐŝĞƐƚ
Ž ĨůĞǆŝďůĞ ƐĞĂƌĐŚŝŶŐ Ž ĞĂƐǇ ŽŽ ƌĞƚƌŝĞǀĂů ĂŶĚ Ž ŵƵůƚŝƉůĞ ůŝĐĞŶƐĞ ƚǇƉĞƐ Ž ďĞ ĚĞĨŝŶĞĚŽ ĨůĞǆŝďŝůŝƚǇ

ŽŽ ƵƐĞƌĚĞĨŝŶĞĚ ĚĂƚĂ ĂƚƚƌŝďƵƚĞƐ ƉĞƌ ůŝĐĞŶƐĞ ƚǇƉĞ Ž Ž ŽŽŽ ŚĂŶĚůĞŽŽ

ĂƐ ǁĞůů ĂƐ ůŝĐĞŶƐĞƐ ĂŶĚ ĨůĂƚ ĨĞĞ ĂŶĚ ƉĂƌĂŵĞƚĞƌĚƌŝǀĞŶ ĨĞĞ Žd

Ž ŝŶƚĞƌĨĂĐĞƐ ǁŝƚŚ dƐ Ž Ž ĂŶĚ WŽDŽ W ĂŶĚ Ž Ž Ž

Ž ǁŚŝůĞ Ž ǁŝƚŚ Ž ŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů DŽŽŽ ĞĂƐǇ ƉĂǇŵĞŶƚŽ

ƌĞĨƵŶĚ ƚƌĂŶƐĨĞƌƐ ĂŶĚ ƐĞĂŵůĞƐƐ ƵƉĚĂƚĞƐ Ž ƚŚĞ ŐĞŶĞƌĂů ůĞĚŐĞƌ



Ž Ϯ Ϭ ŽŽ ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ

ŝƚǇ Ž ŽŽ ddŽŽ ŶĐ

ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ ZŽ W ZW ǇƐƚĞŵ d WŽŽ W ϯϮ Ž

ĂŶĚ ŝŵƉůŝĨǇ ŝĐĞŶƐŝŶŐ WŽd

ĨĞĂƚƵƌĞƐ ĂŶĚ Ž ĂǀĂŝůĂďůĞ ŝŶ Ž ŝĐĞŶƐĞƐ ŚĞůƉ ŽĂŶĚ ƐƚƌĞĂŵůŝŶĞŽ ŽŽƐůŝĐĞŶƐŝŶŐŽ

Ž Ž ĂŶĚ ƌĞŶĞǁĂůŽ Žx

D ƌĞŶĞǁ ůŝĐĞŶƐĞƐx

ĂƐŝůǇ ǀŝĞǁ ŽŽ ŽŽ ǁŝƚŚ ŽŽ DŽx

ŝŵƉůŝĨǇ ĐĞŶƐƵƐ ĂŶĚ ŽŽ ǁŝƚŚ ŽŽx

ĞĂƌĐŚ ďǇ ůŝĐĞŶƐĞ ŶƵŵďĞƌ ŶĂŵĞ ƐƚĂƚƵƐ ƚǇƉĞ Ž Ž ŽŽ ƵƐĞƌĚĞĨŝŶĞĚ ĚĂƚĂ ĂŶĚ Žx

s ŝŶĚĞƉƚŚ ĚĞƚĂŝůƐ Ž Ă Ž ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ ŽŽ ƉĞƌŵŝƚƐ ƵƚŝůŝƚŝĞƐ ůŝĞŶƐ ĂŶĚ ŽŽx

Ž ŽŽŽ ǁŝƚŚ ůŝĐĞŶƐĞĚŽ ĚĞƚĂŝůƐ Ăƚ ƚŚĞŝƌ ĨŝŶŐĞƌƚŝƉƐŽ

Wd

dŽŽŽ WŽ ƐƚƌĞĂŵůŝŶĞƐ ĂŶĚ ƚƌĂĐŬƐ ƚŚĞ ƉĞƌŵŝƚ ŵĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚŽŽ ŝŶŝƚŝĂů
ƉĞƌŵŝƚŽĂŶĚŽŽŽŽĂŶĚ ƉĞƌŵŝƚŽd Ž ŝŶƚĞƌĨĂĐĞƐ ǁŝƚŚ
dƐ Ž Ž ĂŶĚ WŽDŽ ŝĐĞŶƐĞƐΡ ĂŶĚ Ž Ž Ž Ž

ǁŚŝůĞ Ž ǁŝƚŚ Ž ŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů DŽŽŽ ĞĂƐǇ ƉĂǇŵĞŶƚŽ
ƌĞĨƵŶĚ ƚƌĂŶƐĨĞƌƐ ĂŶĚ ƐĞĂŵůĞƐƐ ƵƉĚĂƚĞƐ Ž ƚŚĞ ŐĞŶĞƌĂů ůĞĚŐĞƌ



Ž Ϯ Ϭ ŽŽ ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ

ŝƚǇ Ž ŽŽ ddŽŽ ŶĐ

ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ ZŽ W ZW ǇƐƚĞŵ d WŽŽ W ϯϯ Ž

K ĨĨŝĐŝĞŶĐǇ d

ŽŽd ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞƐŽ ĞĨĨŝĐŝĞŶĐǇ ďǇ ŽŽ ƌĞĚƵĐŝŶŐ ŽŽ ƚƌĂĨĨŝĐ ĂŶĚŽ

ĂŶĚ ƉƵƚƚŝŶŐŽŽŽ ƚŚĞ ŚĂŶĚƐŽ ĐŝƚŝǌĞŶƐ ĂŶĚ ŽŽx

Ž Ž ƉůĂŶ Žx
ĐĐĞƉƚ ƉĞƌŵŝƚŽĂŶĚ Ž ƉĂǇŵĞŶƚƐx

ĐŚĞĚƵůĞ ŽŽĂǁĞď Žx

W ŽŽ ǁŝƚŚ ĞĂƐĞx
s ŽŽŽĂƚĂ ŐůĂŶĐĞ ǁŝƚŚ ŝŶƚĞƌĂĐƚŝǀĞ ĐŚĂƌƚƐ ĂŶĚ ŐƌĂƉŚƐ



Ž Ϯ Ϭ ŽŽ ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ

ŝƚǇ Ž ŽŽ ddŽŽ ŶĐ

ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ ZŽ W ZW ǇƐƚĞŵ d WŽŽ W ϯϰ ŽŽ

ŝĞůĚ WŽd

ĨĞĂƚƵƌĞƐ ĂŶĚŽ ĂǀĂŝůĂďůĞ ŝŶ Ž W ŐŝǀĞƐ Ž ƚŚĞ ŽŽŽ ƚŚĞŝƌ ĂƐƐŝŐŶŵĞŶƚƐ
Ž ƚŚĞ ĨŝĞůĚ ŬĞĞƉŝŶŐ Ž ƵƉĚĂƚĞĚ ŝŶ ƌĞĂů ƚŝŵĞŽ ŚĂǀŝŶŐŽ ƌĞƚƵƌŶŽ ƚŚĞ ďĂĐŬ Ž
x

ŶĂƉ ĂŶĚ ĂƚƚĂĐŚŽŽŽx

ŝĐƚĂƚĞ ĂŶĚŽŽŽx

ZŽ ŽŽ ƐŝŐŶĂƚƵƌĞƐx
D ĂŶĚŽŽ ǁŝƚŚ ŽŽ DŽ



Ž ϯ Ϭ ŽZ

ŝƚǇ Ž ŽŽ d dŽŽ ŶĐ

ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ ZŽ W ZW ǇƐƚĞŵ d WŽŽ W ϯϱ Ž

ϯϬ Ž Z7KLV

VHFWLRQ GHVFULEHV WKH VRIWZDUH DQG LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ VFRSHRI WKH RYHUDOO SURMHFW DQG WKH UHTXLUHPHQWV
IRU HDFK IXQFWLRQDO DUHD 5HVSRQVHV WR WKH IXQFWLRQDO UHTXLUHPHQWV VKRXOG EH FRPSOHWHG WR LGHQWLI\
WKH FDSDELOLW\ RI WKH VRIWZDUH WKH VFRSH RI WKH LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ SOXV LI WKH UHTXLUHPHQW ZLOO EH LQFOXGH
XQGHU WKH VFRSH RI DQ\ SURSRVHG VXSSRUW DJUHHPHQW 5HVSRQVHV WR WKH IXQFWLRQDO UHTXLUHPHQWV VKDOO
XVH WKH IROORZLQJ UHVSRQVH FRGHV XQFWLRQDO

5HTXLUHPHQWV 5HVSRQVHV ROXPQ

YDLODEOH 5HVSRQVHV 5HTXLUHPHQW
0HW DQG 3URSRVHG 6WDQGDUG IHDWXUHV LQ WKH JHQHUDOO\ DYDLODEOH SURGXFW
1'

5HTXLUHPHQW
0HW DQG 3URSRVHG HDWXUHV WKDW DUH QRW RIIHUHG DV D JHQHUDOO\ DYDLODEOH
SURGXFW RU UHTXLUH FXVWRP GHYHORSPHQW1

5HTXLUHPHQW 1RW 0HW ZLWK 3URSRVDO 1HHG

0RUH QIRUPDWLRQ LVFXVVLRQ 7\

OHU KDG SURYLGHG UHVSRQVHV WR WKH XQFWLRQDO 5HTXLUHPHQWV OLVWHG EHORZ LQ WKLV 6HFWLRQRI WKH 5)3 5HVSRQVH



Ž ϯ Ϭ ŽZ

ŝƚǇ Ž ŽŽ d dŽŽ ŶĐ

ŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ ZŽ W ZW ǇƐƚĞŵ d WŽŽ W ϯϲ



Table of Contents - General Requirements

City of Corcoran

BERGANKDV, LTD. | BERGANKDV. COM | DO MORE

Table of Contents

Section No. Functional Area Number of Requirements

2 General and Technical

3 General Ledger, Financial Reporting, and Treasury

Management

4 Budgeting

5 Purchasing

6 Accounts Payable

7 Accounts Receivable and Billing

8 Capital Assets

9 Project/ Grant Management

10 Cash Management

11 Human Resources

12 Time Entry and Payroll

13 Permitting and Inspections

14 Planning

15 Current Application Environment










































